
Page 1 of 3 

AGENDA 
Tulsa County Board of Adjustment  

Regularly Scheduled Meeting 
Tuesday, July 21, 2020, 1:30 p.m. 

Williams Tower I 
1 West 3rd Street, St. Francis Room 

 
Meeting No. 484 

 
The Tulsa County Board of Adjustment will be held in the St. Francis Room in Williams 
Tower I and by videoconferencing and teleconferencing. 
 
Board of Adjustment members and members of the public may attend the meeting in 
the St. Francis Room but are encouraged to attend and participate in the Board of 
Adjustment meeting via videoconferencing and teleconferencing by joining from a 
computer, tablet or smartphone. 

  
  

Attend in 
Person: 

 
Attend Virtually: 

 
Attend by Phone: 

 
Additional 

Directions: 

Williams Tower I, St. Francis Room, 1st Floor 
1 W. 3rd St., Tulsa, Oklahoma 
 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81098765107 
 
1-312-626-6799     Meeting ID: 810 9876 5107 
 
During the meeting, if you are participating through ZOOM and wish to 
speak on an item, please send your name and the case number via the 
ZOOM chat. If you are dialing in on a phone, wait for the item to be called 
and speak up when the Chair asks for any interested parties. 

 

 
 
The following County Board of Adjustment members plan to attend remotely via ZOOM, 
provided that they may still be permitted to appear and attend at the meeting site, St. 
Francis Room, Williams Tower I, 1 West 3rd Street, Tulsa Oklahoma: David Charney, 
Don Hutchinson, Don Crall, Gene Dillard, Larry Johnston 
 

 
CONSIDER, DISCUSS AND/OR TAKE ACTION ON: 
 
1. Approval of Minutes of June 16, 2020 (Meeting No. 483). 
 
 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 
 
 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81098765107


Page 2 of 3 

2. 2822—Leah Harris 
Use Variance to permit Use Unit 3, Agriculture, for a Horticulture Nursery in a 
Residential District (Section 1203); Variance from the all-weather parking surface 
requirement (Section 1340.D).  LOCATION: 11616 East 191st Street South 

 
3. 2821—Holliday Sand and Gravel Company, Inc. 

Special Exception to permit Use Unit 24, Mining and Mineral Processing (Section 
1224), in an AG District (Section 310, Table 1).  LOCATION: SW of East 141st 
Street South & South 193rd Avenue East 

 
 

NEW APPLICATIONS 
 
4. 2823—Ken Binkley 

Special Exception to permit fireworks stand (Use Unit 2) in an AG District; Variance 
from the all-weather parking surface requirement (Section 1340.D).  LOCATION: 
9805 East 161st Street South, Bixby 

 
5. 2824—Richard Read 

Variance to permit a detached accessory building to exceed 750 square feet in an 
RS District (Section 240.2-E).  LOCATION: 518 North 72nd West Avenue 

 
6. 2825—Ashley West – Freedom Homes by William Long 

Special Exception to permit a manufactured home in an RS District (Section 410); 
Variance from the all-weather parking surface requirement (Section 1340.D).  
LOCATION: 909 West 6th Street South, Sand Springs 

 
7. 2826—Roxanne Burch 

Use Variance to permit Use Unit 3, Agriculture, for a Horticulture Nursery in a CH 
District (Section 1203).  LOCATION: 6155 North Peoria Avenue 

 
8. 2827—Malinda Beene 

Variance to reduce the lot and land area per dwelling unit in an AG district to allow 
two dwelling units on one lot of record (Section 330 Table 3); Variance from the all-
weather parking surface requirement (Section 1340.D).  LOCATION:  4219 South 
225th West Avenue 

 
9. 2828—Phoenix Industrial – Debra Agee 

Use Variance to allow Use Unit 25, Light Manufacturing Industry, in an AG District 
(Section 1225); Variance from the all-weather parking surface requirement 
(Section 1340.D).  LOCATION:  18340 South 75 Highway West 

 
10. 2829—Charles Stewart 

Use Variance to allow a machine shop (Use Unit 25 - Light Manufacturing Industry) 
in an RS District; Variance of the allowable square footage for accessory buildings 



Page 3 of 3 

in aggregate in an RS District (Section 240.2.E).  LOCATION:  712 North Willow 
Road West 

 
11. 2830—Jay Howard 

Variance of the minimum lot and land area per dwelling unit in an AG District to 
permit a lot split (Section 330, Table 3).  LOCATION:  4327 West 26th Street 

 
12. 2831—Kenneth Johnson 

Use Variance to allow Use Unit 25, Light Manufacturing Industry, in an AG District 
(Section 1225).  LOCATION:  7703 West 7th Street South 

 
 

OTHER BUSINESS 
 

NEW BUSINESS 
 

BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS 
 

ADJOURNMENT 
 
 

Website: tulsaplanning.org  E-mail: esubmit@incog.org 
 
 

If you require special accommodations pursuant to the Americans with Disabilities Act, 
please call 918-584-7526. 
 
NOTE: Exhibits, Petitions, Pictures, etc., presented to the Board of Adjustment may be 
received and deposited in case files to be maintained at the Tulsa Planning Office at 
INCOG. All electronic devices must be silenced during the Board of Adjustment 
meeting. 
 
NOTE: This agenda is for informational purposes only and is not an official posting. 
Please contact the Tulsa Planning Office at 918-584-7526 if you require an official 
posted agenda. 

mailto:tulsaplanning.org
mailto:esubmit@incog.org


SUBJECT TRACT

AG

o

AG

AG

AG

cBoA-2822Feet
2000 400

16-14 08

e,l



IUI.SA GOUNTY BOARD OF ADJUSTTIENÏ
GASE REPORT

TRS: 6408
CZNI= 73

CASE NUMBER: CBOA-2822

CASE REPORT PREPARED BY: Robi Jones

TRACTSIZE: 40 acres

HEAR¡ilG DATEz 07/21,/2020 l-:30 PM

APPIICANT: Leah Harris

ACTIOI{ REOUESTED: Use Variance to permit Use Unit 3, Agriculture, for a Horticulture Nursery in a

Residential District (Section t2O3) and a Variance from the all-weather parking surface requirement
(Section 1340.D).

LOCATIOI{z 1-1-61i6 E 191ST S

FENGELIt{E: Bixby

PRESENT USE: Agricu ltu ral

TEGAL DESCRIPÍIOI{: NW NW SEC I t6 !4 40ACS,

R ELEVANT PR EVIOUS ACTIOT{S:

Subject Property:

ZO[{ED: AG, RE

CBOA466 July 1984: The Board approved a Special Exception to allow oil and gas wells in a RE

zoned district, per conditions, located at the southeast corner of East 191-st Street South and
Garnett Road, the subject tract.

CZ-80 Jufy 1983: All concurred in approval of a request for rezonin$ a 160+ acre tract of land from
AG to RE on property located at the southeast corner of 191-st Street South and South Garnett
Road from AG to RE. All concurred in approval of the requested RE zoning, less and except the
property containing a cemetery in the northwest corner of the subject tract.

Surrounding Property:

CBOA-2615 January 2017: The Board denied the request for a Variance to allow two dwellings on

one lot of record and a Specia/ Exception to permit a manufactured home in the RE District, on
property located al tL79O East 191st Street South, Bixby.

AIIALYSIS OF SURROUT{DIilG AREA: The subject tract is located in a rural area with AG zoning to the
west and north. lt abuts RE zoningto the east and south. A portion of the subject property is zoned AG and
is the site of a cemetery. Surrounding uses appear to be agricultural or vacant with a smattering of
residential.

NEW STAFF GOMMEilTS:

On 06/16/2020, the case was continued by the Board because time restraints did not allow the
applicant time to present the case.

e.&
REVTSED 7/7/2O2O



ORIGINAT STAFF COMMEI{TS:

The applicant is before the Board requesting a Use Variance to permit Use Unit 3, Agriculture, for a
Horticulture Nursery in a Residential District (Section 1-203) and a Variance from the all-weather
parking surface requirement (Section 1340.D).

A Use Variance is required as Agriculture is not a use permitted in an RE zoned district because of
the potential adverse effects on neighboring properties. A horticulture nursery must be found to be

compatible with and non-injurious to the surrounding area.

The applicant supplied the following statementt "We were told that the land we purchased with the
intention of aSriculture was already zoned as agriculture, however, it is not. We have a business in
agriculture and need it zoned appropriately."

According to the submitted site plan, the applicant has two 9,975 sq. ft. buildings and will construct
another 2,500 sq.ft. building. lt is unclear if all buildings will be used for a horticulture nursery. The
total aggregate square footage is 22,450 sq. ft.

The applicant proposes an unpaved (gravel) parking lot. The Code requires all paving surfaces be
paved to maintain a minimum level of aesthetics, but more importantly to control air-borne particles
like dust and to control the tracking of dirt and mud onto public streets. The applicant is requesting
a Variance of the all-weather parking surface requirement (Section 1340.D).

lf inclined to approve, the Board may consider any condition it deems necessary and reasonably
related to the request to ensure the proposed use of the land is compatible with and non-injurious
to the surroundin g area.

Sample Motion:

"Move to (approve/deny) a Use Varíance to permit Use Unit 3, Agriculture, for a
Horticulture Nursery in a Resldential District (Section 7203); Variance from the all-weather parkin$
surface requirement (Section 734O.D).

Approved perthe Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) ofthe aSenda packet.

Sub.¡'ect to the followin! conditions, if any:

FindinEthe hardship to be

Finding by reason of extraordÍnary or exceptional conditions or circumstances, which are peculiar
to the land, structure or building Ínvolved, the llteral enforcement of the terms of the Code would
result in unnecessary hardship; that such extraordinary or exceptional conditions or circumstances
do not apply Senerally to other property in the sarne use districü and that the variance to be

{,ranted will not cause substantral detriment to the public good or impair the purposes, spírit, and
intent of the Code, or the Comprehensive Plan."

a,,3
REVTSED 7/7 /2O2O



UNFINISHED BUSINESS:

Gase No. 466

Comments:

Action Requested:

-¡a-ffiptjon 
- Section 410 {q) - plincipal Uses Permjtted jn a

Räsidential bistrict - Use Un'it .l224 - Request for an except'ion to
permit oil and gas extraction jn an Rt district under the provisions
bf Sectjon l680l located at the St corner of lglst Street South and

Garnett Road.

lvlr. ones presen
heard this item
I'A-l 'r), and a le
Alberty read the
case. The lette
on the subject t
ietter from the
t'ion shoul d be aPProved.

Presentat'ion
The appl i cant,
represented bY
Mr. Powers des
tract has no s

culture unit.
cemetery. Mr.
ished wìthin 2
producti on i n
who own the mi
forned they ha
He informed th
subject tract.
like to drill,
cemetery.

Comments and sti ons:
ras e

ted a letter from the Bixby Board of Adiustment who

in referral, a letter from the surface olvner (txhibit
tter from the mineral ovlner of the subiect tract. Mr'

letter from Bixby which recommended denial of this
r from the surface owner explained what has gone on

ract and requested that thjs case be denied. The

mineral owner explained why they think this applica-

Frank E. Turner, ?761 East Skelly Drive, Suite,700' was

¡lr. William K. Éowers, attorney, 2805 tast Skelly Drive.
.ri¡*¿ the subiect tract and where it is located. The

iructures, impiovements, or operations as a farm or agri-
fñã onl,-part of the property that js used is used for a

poweii iniormed that äriilin-g could be started and fin-
-1/2 to 6 days time. He stated that there has been no

ttrii ãiea siice back jn about the 1930s, but the people

nàrals would l.ike to have it developed. l1r. Powers jn-
ìã u iease signed'in 1982 by Mr. Tower, the surface owner

ey would f .ike to have blant<êt approva'l for the entire
-" 

Hà stated that they have an idea of where they would

unã tf,ut location wóuld be at least 990 feet from the

r.
had expired, and Mr
Aprì 1 23, 1984, and

Mr. Powers informed there js a constitutional quest'ion involved jn th'is

case because when-notification 'is given as to proposed zoning changes,

the mineral o*n..r'ói the property are not not'ified' He jnformed that
the mineral orn.ri *..ã nol nbtitied when the property was rezoned'

l4r. Martin asked where previous wells were drilled on the subiect tract'
.nå iñ. pioposed äËãrãtãr, r^lì1iiam D. Kenworthy, T0l0 South Yale Avenue'

Su'ite 2ll, tol¿ wñäre thráe other wéils were löcateci on the property and

when thesé weiis were drjiled. He 'informed there is nct'r at least one

;;är;ï;é-sãi wetï-in irris iection. There is a gas pipeline in the area

that collects the gas.

Mr. Jones told when the subject tract was zoned from AG to RE'

e applicant jf the lease signed-by the surface,owner
. Pbwers informed h'im that the lease was signed on

is a three-year lease.

7.20.8a:ae(2) &,4



Case No. 466 conti nued )

Mr. Alberty asked if thjs property has been p'latted for development'
and Mr. Jones informed he is not aware of any pìatt'ing or plats ìn
the process. Mr. Jones jnformed that the Bixby c'ity planner in-
formäd hjm that Bìxby is very interested, jn h'is opinion,-in annexing
the subject tract--at tirat pojnt, they would handle the platting re-
qu'irements .

Mr. Martin asked the app'licants what occurred at the Bjxby meeting
where th js case was heard and denjed by a 4-0 vote. l'4r. Powers in-
formed he was told that the protestants at that meeting were people
who had relatives buried in the cemetery on the subiect tract. Mr.

Powers informed that the cemeter¡r area would not be violated.

There was djscussjon aboutwhere the proposed locatjon of the well
site js jn relation to the cemetery and where residences are located
'in the area.

l{r. Powers i nformed th i s i
a lot of 160-acre tracts i
tures on them.

Protestants:
James
of the subject tra
subject tract plan
there would probab
be one of the conc
'ing area--there j s
drijling, but he d

tial development.

s a un'ique pjece of property. There are not
n Tulsa County that do not have any struc-

nady, Route I, Box 282, Bixby, 'informed he owns 200 acnes west
ct It 'is his understanding that the owners of the
to deve'lop the tract. People vlho might move o ut

ly not vlant a gas well in the area. That seemedto
erns of the Bi xby Boar"d. He described the surround-
scattered develoPment. He does not obiect to the

oes not think there shoul d be drj I f i ng and res i den-

Richard Goff, Route l, Box 288
'is I ocated . He has severai re
wants to be sure it will not b

I i cant's Rebuttal
rs n they

on the proPertY as Possib

Comments and esti ons :

erty n 0

app
qui

roval of thi s aPP'l'i

hfilljam 0wens, P. 0. Box 505, Bixby'
ject property. He informed there is
but he feels that the appìicant shoul
he wants to dri I I .

ixby, described where his ProPertY
ivel buried in the cemeteiY, and he

isturbed in any waY.

I i ves d'irect'ly south of the sub-
dri I I i ng a1 I around thj s area 'd have the ProPertY rezoned 'if

,B
lai
ed

plan to stay as far away from the cemetery
le.

Mr. Kenvorthy told of the process they intend to use to drill the well'
¡¡r. Powers iîrtormã¿ the apþroximate dãpth of the well will be 2'200
feet.

Senator John Young,2 North Ma'in, SapulÞâ, iS one of the owners of the

minerals of the tüú¡ã.t tract. úe informed they were not informeci when

the subject traci wäs rezoned. He informed that he sold the surface
rights ã¡out I years ago and kept the mineral rights'

r. if the Board is in a situat'ion to recommend

cation, they need to consider some setback re-
rements from the cemetery.

7 .20 .S4: a9 (3 )
e,5



Case No. 466 ( conti nued )

Case No. 464

Action Re es ted :

ar ance - t
District - Use
from 200' to I 2
I and area from
AG di str i ct und
Nli corner of l^Je

Presentati on :

30 - Bulk and Area Requirements i
1206 - Request for a variance of
of the lot area from 2 acres to

cres of 1.07 acre, all to Perm'it
e provi s'ions of Secti on 1670 , 1oc

st Street and League Road.

n the Agrìculture
the lot width
l-acreo and of the
a lot sPlit'in an
ated west of the

Mr. Walker jnformed if production is allowed, he would l'ike it limited
to spàcifjc well sjtes rather than blanket approval for the entire
iiuãt. That would address the cemetery sjtuation as well as some boun-

darjes and setbacks. It mjght even allow part of the land to develop.

1,1r.. Powers 'inforrned they have already selected some well sites, and if
;ii tfrã ¿rill siiei are"used or occuþ'ied, the closest that any one of
them would come to the cemetery would be 990 feet'

Board Acti on :*ffi¡nOffir'¡ of MARTIN and sEc0ND by hlINES, the Board voted 5-0-0 (Albertv'
l4arti n, Tyndal I , tfai ker, I"/j nes , i'aye" ; no "f uyt li ng 

. 
"abstenti ons " ;

none, iauieni,;)'tà appróve a Speciãt rxception (Sectjon 410 (a) - Prin--
;ipãí Uses pérmitted'ìn a Residential Dìstrjct - under the provìsjons of
Use Unit 1Z?4) to óÀrmit oil and gas extraction in an RE distrjct under

iñã provisiónÁ oi béction 1680, sübiect to no operatìons being conducted

withjn S00 i.ãt of the boundarìes oi the cemetery, on the folìowjng de-

scribed Property:

Nhl/4 of sectjon B, Township 16 North, Range l4 East, Tulsa county'
Okl ahoma.

NThl APPLICATIONS:

ion 3

Uni t
Ã ql

2.2 a

er th
st 5l

Thp annl
would I i

icant, R. t. Buchanan' P. 0. Box 632, Sand Spllng:'
úã-lo'sptit off one-acre of thjs tract and sell it

informed he
to his brother

Protest.ants: None.

Comments and esti ons:
there is a lot to the west that is smaller thaner

what i s ProPosed.

Board Action:-----T-n M6T6N of I4ARTIN and SECOND by HALKER, the Board voted 5-0-0 (A'lberty'

Í,1arti n, Tyndai I , i,Jal ker, hli nài , i'uv"" i no- lluvtll;. llo -1b:lenti 
ons " ; none 'ì;ãUråni")'lð*upËrãu. ã úuiiunãé (séct'ion 330 - Bulk anci Area Requirements

'in the Agriiuiì:üre Djstrict I u,,ùur 'uhe pi ov'isions of Use Unit .l206) of

the lot width from 200' to 125.5;, of thà lot area from 2 acres to l-acre'
and of the land area from 2.2 u.tát to j.07 acre, all to perm'it a lot
spìit (L-l6iôri ir ãn {G djstrict under the provìsions of Section 1670'

oir the f ol I owi ng described property:

A parcel of land known as Tract 15, which is descrjbed as follows:
Beg.inning at a poìnt of 25 feet North and 1339 feet West of the 

^È<

n

tv



App I i cat'ion No . CZ-80
Appì i cant: P'i l gram (Tower)

er of 19 'lst Street and Garnett Road

Present
Proposed

Zon
Zon

AG

RE

ng
ng

Locati on : SE corn

Date
Date
Size

of
of
of

App'l 'icati on
Heari ng :

Tract:

March 29, 1983
June I, 1983
'160 acres

Presentation to TMAPC by: Jessie V. P'iìgram (c/o-James D' Ferris)
Address: 320 South Boston Avenue, Suite 920 - Zqlo: Phone: 582-5281

STAFF RECOMMTNDATION:

Rel ati onshi to the rehensive Plan: cz-80
ens 1 ve Pl an for the

nat'ion for the
del i nes woul d
ted as Low Inten-

str c an, a part o E 0mpre

Tulsa MetroPo
sub ect Property.

litan Area does n

However, the DeveloPment Gu
ot give any desi g

i
cal for rural, undeve 'loped areas bei ng des'igna
sity -- No SPecific Land Use.

The requested RE Distrjct js jn accordance with the Development

Guidel ines.

Sta f f Recornmendati on :

J
I

SiteAnalysjs--Thesubjecttract.isapproxilgteìv]60acres^in.'
size and located ut tt. ioutheast corner'of lglst Street and South

Garnett Road. It is pãttia1ìy wooded, rolling, vacant and zoned

AG.

surrounding Area Anaìysis -- The tract is abutted on the north by

vacant land zoned ÂG;"ãn the east by mostly vacant land with a

few scattered siñgiã:firiiV Oweljings zoned AG,.on the south by

vacant land zoned"A6 and on tne wesi by vacant land zoned AG'

Zon.ing and B0A Historical summary -- There have been no zoning or

Board of Adiust*åni-.uiãt in the-ai"ea whjch wculd preclude consid-

eration of RE zonìng.

conclusion -- Based upon the fact that both the tract and the sur-

rãii-åi.g-ä.eu ir-rr¿ãiã10óéã and the Development Guidelines would

support Low Intens'ity -- Resìdentià1, the Staff recommends APPRSVAL

of the requested RE zon'ing.

The staff noted there ìs a cemtery on.the subject tract and there

å.ã p"ó..Ourei rðl-"ãloã.iing. ii tnis is not propose-d bv the

ãppli.ãni,-tn. Siaff would súggest that the portion of the tract
containing the ;ñi.;i-Uã áãíetéã fto* the äpplicatjon and rema'in

agricultural.

licant's Comments:
e app can was not present

Protestants: None.

TMAPC Action: 6 members resent
1 annì ng Commjssion voted 6-0-0 (Benjamin,

c. Y oung, "aye"; no t'nays " ; no "absten-
hofe, "absent" )to

7

l-li ooi ns . Hi nkl e , KemPe , PettY '
iìõñsì; ; 

'Draughon , Gardner, Mi'l ler, T. Young, In

6.8.83:1a59(2) e(



Application No. CZ -80 (conti nued )

recommend to the Board of County Commissioners that the followinq de-

scribed property Uã-rãtón.ã RE,'LESS and EXCEPT that portion designa-

ted for tfre'cemêterY to remain AG:

LEGAL PER NOTICE:

Northwest Quarter (Nhl/4) Section Eight (8), Townshjp '16 North,'
Range l4 East, TuJsa County, Oklahoma'

LEGAL PER PLANNING COMMISSION ACTION:

Legal to be furnished by the applicant'

6 .8.83 :1 459 ( 3 )

e,g



cz-80 Pi 1 rlm Tower SE corner of l9lst Street and Garnett Road AG to RE

Mr. Jim Ferris was present for the applicant and requested a continuance,
it has been determined there is a small cemetery on the tract and the
developer must figure out how to deal with this problem. He requested a

continuance untjl June 8,.l983, in order to solve this matter.

Mr. tiËSRobinson, Route #1 , Box #288, is interested in this case. He

has no objection to the rezoning, but is concerned about the cemetery
and would agree w'ith the cont'inuance.

0n MOTION of C. YOUNG, the Planning Commission voted 7-0-0 (Draughon,
Gardner, Higg'ins, Hinkle, Kempe, C. Young, T. Young, "aye";.no "nays'';
no "abstentións"i Benjamin, Miller, Petty, Inhofe, "absent") to continue
considerat'ion of CZ-80 unt'il Hednesday, June 8, 1983, at l:30 p.m. in the
Langenheinr Auditorjùnr, City HaJl, TuJsa -Civjc Center.

5.11.83:1455(7)

a,q



Er2Et2 SE SE BEG 800N SECR SE TH W330 Ns20 E330 5520 POB SEC l0 19 l0
3.9394C, OF TULSA COUNTY, STATE OF OKLAHOMA

Comments and Questions:
Mr. Crall stated that if the building were complete he would have a hard time saying no,

because the Board understands mistakes. But right now the situation has been caught
in time to fíx the problem. Mr. Crall stated that he understands this could be a little bit of
an expense but the cost of upsetting neighbors is something that cannot be measured.
Mr. Crall suggested the applicant hire a surveyor. At this point Mr. Crall stated that he
cannot support this Variance request because it can be fixed without too much of a
hardship on the applicant.

Mr. Hutchinson stated that he cannot support the request. He would recommend the
applicant get a survey performed for protection, especially since he is that close to the
nrnnarfrr lino¡, rrr rvr

Board Action:
On MOTION of GRALL, the Board voted 3-0-0 (Crall, Hutchinson, Johnston "aye"; no
"JìayS"; no "abstentions"; Charney, Dillard "absent") to GONTINUE the request fOr a
Variance of the 15 foot side yard setback for an accessory building (Section 330) to the
Board of Adjustment meeting on March 21, 2017 to allow the applicant time to have a

survey performed; for the following property:

EI2EIz SE SE BEG SOON SECR SE TH W33O N52O E33O S52O POB SEC IO 19 10
3.939AC, OF TULSA COUNTY, STATE OF OKLAHOMA

261S-Lvdia Scott
TILE COPT

Action Requested:
Variance to allow two dwellings on one lot of record (Section 208); Special
Exception to permit a manufactured.home (Use Unit 9) in the RE District (Section
4'1o¡g¡¡5!¡g¡¡ 11zgo East 1g1't street south, Bixby

Presentation:
Lydia Scott, P. O. Box 536, Bixby, OK; stated she would like to have a single wide
mobile horne placed on her father's property which is ten acres.

Mr. Hutchinson asked Ms. Scott if the mobile home was already placed on the property
Ms. Scott answered affirmatively.

Mr. Hutchinson asked Ms. Scott if her father was planning to have a lot split. Ms. Scott
stated that she did not think there were any plans for a lot split.

01tT712017/#440 (12)

á. \o



Mr. Johnston asked lr,rs. *:ottff# lr#rr"t*t appears on the.":f ::
property. Ms. Scott stated that her father has a metal shed on the property from

he had an asphalt business and he used to park his trucks on the property'

OOP T
of the
when

lnterested Pa,rties:
ffi0East191.tStreetSouth,Bixby,oK;statedheistheneighborwest
and closest to subject property and his front door faces the property. The mobile home

is approximately 200 feet from his property line. His concern is that the trailer has

already been placed, hooked up and they are living in it. He also has concerns about
property values and the fact that there are three dwellings very close together. Mt,

bwens-stated that he has concerns about sewage drainage. The land has been zoned

RE to protect the land owners.

Mr. Crall asked Mr. Owens if there were sewage problems with the other homes. Mr.

Owens stated that there were not and he does not want any. He has a problem with the
fact that things have not Lreen done right and what kind of system is going to be

installed. Where are the lateral lines going to go because there is not enough room

because they are only about 200 feet from his property line. He does not want their

sewage drainage let out onto his property.

Dan Riem , 11812 East 191't Street South, Bixby, OK; stated he lives on the property to

the north of the subject property and just recently purchased his property because of the

remoteness. He completed his 2,300 square foot house in October and he objects to

the request because it will compromise the Residential Estate zoning, Mr. Riem has

concerns about property values for himself and all the neighbors. The properties are

zoned for one dwelling and it needs to stay that way.

Mr. Hutchinson asked Mr. West to explain the RE zoning. Mr. West stated that the RE

zoning is large tracts of land for residential use. ln regards to the sewage system,

aerobic systems can handle subdivisions. Single wide mobile homes are not allowed in

the RE zone but a double wide is allowed by right.

Rebuttal:
Lyd''a Sc.ott came forward and stated that there is a possibility that the mobile home

cóuld be tied into her father's established lateral lines because his septic tank is large

enough for the two dwellings.

Mr. Hutchinson asked Ms, Scott what she was using now. Ms. Scott stated she does
not have anything currently because she does not have a lot of resources to have things
done.

Ms. Scott stated the mobile home is not meant to be permanent because eventually

there will be a house built elsewhere.

0vr7/2017t#440 (r3)

á?. l\



FIL T COPT
Affi'+ -â]ols

Mr, Hutchinson asked Mr. West ¡tEvo dwellings are allowed on
West stated that DEQ would have to make that determination,
the lateral lines and septic tank.

one septic system. Mr.
because it depends on

Comments and Questions:
ffihehasmoreconcernaboutthelegalramificationsofthecurrent
living conditions than he has about dwellings'

Mr. West stated the applicant is viotation of the Zoning Code if she is currently living in

the mobile home.

Mr. Johnston asked Mr. West what the definition of a mobile home is. Mr. West stated

that a single wide is normally considered to have the ability of being moved in one body

which is õne unit that is noimally 14 to 16 feet wide by 72 or 80 feet long. A double

wide is a two section home that has a permanent foundation underneath it. A single

wide is not permitted in any R zoned districts as a use by right.

Mr. Hutchinson stated that he cannot support this application. Mr. Johnston agreed.

Mr. Crall stated that if the Board approves this request there will be restrictions placed

on it that will cost money and those restrictions are not cheap, i,e., sewer, parking pad,

etc. Mr. Crall stated that he does know if the Board would be doing the applicant a
favor if they approve it.

Board Action:
On MOTION of HUTCHINSON, the Board voted 3-0-0 (Crall, Hutchinson, Johnston
"aye"; nO "nays"; nO "abStentionS"; Chafney, Dillafd "absent") to EEU the requeSt fOr a

Vãriance to álow two dwellings on one lot of record (Section 208); Snecial ExcepJion to
peffr'¡t a manufactured home (Use Unit 9) in the RE District (Section 410); for the
following property:

NW SE NW & W3O NE NW SEC 8 16 14 IO.gOgACS, OF TULSA COUNTY, STATE

OF OKLAHOMA

Ms. Miller left the meeting at 3:15 P.M.

2616-Don Meador

Action Requested:
@ablesquarefootageforaccessorybuildingsintheRSDistrict
from 750 square feet to 4,650 square feet (Section 240.2'E). LOGATION: 5452
South 67th West Avenue

0Ut7l20r7l#440 (t4)

e,lz



4002000
Feet cBoA-2822 Note: G|Ë,phic overlays may not precisely

allgn with phys¡cal leaturas on the gro"-'Subject
Tract

N

,-f'..

lelr# 16-14 08 Aeñal Photo Ddte: February 2018 e<



LUI
þF
LUz
u.

(?
v,

SITE PLAN

E 191st ST S

1161ó E 191ST S I BTXBY, OK 74008
NOT TO SCALE

1
NORTH

ntrance

95'

EXISTINc BUIIDING

95'

€(ISTING BUILÞING

1 05'

200'

Gravel
Park¡ng Lot

PROfOSED

BUID¡ilG

40,1 40.1

541.37"

627 .17',

I
I

¿

zp.s"
374.A7"

ó49.55"

35.8"

Parking fot
type: Gravel

å, Tq



Looking south on S. Garnett Rd. ond E. 797't St. S. - cemetery is on the left

Looking west from o private drive which is south of E. 7974 St. S. It oppeors to be the proposed areo of access.

a, 15



þ

e

Gravel Parking Lot

200'tr,1 A Atr,u

1 03'

40.1 40.1

22.3" 40

374.87"

1 00'
21

649.55"

23',

541 .37 " 50'
PfiÖFOSHÞ

BUILÞINÕ

50'

35.8" \t

627 .17 "

95'

EXISTIN6 BUIIDIN6

105'

95'

FXISTING BUIIDING

1 05',

396.45"



-R

-I

AG
A-l RS-1

SUBJECT TRACT

AG AG
I

E-'l

LEGEND

r Bixby Corporate Limits

Broken Arrow Corporate Limits

t Coweta Corporate Limits

AG

Feet
6000 cBoA-28211,200

17-14 13

J.\



TUI.9A GOUilTY BOARD OF AD¡USTTIETIT
GASE REPORT

TRS: 7413 CASE NUMBER: CBOA-2821

CZM= 64 CASEREPORTPREPAREDBY: RobiJones

HEARIilG DATEz 07/21/2020 1:30 PM

APPIICAI{T; Holliday Sand & Gravel Company, lnc.

ACTIOIU REOUESTED: Special Exception to permit Use Unit 24, Mining and Mineral Processing, (Section
1-224) in an AG District (Sec. 310, Table 1-).

LOCATIOI{: SW of E. 141st St. S. & S. 1-93rd Ave. E. ZO[{ED: AG

FENGELINE: Broken Arrow

PRESET{T USE: Agriculture TRACT SIZE: 36.64 acres

LEGAL DESCRIPfIOt{! Commencing at the Northeast Corner of the Southeast Quarter of Section I 3, Township 17 North, Range 14 East, said
point being the Point-of-Beginning; thence N 90"00'00" W (assumed), along the North line of the South one-half of said Section 13, a distance of
3490.00' to the East line of the Arkansas River; thence S 30"54'00" E, along the said East line of the Arkansas River, a distance of 1538.34' to a point
1320' south of the said North line of said South one-half of said Section 13; thence N 90'00'00" E, 1320' south of and parallel to the said North line of
said South one-half of said Section 13, a d¡stance of 840.00'; thence N 08"56'58" W, a distance of 1285.65' to a point 50.00' south of the said North line
of said South one-half of said Section 13; thence N 90'00'00" E, 50.00' south of and parallel to the said North line of said South one-half of said Section
13, a distance of 2060.00' to the east line of Southeast Quarter of said Section 13; thence N 00"00'00' W, along said east line of Southeast Quarter of
said Section .13, a distance of 50.00' to the Point-of-Beginning. Said tract conta¡ns an area of 36.644 acres, more or less.

RETEVANT PREIíIOUS ACTIOilS: None relevant

ANALYSIS OF SURROUND¡I{G AREA: The subject tract abuts agricultural zoning in all directions. The
Arkansas River is to the west and Wagoner County is to the east. The corporate limits of Broken Arrow
begin north of E. 1-41-st St. S.

ilEW STAFF COMMEilTS:

On06/16/2020, the case was heard and cont¡nued bythe Board. The applicantwas requested to
provide more information.

ORIGINAT STAFF COMMENTS:

The applicant is requesting a Special Exception to permit Use Unit 24, Mining and Mineral
Processing, (Section L224) in an AG District (Sec. 310, Table 1). A Special Exception is required as
the proposed mining and quarrying operation is not permitted by right in an AG district because of
potential adverse effect, but which if controlled in its relationship to the neighborhood and to the
general welfare, may be permitted.

1224.3 Use Conditions: The Board of Adjustment, in granting a mining and mineral processing use
by Special Exception, shall consider potential environment influences, such as dust and vibration,
and shall establish in the particular instance, appropriate protective conditions such as setbacks,
screening, and method of operation, as will mitigate the adverse effect on proximate land uses.

3,4
REVTSED 7 /7 /2O2O



The applicant has provided a detailed Project Description and copy of their Good Neighbor Trucking
Policy (see attached documents).

lf inclined to approve the Board may consider any condition it deems necessary and reasonably
related to the request to ensure the proposed mining (dredging) and quarrying of sand is

com patible with the su rrou nd i ng neigh borhood.

Sample Motion:

"Move to (approve/deny) a Special Exception to permit Use Unit 24, Mining and Mineral
Processlng, (section 7224) in an AG District (Sec. 31O Table 7).

Sub.¡'ect to the followin$ conditions (includinÉtime limitation, if any): .

ln granting a Special Exception, the Board finds that the Special Exception will be in harmony with
the spirit and intent of the Code and will not be injurious to the nei$hborhood or otherwise
detrimental to the public welfare."

3,3
REVTSEÐ 7 /7 /2O2O



.#ë*u 
,.*uÉ#' ,..,.,hiþ

Looking south on S. 193rd E. Ave. - subject property is on the right but the exact locotion of entronce wos uncleor.

Looking north on S. 193rd E. Ave. - subject property is on the left but the exact location of entrsnce wos uncleor

l

,. I

.,.

2U



,\,
\r

,\

,,\

Feet
0 600 1,200

ÉJ
cBoA-2821 Note: Gnphic oveilays may not precisely

al¡gn w¡th phys¡cal features on the gro.

Aerlal Photo Date: February 2018

Subject
Tract

N

â..
3

17-14 13 3



_P_

Section 13, Township l7N, Range 14 E
Tulsa County, OK.

t133 Acres (t37 Acres Land, 196 Acres
River)

Portion of the Leonard and Coweta, OK.
Quadrangles

USGS

Proposed Permit Boundary
(r37 Acres Land)
(f96 Acres River)

Site-
?t>n

Scale

F-f-------------l
0500' 1.000'

Google Earth Aerial Date: October 2018

þ
6-

r'ffi:þ@020

Holliday Sand & Gravel Co
North Broken Arrow

Planl#21
Site Location Map



Holliday Sand & Gravel Company
Proposed Sand Plant in Tulsa County

Project Description

Holliday Sand & Gravel Company requests a Special Exception from the Tulsa County
Board of Adjustment under Use Unit 24, Section 310, in an AG District to locate a sand
plant to dredge sand and gravel from the Arkansas River for commercial purposes.

Holliday proposes to operate a sand plant on 37 acres approximately one-half mile
southwest of South 193rd Avenue East (County Line Road) and East 141't Street South
(Yazoo), approximately one-half mile southwest of the Broken Arrow city limits.

Holliday plans to operate a floating cutter suction dredge on the adjacent 96 acres of the
Arkansas River. See a detailed operation description on the last page of this document.

Summary Points

Ongoing need for sand for concrete construction and paving

&rrts^"[ G-lb-a>
Lr,org- E8 .)t

o

a

a

a

a

Existing sand plant sites are overworked and depleting

A sand plant is an appropriate land use for floodplain land zoned AG

Low density housing, rural location.

a Close to the turnpike, minimizing trucking impacts.

Holliday has an active program that controls trucking impacts through close
monitoring and strict enforcement of its established Good Neíghbor Trucking
Policy (included below).

eedN
o Construction in the Tulsa area is booming.
o Demand for sand for concrete is growing beyond the capacity of the existing sand

plants.
o As existing sand deposits and sites are exhausted new sites must be located,

zoned, built and operated in time to prevent a shortage of construction aggregates.

Siting Factors
The proposed sand plant site is an appropriate location:

o Rural area
o Low population density
. Only 2.8 Miles from Creek Turnpike
o Excellent sight distance on 193'd Street
o lzmile plant setback from 193'd Street
o No homes within %mile of the sand plant equipment

3.7



Holliday Sand & Gravel Company
Proposed Sand Plant in Tulsa County

No homes within 3Amile on the opposite side of the River

Proiect Description
Please see detailed description of process and equipment on last page.

Schedule of Operation
o Sales and truck loading: 7 AM to 4 PM on weekdays (Witl be strictly enforced!)

a Sand dredging and processing activities: 7 AM start time weekdays. 1 - l0 hour
shift is normal but during peak demand a second l0-hour shift would be added on
weekdays only. Dredge normally operates 75o/o of thetime.

The projected life of the operation is approximately 15 to 20 years

2

a

o

o

Environmental Impact

Holliday Sand & Gravel Company is committed to being a good neighbor through:
o Strict enforcement of its Good Neighbor Trucking Policy (next to last page below)

Anv violations result in no lonser settins loaded at anv Hollidav Sand plants.
o Responding to and allocating resources to address concerns of our community

(e.g.: speed signs, trucker training, enrollment in Good Neighbor Trucking Policy
program, monitoring and follow up for observed violations, prompt response to
any concerns of residents, street sweeping if needed, and maintenance of access

road and drive entrance on 193'd Street.
o No trucks loaded before 7 Aj|¡4., or after 4 PM.
o Installation of 2 - Radar Signs on 193'd Street either side of the plant driveway,

which has shown to be extremely effective in reducing speeds and the potential
for accidents.

. Application of noise reduction methods and materials (e.g.: engine silencers,
noise barriers, strobe backup alarms (when dark), rubber chute liners and

screening media).

Following is our evaluation of potential impacts and how we will mitigate them.

Residences
Approximate location of residences from the sand plant operation:

Yzmile radius: 0 residences
I mile radius :25 residences

Mitigation of impacts to residences consists of limited hours of loading and operation,
noise control and dust control. See further details below.

3ß



Holliday Sand & Gravel Company
Proposed Sand Plant in Tulsa Counfy

Schools
o No schools or crosswalks are located on the proposed truck route. 1000 feet north

of 131't is a single school bus stop. Speed limit ther is 45 mph.
o Holliday will monitor the bus stop for any incidences that involve trucks by

contacting the school, bus company, guard or nearby neighbors and giving them
our Area Manager's phone number and encouraging them to contact us

immediately.
o Even if it is not one of our customer trucks, we will follow up with that trucking

company.

Traffic
o Speed limit is 50 mph south of 13l't Street on 193'd where the plant driveway is

located.

a Line of sight is at least/zmiles in both directions on 193'd Street

At 55 MPH it will take about 6 seconds to stop a truck and the truck will have

traveled about 512 feet. (Existing line of site is Yz mile.)

2018 INCOG-AADT average daily traffic counts:
o Are low on S. 193'd Avenue East where the plant entrance drive would be :

2420 average vehicles per day.
o Once north of E. 141't Street S. it increases to 6212vehicles per day.

Additional RadarSigns will be installed on 193'd Avenue, both directions from the
driveway entrance. See Holliday's existing RadarSigns at the end of this document.

Holliday will regularly monitor all trucks on 193'd for speeding, noise, and if
needed install cameras to document compliance.

Violation of the designated trucking route will result in permanently being denied
loading.

Estimated volume of truck traffrc coming and going from the plant:
Per Hour: Min. :0 Max. : 10 Ave. :5
Per Day: Min. :0 Max: 100 Ave. :50

J

a

a

a

a

a No loaded trucks are permitted to leave the plant overloaded or untarped.

Dust Control
o At least 75 feet of the plant driveway approach to S 193'd Avenue East will be

surfaced to prevent tracking of material.

3,q



Holliday Sand & Gravel Company
Proposed Sand Plant in Tulsa County

o Haul roads within the site will be watered during dry dusty conditions with a

water truck.
. Any sand tracked onto 193'd Avenue will be swept up and removed as needed.
o The washed sand stockpiles do not emit dust.
o There are no dust emitting processes involved (no crushing or dry screening).

Loading equipment will utilize strobe backup lights instead of beeping alarms
before and after sunset.

Dredge and plant equipment would have limited hours of operation from 7 AM to
4 PM on weekdays, and during peak demand a second l0-hour shift would be

added on weekdays only. Dredge normally operates 7 5o/o of the time.

The dredge is diesel powered and is equipped with a hospital rated silencer, so

noise is not above 85 decibels at the dredge itself. The dredge would operate 18

feet below grade, at the level of the water table.

4

Noise

a

o

a

a Application of noise reduction methods and materials (e.g.: engine silencers,

noise barriers, strobe backup alarms (when dark), rubber chute liners and

screening media) throughout the plant.

Visual
The sand stockpiles are up to 30 feet in height and provide an excellent visual and noise
barrier around the plant.
The plant is Yz mile back from 193'd Street.

Lieht
Light pollution to nearby residences (ll2 to one mile away) will be prevented with either
light fixtures that emit downward light only or thaf are directed away from the sightline
ofresidences.

Structures
The following is a list of the facilities or equipment to be erected on site:
(Structures, fuel tank, electrical and sanitary facilities would be placed 2 feet above the

10O-year flood plain elevation.)
o Three phase pole mounted electrical power will be brought to the site by PSO.
o Truck scale - 1 1' x 70' low profile
. Office - 14' x 30' Prefabricated Quarry Office
o Two portable toilets
o Parking arcaadjacent to office - 20'x 50'
o Fenced parking for front end loaders - 50' x 60, six-foot chain link
o 2 - 2000 gallon diesel storage tanks with containment
o Powerhouse for plant switchgear - small building 8'x 12',10 feet tall.
. Sand processing equipment - on20' x 60'pad, 40 feet tall.

õ. \0



Holliday Sand & Gravel Company
Proposed Sand Plant in Tulsa County

a Sand stockpiling belt conveyors - 100' long, 30' high, 2 each.

Pollution Prevention
o Holliday Sand is committed to the prevention of contamination of the ground and

groundwater, and surface water from project materials.
o The only bulk chemicals (55 gallons or greater) stored on site are diesel fuel and

lubricating oil. Biodegradable hydraulic oil is used on the floating dredge in the

river.
o A Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan is being prepared to address the potential

contaminates such as fuel and oil. It will establish procedures for training and

inspection for the prevention and if needed cleanup of spills.

A dredged water discharge and stormwater permit will be obtained through OK
Department of Environmental Quality prior to operation.

The river water discharge from the plant flows into a large settling basin for
removal of fine sand and silt prior to release back to the Arkansas River.
Monthly samples are taken, tested per OK DEQ guidelines and the results
reported monthly.
Fines are removed regularly from the settling basin and blended with saleable
product.

Flood Plain
o The proposed site lies within the 500-year flood plain.
o The offrce, fuel tanks and electrical switchgear will be elevated as required by

flood code.
. Should bank erosion occur during the project, Holliday has the equipment and

resources committed to stabilize any eroded areas over the life of the project.

Flood Contingency Plan
The following are actions to be taken should flooding be eminent at the proposed
project site:

o Sell andlor transport material stockpiles from the flood plain if possible.
o Contact PSO and electrician to disconnect electric power
o Cease operations, de-energize all electric powered equipment
o Veriû an escape route out of the flood plain
o Secure or remove all equipment that could float: dredge, pontoons, fuel tanks,

pipe
o Remove all portable equipment from the floodplain to higher ground

Securitv Fencins
To prevent the public and livestock access to the sand plant and entrance road, a 4--foot
tall fence (matching the existing livestock fencing) will be installed with warning signs

attached every 100 feet.

5

a

a

a

a

J,il



Holliday Sand & Gravel Company
Proposed Sand Plant in Tulsa County

Examples of signage design:

Danger - Keep Out

Active Mining
Operation

Reclamation
The projected life of the plant is 15 to 20 years depending on river flows

6

1SAll
Upon completion of mining operations:

Remaining stockoiles would be sold
Any minor amount of sand or gravel will be graded level
All sand plant equipment will be removed. and plant equipment concrete
footines and slab would be removed.
Settling pond would be backfilled and graded smooth

be removed
according to OCC requirements.

6. OK Department of Mines will inspect for compliance prior to the required
bond release ($1000/acre)-

Additional Permits Pendine
The Project will be regulated by the following agencies and application for those permits

will ensue pending Tulsa County approval of a Special Exception:
o U.S. Army Corps of Engineers -'Wetland determination and Section 404

o Oklahoma Department of Mines - Non-Coal Mining Permit
o Oklahoma Department of Environmental Quality - water permits
o Tulsa County building and driveway permits

1

2
J

4
5

3,1A



Holliday Sand & Gravel Company
Proposed Sand Plant in Tulsa County

Holliday Sand & Gravel Company
Good Neighbor Trucking Policy

Holliday Sand & Gravel is committed to operate its facilities in a safe
and courteous manner. That commitment requires your hauling our
products on the local roadways and through neighborhoods like a
professional.
Holliday Sand & Gravel will REFUSE TO DO BUSINESS with haulers
that do not demonstrate safe and courteous practices and comply with
the following rules.

HOLLIDAY SAND HAS ADOPTED THE FOLLOWING AS OUR MINIMUM SAFE

AND COURTEOUS GUIDELINES FOR ALL TRUCKS THAT WE LOAD:

/ oeTv THE sPEED LIMIT - ESPECIALLY RESIDENTIAL AREAS

,/ Do NOT ARRIVE AT THE PLANT BEFORE THE POSTED OPENING

TIME - THIS VIOLATES OUR COUNTY PERMIT

,/ No PARKING ON PUBLIC ROADS OUTSIDE THE PLANT ENTRANCE

,/ No AGGRESSIVE DRIVING - NEVER CROSS THE CENTERLINE

/ oISTTGAGE THE JAKE BRAKE SYSTEM AND DRIVE SIOW

ENOUGH THAT IT IS NOT NEEDED TO STOP SAFELY

/ wRTcH FoR CHILDREN PLAYING, R¡DING BIKES, AND AT BUS

STOPS AND BE PREPARED TO SLOW DOWN OR STOP

/ TRRp AND Do NoT AtLoW SAND TO SPILL OUT ON THE ROAD

/ coIvIpLY WITH ANY SPECIALLY DESIGNATED HAUTING ROUTES

FAILURE TO FOLTOW THESE GUIDELINES WILL RESULT IN A REFUSAT TO

LOAD YOUR TRUCK AT ANY OF OUR FAC¡LITIES.

As a truck operator that wishes to be loaded by Holliday Sand & Gravel Company,
I have read these Guidelines, and agree to comply with them as a minimum
standard.

Printed Name:
Signature:

7

Today's Date:

5.\3



Holliday Sand & Gravel Company

Proposed Sand Plant in Tulsa County

DESCRIPTION OF DREDGING AND PROCESSING OPERATION

ON THE ARKANSAS RIVER - TULSA COTINTY, OK

Sand and gravel would be removed hydraulically from the Arkansas River bottom by a

diesel-powered floating cutter suction dredge. Material would be dredged to a depth of

approximately 12 feet below the ordinary low water level. The sand-gravel slurry is then

pumped through a floating pipeline to the processing plant on land. The sand-gravel

slurry is discharged onto a scalping screen to separate the plus 3/8" gravel from the sand

slurry. The sand slurry passing through the screen enters a sizing tank containing river

water. The sand settles to the bottom of the tank and is selectively removed through

valves in the tank bottom to produce various aggregate specifications. This slurry then

enters a dewatering screw which discharges onto a conveyor belt placing the sand in

conical piles over subsurface drains for final dewatering. Approximately 40,000 square

feet would be needed for stockpiles.

Retum water from the plant consists of river water and some wasted sand which has

overflowed the weirs of the sizing tank and dewatering screw. This return water gravity

flows by pipeline into a settling pond (approx. 75' x 250'). Solids collected in the

settling pond are mechanically removed. The pond discharge water is then routed back to

the river through a pipe. Discharge water samples are taken monthly, tested for pH and

suspended solids and the results reported to the Oklahoma DEQ.

Approximately 300,000 tons of sand and gravel would be removed annually at this site.

The dredge and plant would operate approximately 2500 hours ayear.

8

.7.\r\



Holliday Sand & Gravel Company
Proposed Sand Plant in Tulsa County

Holliday's RadarSign on E. 161't Street South

9

3. \5



Holliday Sand & Gravel Company
Proposed Sand Plant in Tulsa County

Holliday's RadarSign on S. 193'd Avenue East

10

3,\v



*EXHIBIT A''

SÞ,

J



7

_P_

Section 13, Townsh¡p 17N, Range 14 E
Tulsa County, OK.

t133 Acres (+37 Acres Land, t96 Acres
River)

Portion of the Leonard and Coweta, OK.
Quadrangles

USGS

Proposed Permit Boundary
(t37 Acres Land)
(*96 Acres River)

Scale

500' 0 1,000'

18

Portion of FEMA Map Number
40143C04591

September 30, 2016

I
"L* l'-i,ffli,#þ

Holliday Sand Gravel LLC
North Broken Arrow

Plant#21
Flood Zone Map

DO



(Þ

(

Cem

')

\,".

I
Gol

j

q

\''r

0
(
(

Orl Well t 133 Ac
Site Location

Wells

ì? ìl'

t.
I

*
t

4

1'4

--,1'll'-"

'::.-,.: ':' .:::...

'.êÞ.

ùgl

24
sa¿

i

+

!

I

ëo

",t )

to.n. .t

âs,l
590

.. o0l lW€ll
=-!:i'::¿..

Holliday Sand & Gravel Co.
North Broken Arrow

Plant#21
General Location Map

MG 05t2020

Sect 13, T17N, Rng 14 E

Tulsa County, OK.
+133 Acres (t37 Acres Land, t96 Acres River)
Portion of the Leonard and Coweta, OK. Quadrangles
USGS

Scale

TP\68-2 1\dwg\68-2'1 08-0627 Rev Aug 2015.dw9(N. Broken Arrow #21 Gen

2000'2000' 1000' 0

5.\q



\ E(¡IL11:2O AM

?;ê

3. eo



f

10:24 AM

.i1'

.-. ;a

'.. q,
1

f

-,ø;r*Jøa

^d
- t*'-

a._ ': 
¡r-- . 

-*i

.'.å\



\ 2:O8 PM

2?
IÕfii

7
r{..

.1' ?;",.*.

3, e7



\ 10:24 AM

3 .e3



Google Maps OVERHIAD VIËW

T
c(

I

ff)

lmagery @2020 Landsat / Copernicus, Maxar Technologies, USDA Farm Service Agency, Map data @2020 1 mi .. . .,...., , ...

fgo



, !: . .' TULSA COUNry BOARD OF ADJUSTMËNT
CASE NO
OFFICIAL EXHIBI
ENTEREÐ.IN
MINUTES OF ÏHE cou NTY BOARDOF ADJUSTMENT



3,al'



rt
tr)

f -,.. : .

Ë'Jr,,, Jt 'J



3.Ag



\

i

3,8



\ ¡ ,'i
tl

C
tf)

' " \ ""{F{Ê:\f\'
-***drllã

\-rã
*\Ì- 

,
¡¡*;e-+¡æ*æ¡-Ji$l 

!; '- : '

-¡

::r*;;s¡r',:fr.&ilÈFf1!È¡*t¡É'ûrÞ4rdür:¿ --

-{-
-..r,i-

-¿lç
-¡r

., ",'t^.: , ',.ij-' "':*:.'i '

L21 S|f + 193RD LOOKING
SOI]I['II\MEST

. "*t:



3 ,3\



I

' :at'

I

.(
I
îa

?,

I

ri :

. 
":,

+
../"

L?,LStt' 9 3RD L O O r{rN G br"oiRqqr,
t'

i. ¡.¡,." ;

KS LOADED



R"ECE D

JUL 0 I 2020

BYTULSA COUNTY BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

CASE NUMBER: CBOA-2821

HEARING DATE: 712112020

APPLICANT: Holliday Sand & Gravel Company,Inc. ("Applicant")

OBJECTION TO APPLICANT'S REQUEST FOR SPECIAL EXCEPTION

On June 16,2020, a hearing was held before the Tulsa County Board of Adjustment (the

"BOA") on Applicant's request for a special exception. Specifically, Applicant requests a special

exception to once again attempt to put a second sand and gravel dredging and mining operation in
the community in the vicinity of 151't Street South, and 193'd East Avenue. The hearing was

continued to July 21,2020 upon the vote of the BOA, with a 4-l vote in favor of the continuance.

The BOA requested that Applicant submit additional documentation and information relating to

the concems and objections voiced by the many neighbors in attendance who opposed Applicant's

application.

This firm represented landowner Steve Walker of 15525 S. 193'd East Avenue (o'Walker")

at the initial hearing. This firm now represents other interested parties, in addition to V/alker.

Walker, along with David Barron (ooBarron"), the landowner whom Applicant stated contacted

them about putting the proposed mining operation on his property, previously opposed a similar

relevant application in 2001. As the BOA is aware, there was a civil lawsuit filed objecting to the

BOA's granting of Applicant's previous application (the "District Court Case").1 As a matter of
public record, Barron was a named Plaintiff in that case. Barron opposed the plant being located

at tSS,t'in 2001, but now seeks to profit from a plant on his property at approximately l45th. The

only material changes to this AG zoned community since 2001 is that there are more residences

and residential neighborhoods in the area, and both the Tulsa County District Court and the

Oklahoma Court of Civil Appeals have previously found that an exception permitting a mining

and dredging operation in this community will be harmful to the community and the environment.

PRE,VIOUS LITIGATION RELATING TO APPLICANT & THIS COMMUNITY

Although the Chairman expressed it is his opinion the previous litigation involving this

same community and the Applicant are not binding upon the BOA, which may be technically

accurate due to a minor adjustment in location, we believe it is important for this body, with its

current members, to have a firm understanding of the previous litigation involving Walker and

Applicant. As will be shown below, Applicant made essentially the same promises, pleas, and

representations in its 2001 application, which the Oklahoma Courts found insuffrcient to justiff a

special exception for Applicant's operation.

l Tulsa County Distr¡ct Court Case No. CJ-200L-4244.

3,33



Applicant made the same request as the current request before the BOA in 2001 (Case No.

lS77). After a hearing on the application on June 19, 2001, the BOA approved Applicant's
request.2 The 2001 application identified the site of the proposed operation at SWc E. 155û' St. &
193'd E. Ave. The current Application identifies the location as o'SW of E. 141't St. S. & 193'd E.

Ave."; however, the drawing shows the location to be closer to 145ú Street, with the dredging and

mining operation extending south of l5l't Street. The same community impacted by Applicant's
previous application is clearly the same community affected by Applicant's current Application.

Attached hereto is copy of the Journal Entry of Judgment in the District Court Case.3 In

summary the Tulsa County District Court found the BOA erred in granting the special exception.

The Court held: "[there was] insufficient substantial evidence to grant the special exception"; that

"the decision of the [BOA] was arbitrary, capricious, and unreasonable"; and "[t]he granting of
the special exception would result in unnecessary and substantial harm to the Petitioners and the

community atlarge,and will further potentially harm and damage the environment through noise,

erosion, an increase in dangerous traffic, and possibly from damage to the roadways."

Applicant appealed the District Court's decision to the Oklahoma Court of Civil Appeals

(the "Appellate Court"). The Appellate Court affirmed the District Court's decision. The

Appellate Court issued a detailed Opinion on January 13,2004 (the "Opinion").4 As set forth in

Applicant's 2001 application and the Opinion, Applicant asserted many of the same reasons for

the request, as well as the same mitigating factors Applicant claims will minimize the impact of
its operation. For example, Applicant asserted its plant would "not be injurious to the

neighborhood or detrimental to the public welfare".5 Applicant alleged the increase in traffic on

the area roads would not be greater than the current use, and that it would take considerable

precautions to reduce noise at its plant".6 Applicant similarly asserted it would use a wide range

of precautions to reduce noise, including, "electric motors in various equipment, a 'hospital

quality' silencer on the diesel engine on the dredge, state of the art silencers on the scoop loaders,

and the use ofplastic or rubber coated chutes and screens."T

The Appellate Court noted in the Opinion the testimony of Dean Holladay, the

Superintendeni of Highway Maintenance (the person responsible for maintaining 193'd East

Avenue in the area of the proposed plant at that time), stating the roadway "is beginning to fail and

needs maintenance performed on it" and o'...that the road was designed for light traffic and is not

suitable to handle an additional one hundred semi-trucks...".8 The Opinion goes on to cite the

2 See Tulsa County Board of Adjustment Minutes of Meeting 253, attached hereto as Exhibit 1.

3 See Journal Entry of Judgment dated October 17 , 2002, attached hereto as Exhibit 2.
a See Appellate Court Opinion dated January L3,2004, attached hereto as Exhibit 3.
s See Exhibit 3 at p. 5.
6 See Exhibit 3 at p. 5.
7 See Exhibit 3 at p. 6.
I See Exhibit 3 at p. 7.

2

3,3q



testimony of Jack Sheridan, an engineer specializing in hydraulics, who testified the plant would

cause erosion of the riverbank and erosion up to 193'd East Avenue.e

In the Opinion, the Appellate Court held, "[i]n reviewing the evidence, we find that

Landowners presented clear evidence that the operation of the sand plant will 'be injurious to the

neighborhood' and 'possibly detrimental to the public welfare.' Although [Applicant] presented

testimony that it would do a variety of things to hold down noise, the increase of heavy traffic will
be substantial, and the evidence tends to establish that this will considerably increase the noise

level and damage the roadways. In addition, section 1224.3 of the Tulsa Zoning Code requires

consideration of possible 'environmental influences.' Although there is a strong evidentiary

dispute over whether the plant will result in substantial erosion to the river bank, there was expert

testimony to that effect which the Trial Court could have, and apparently did, accept."l0 In

conclusion the Appellate Court stated, "[w]e conclude that the Trial Court's decision is not clearly

contrary to the weight of the evidence. The Landowners presented clear evidence that the zoning

exception would allow a use of the property which would be injurious to the neighborhood and

environment. Accordingly, the decision of the Trial Court is afftrmed."ll

THE APPLICATOIN IS INCONSISTENT WITH THE CITY OF'

BROKEN ARROW'S COMPREHENSIVE PLAN & THE CITY OBJECTS

In addition to the extensive testimony regarding how the proposed plant will be injurious

to the neighborhood, community and environment, Applicant's request is also contrary to the City

of Broken Arrow's Comprehensive Plan. The City of Broken Arrow objected to Applicant's

request by letter dated June 15, 2020. A copy of the City of Broken Arrow's letter is attached

hereto.12 In its letter, Broken Arrow's Community Development Director,Larty R. Curtis, states

the application is not compatible with the Level 1 low density residential use of the property, as

designated in the Comprehensive Plan. Further, Broken Arrow objected to the application

because: most of the tract and surrounding properties are not in the 100 year floodplain, and are

capable of development; 193'd East Ave. is currently maintained by the City of Broken Arrowr3;

there have not been additional traffic studies to analyze traffic control signage; and no analysis has

been done to determine the impact the proposed plant could have on the Lynn Lane Waste Vy'ater

facility located approximately %mile south of the proposed plant'la

e See Exhibit 3 at p. 8.
10 See Exhibit 3 at p.10.
11 See Exhibit 3 at p. 11.
12 See City of Broken Arrow letter dated June 15,20LO, attached as Exhibit 4.
13 the City of Broken Arrow's letter states that although the east side of 193'd East Ave. (north-bound) is in Wagoner

County, Broken Arrow maintains 193'd East Ave. in this area. Tim Kelley with Wagoner County confirmed that Broken

Arrow does maintain both lanes of 193'd East Ave. in the area in question.
1a See Exhibit 4.

3

-r,39



The City of Broken Arrow's objection to the Application was neither raised, disclosed, nor

discussed at the initial hearing on this Application. At the time of the initial hearing'Walker was

not aware Broken Arrow had provided a written objection to the Application.

EVIDENCE OX'DAMAGE TO THE COMMUNITY & ROADS

At the hearing a member of the BOA stated that the interested parties all gave statements

about the noise from the existing plant at l6l't, as well as the truck traffic therefrom, but that no

video evidence supporting the same was presented. Unfortunately, Mr. Walker was not able to

present the evidence he possessed (on a thumb drive) showing the BOA representative examples

of the noise, traffic and road conditions due to Zoom conferencing being utilized. Walker did

provide the BOA with photographs supporting his assertions at the hearing, which were made part

of the record. Attached hereto are additional photographs depicting the conditions of 193'd East

Ave., photographs of sand on the roadway, dust covering surfaces of 'Walker's real and personal

property.ls Walker further submits video evidence of the noise associated with passing trucks,

which Applicant admits will occur 100 times per day, beginning before 7AM and ending at shortly

after 4PM (which is when Applicant says the last trucks will be loaded).16

It is clear from the photographs provided, there is substantial existing wear and tear on

193'd East Ave. between the site of the proposed plant and the Creek Turnpike. Notably, the wear

and tear is more substantial in the northbound lane of 193'd due to loaded trucks traveling to the

Creek Turnpike. The intersection at 141$ St. S. has ripples in the asphalt (washboard effect), which

are clearly from heavy trucks starting and stopping at the intersection. Similarly, the intersection

at 13ls St. S. has substantial damage to the asphalt, including a large/long rut in the asphalt where

traffic traveling northbound has pushed the asphalt up across the east side of the intersection.lT

This stretches nearly the entire length of the intersection. Also located at this intersection is a

BlockHouse Grill & Pub, which has an outdoor patio near the roadway.

As the BOA is aware, heavy trucks produce noise and vibration while traveling the

roadways. From 50' away, a heavy truck traveling between 30 mph and 50 mph will produce

noise levels (not including vibration) of 80 - 85 decibels.rs There are homes along 193'd East Ave.

which are closer than 50' from the roadway; therefore, the decibel levels of the heavy trucks

coming from Applicant's proposed plant would produce noise greater than 80 to 85 decibels.

Although Applicant downplayed the significance of 85 decibels at the hearing, the Occupational

Safety and Health Administration (OSHA) requires employers to establish a hearing conservation

program for employees whose noise exposures equal or exceed an 8-hour time-weighted average

of 85 decibels.re Although V/alker and those similarly situated will not be exposed to a time-

weighted average of 85 decibels, they will be exposed to 85 decibels or greater up to 100 times a

xs See Exhibit 5, pages 5-1 through 5-4.
x6 See Thumb Drive marked Exhibit 6.
17 See Exhibit 7, pages 7-tthloughT-2.
18 https://nonoise.orslresource/trans/highwav/spnoise.htm, see chart attached as Exhibit 8
1s See 29 CFR L910,95(cX1).

4

â '3lt



day during a 9-10 hour period. Contrary to Applicant's presentation, 85 decibels is significant, and

is substantial enough for OSHA to promulgate rules relating to exposure to such levels.

APPLICANT'S ABANDONED PLANT

Upon information and belief, Applicant currently owns the abandoned sand plant just north

of the Memorial Dr. bridge at l4ls and Memorial Dr. in Bixby, OK. According to the Tulsa

County Assessor's Offrce, HSG Acquisition Company, LLC (owned by Applicant) purchased the

property at 14101 S. Memorial Dr. E., Bixby, OK 74008 (the "Abandoned Plant") in 2008.20

Applicant's Abandoned Plant is relevant to these proceedings for two reasons: (1) Holliday left
mounds of sand, equipment, and a vacant building after abandoning the site; and (2) the

Abandoned Plant provides Applicant with an existing source of sand.

At the previous hearing Applicant expressed the importance of being a good neighbor.

Applicant spoke of measures they take relating to: controlling truck traffic, managing driving

behaviors, keeping dust down, and leaving the land in good condition when they were finished.

However, as demonstrated by the photographs of the Abandoned Plant, Applicant abandoned that

site years ago and left behind metal, equipment, a vacant building and mounds of sand.2l This

clearly shows Applicant's disregard for the environment and the community in which its plants

are located.

Further, as a basis for Applicant's request, Applicant claims there is an existing and

ongoing need for sand for concrete construction and paving, and that existing sand plant sites are

overworked and depleting. However, in addition to Applicant's two (2) existing and operational

sites in this area, Applicant has a third site in Bixby at the Abandoned Plant. There is even unused

sand Applicant left at the old plant. Applicant explained during the hearing that flood events are

one way sand deposits for mining are restored. The Abandoned Plant was not operational prior to

the recent major flooding event in this area, and has not been operational since. Therefore, the

Abandoned Plant could be another source of sand for Applicant without the need to destroy more

land or disrupt this community further.

CONCLUSION

As the BOA is awate, this is Applicant's third attempt at putting a sand and gravel mining

operation along a three or four mile stretch of 193'd East Ave. First in Tulsa County in 2001, then

in 'Wagoner County in approximately 2010, and now again in Tulsa County in 2020. This

community strongly opposes Applicant's request, as does the City of Broken Arrow. The

Applicant's proposed use is inconsistent with the AG zoning of the area in question, is inconsistent

with Broken Arrow's Comprehensive Plan, ffid as the courts have previously stated, "[t]he
granting of the special exception would result in unnecessary and substantial harm to the

20 See property data attached as Exhibit 9.
21 See photos attached as Exhibits 10, pages 10-1 through 10-4.

5

3,3\



[interested parties] and the community atlarge, and will further potentially harm and damage the

environment through noise, erosion, an increase in dangerous traffic, and possibly from damage

to the roadways." Therefore, 'Walker respectfully requests the BOA deny Appliçant's request for

a special exception to operate a sand and gravel mining facility as propossd in Case No. CBOA-

2821.

Respectfully submitted,

Joxns, Gorcnnn & Boc.lx, P.C.

J.P. Bogan

Prepared By:
James E. Weger
Tadd J.P. Bogan

JouBs, GorcueR & BocnN; P.C.

15 East Fifth Street, Suite 3800

Tulsa, OK 74103

Telephone: (9 I 8)58 l -8200

Facsimile: (91 8)583-1 I 89

E-Mail : tbogan@jonesgotcher.com

Attorneys for Interested Pørty, Steve lValker

6

3,38



COUNTY BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
MINUTES of Meeting No. 253

Tuesday, June 19, 2001, 1:30 p.m,
County Commission Room

Room 1 19
County Administration Bu ilding

MEMBERSPRESENT MEMBERSABSENT STAFF PRESENT OTHERS PRESENT

Albedy, Chair
Tyndall
Hutson

Walker
Dillard, Vice Chair

Butler
Fernandez

West, Co. lnspec

The notice and agenda of said meeting were posted in the Office of INCOG, 201 W. 5th
St., Suite 600, Friday, June 15,2001 at 8.00 a.m., as well as at the City Clerk's office,
City Hall.

After declaring a quorum present, Chair Alberty called the meeting to order at 1:30 p.m.

MINUTES:
On MOTION of Hutson, the Board voted 3-0-0 (Alberty, Tyndall, Hutson "aye", no
"nays"; no "abstentions"; walker, Dillard "absent") to CONTINUE the May 1s, 2001
minutes to the next county Board of Adjustment meeting, June 19, 2001 .

**********

**********

U¡{Ffül$l.IEf t Btt.Sr¡rtESS

Case No, 1847
Action Requested:

Variance of section 24a.2.E to permit an accessory building of 2,400 sq. ft.
in an RS district. SECTION 240.2. YARDS, Permitted Yard Obstructions --
Use Unit 6; and a Variance to permit the accessory use on a lot adjoining
the principal dwelling unit (under common ownership) as the principal and
only use on the lot, located 742 N. Willow St.

Presentation:
Diane Fernandez, stated that this case was re-advertised, and it would
have been heard by the City of Sand Springs but they did not have a
quorum for this particular Board of Adjustment referral.

Ronald Shipman, 724 Willow St., Sand Springs, stated he wants to build a
building for equipment for a small siding business, including trailers and

EXHIBIT
Wa¡-kcc

-J 3.3\
06:19:01 :2-s3( I tá

-c00
a



Presentation:
Bill and Debbie McCalister, 18215 E. 101't St., stated they purchased the
land in 1994 and the adjoining six acres with the plan to build a home and
family compound. They now seek access by easement for a lot-split. The
soil percolation test has been done and approved; city water taps have been
approved pending easement dedication from a neighbor. They do not want
to subdivide. There are two other children, which would total four dwellings.

Gomments and Questions:
Mr. Alberty asked if they would file the easement with the county for
roadway purposes. Mr. McCalister responded that it would be a 20' hard
suface road and 30'easement. Mr. McCalister added that he maintains the
road.

lnterested Padies:
There were no interested parties present who wished to speak.

Board Action:
On MOTION of Tyndall, the Board voted 3-0-0 (Alber1y, Tyndall, Hutson
"aye", no "nays"; no "abstentions"; Walker, Dillard "absent") to APPROVE a
Variance of mínimum 30' of frontage on a public or dedicated right-of-way
to permit access by easement for a lot-split, per presentation and filing of
easements, finding it will not cause subsiantial detriment to the public good
or impair the purposes, spirit, and intent of the Code, or the Comprehensive
Plan, on the following described property:

NE SW SW, less W 264', Section 24,T-18-N, R-14-8, Tulsa Couniy, State of
Oklahoma.

****tr***rr*

Case No. 1877
Action Requested:

special Exception to permit mining of sand and gravel and associated
processing in an AG district. SECTION 310. PRINCIPAL USES
PFRMITTED lN THE AGRICULTURE DISTRICT and SECTION 1224. IJSE
UNIT 24. MINING AND MINERAL PROCESSING -- Use Unit 24, located
SWic E. 155th st. & 193'd E. Ave.

Presentation:
mife OAell, 6811 W. 63'd St., Overland Park, Kansas, submitted a packet of
exhibits (Exhibit D-1, D-2, D-3). He stated he is the Vice-President for
Holliday Sand and Gravel. He stated he met with the property owners. He
informed the Board that the size of the property is about 19 Y, acres. He
stated that they would be doing sand removal only, no processing at the

06:19:01 :2--<-l( 12.1

3,r\o



site. They were planning the entrance and exit as far south as possible to
be as far as possible from the homeowners' drives. He indicated that the
existing plants could not provide enough sand for the Tulsa area. They plan
to minimize the use of County roads for trucking sand. The existing trees
along the fence line would be left for screening. He stated the plant would
be in the flood plain but not in the floodway. The existing homes would be
used for offices and would also be left for screening.

lnterested Parties:
Ðennis Shook, 109 N. Casper St., Wagoner, Oklahoma, submitted
photographs (Exhibit D-3). He stated he represented John and Pat Holder
and other property owners in the neighborhood. They believe the
neighborhood would be adversely affected if the application was approved.
He noted the zoning along the turnpike is a mix of R and AG districts. He
indicated that the truck traffic would cross the County Line road at about
155ih St. The Long Range Transportation Plan 2025 does not include
improvements or widening of the two lane road. He estimated 180 - 200
trucks on 193'0 E.Ayq.perd-ay, from nurlbers given bythe sand company.
He reminded the Board inat tlnêre are only trruo ðtop signs at 141't and 

't g3id

St. and at 131't and 193'd and no other traffic control-devices on this road.
He felt the speed of 18 wheelers would be cause for concern to those living
in the area.

Mr. Alberty out at 3:50 p.m.

Mr, Shook reminded the Board that the area is zoned AG not industrial.
Holliday Sand and Gravel has an existing plant which has caused the river
to erode and old Highway 51 is now closed and not passable. The
homeowners are concerned that the second plant could impact properties in
the same way.

Mr. Alberty returned at 3:52 p.m.

He expressed concern that calcium chloride would not be effective to
prevent dust during the drier season of the year. He also mentioned that
homeowners were concerned about decreasing property value.

Pat Boyd, P.O. Box 225, Porter, Oklahoma, stated that this project is not
compatible with a residential district.

John Holder, 15353 S. 193'd E. Ave., stated he purchased his property to
raise horses. His land has increased in value and he has improved his
home considerably. He informed the Board that the current average daily
truck traffic only on 193'd E. Ave. is between 119 and 164 trucks

06:19:01:253(13)

3."1 I



Steven Walker, 15511 S. 193'd E. Ave., pointed out the sod farms and
indicated the plant would ruin the view and beauty of the property. He noted
previous concerns and suggested this is not a good location. He indicated
the nuisances it would cause to health by mosquitoes and noise. He was
concerned about hours of operation and lighting.

Beverly Hefley, 15606 S. 193'd E. Ave., Mel Chambers, 15238 S. 193'd E.

Ave., Érenda Chambers, 15238 S. 193'd E. Ave., Pat Bouie, 15495 S.
193'd E. Ave., Mrs. L.G. New, and Pat Holder, 15353 S. 193'd E. Ave., all
had similar concerns to those previously listed.

Jo Caruthers, spoke in support of the application, stating the trucking is

necessary to transpotl the sand. He stated that the company does
everything they can to be good neighbors. He informed the Board thai
Tulsa really needs this sand supply.

A letter of support was submitted (Exhibit D-4). Letters and petitions of
opposition were submitteti (Exhibits D-5, D-6).

Applicant's Rebuttal
Mr. Odell commented that the company is in favor of any transportation
improvements that will increase safety. He informed the Board that
Keystone Dam causes the erosion. He stated that the existing plants
cannot keep up with the supply of sand needed for the Tulsa area. He
indicated that this site was the only one available at this time. The
Department of Environmental Quality has inspected and approved. Mr.
Odell stated there would be no open pits and the settling ponds are not
stagnant and fill up with sand with water flowing through them so they are
very clean. He added that they do pay sales tax on the sand.

Comments and Suestions:
Mr. Tydall asked abrout the hours of operation. Mr. Odell responded hours
of operation would be 6:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m., Monday through Friday, a half
day on Saturday. They realize that this is early in the morning but they have
a shortage of trucks. He added that they will haul a ceftain amount of sand
per day, whether it is in twelve hours or eight hours. The plant will be
closed on Sunday and holidays.

Board discussion ensued

Board Action:
On MOTION of Hutson, the Board voted 3-0-0 (Alberty, Tyndall, Hutson
"aye", no "nays", no "abstentions"; Walker, Dillard "absent") to APPROVE a
Special Exception to permit mining of sand and gravel and associated
processing in an AG district, per presentation, finding that it will be in
harmony with the spirit and intent of the Code, and will not be injurious to

06: 1 9:01 :253( 14)

3,qA



the neighborhood or othen¡¡ise detrimental to the public welfare, on the
followin g described property:

A part of the Fraction section 24, T-12-N, R-14-E, Tursa county, state of
oklahoma, described as follows: Commencing at a point on the NE/c SE/4
NË/4 of said section 24 a distance of 1010' to the poB; thence w along the N
line of the SËi4 NE/4 of said section 24, also known as the N line of Lot 5, a
distance of 560' to a point on the Wly high bank of the Arkansas River; thence
W along the SEi4 NE/4 of said Section 24 a distance of 1140' more or less to
a point along the centerline of the Arkansas River; thence sEly along the
centerline of the Arkansas River and its meandering thereof a distanóe of
41A0' more or less to a point on the S line of said Section 24; thence E along
the S line of said Section24 a distance of 900'more or less to a poínt on the
wly high bank of the Arkansas River; thence NWly along the wly high bank of
the Arkansas River and its meandering thereof to a point that is on the S line
of said Lot 5; thence E along the s line of said Lot 5 a distance of 750, more
or less to a point that is 720' more or less W of the E line of said Section 24;
thence NWly along a line that is parallel to the Arkansas River a distance of
1300' more or less to the POB.

*trtr*******

Case No. 1878
Action Requested:

variance of the required 30' frontage on a public street to 0'. sECTloN
247. STREET FRONTAGE REQUTRED -- use unit 6, tocated 11908 N.
Oswego.

Presentation:
Linda vestal, 1 1908 N. oswego, sperry, okrahoma, stated her request.

Gomments and Questions
Mr. Albeñy asked if this was like a family compound. Ms. Vestal replied that
it was and her sisters and father are all around it. He asked how she
accesses the property. she responded from 116th and 4lstand 11gth and
41" on New Haven. she submitted a retter showing approval for a rural
water tap (Exhibit E-1). she added that she was going to put in an aerobic
system for sewage, Mt. Alberly advised Ms. Vestal to file the roadway that
would lead from the nearest public right-of-way to her properly with a
minimum width of 30' and utility easements of record.

lnterested Parties:
There were no interested parties present who wished to speak

06:19:01:25-3( I-5)

3,L\3



É ç ç

iN TI.IE DIS]'RICT COURT IN AND FOR TULSA C
STATE OF OKLAHOMA NF FX¿ffi L,r

IN THE MATTER OF AN APPEAL FROM
A DI]CISION BY THE TTILSA COLINTY
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT IN BOARD
OF ADJUSTMENT CASE NO. 1877. Case No. CI -200 1 - 4244-peterson

,IOURNAI- ENTRY OF JUDGMENT

Now on this 29th day of May,2aa2, there comes on for trial beftrre this Court, the Appeal of
'John 

Holder, Patricia Holder, L' C. Neal, Leon Hefley, Beverly Hefley, Don Chambe¡s, Brenda

chambers' steve walker, and Pat Buie (hereinafter collectively referred to as .,petitioners,,)

appealing of a decision rendered by the Tulsa Counfy Board of Adjustment on the lgth day of June,

2001' Petitioners appeared in person and by and tluough their attorney, Dennis N. shook. The

Tulsa County Board of Adjustment appeared through Assistant District Attorney, Dick A. Blakeley.

The Intervenor' Holliday sand and Gravel company, Inc. appeared through its attomey, James M.

Meledith' The cottrl, after hearing the witnesses and reviewing the eviclence submittecl and being

otherwise fully advised in the premises, makes the folowing findings:
CV

Th{Tulsa County Board of Adjustment did en in granting intervenor the special

, t"-¡

2. ,-
c_)a

TËÞ is insufficient substantial evidence to grant the special exception,.---J

3'S Tþd-ilecision of the Tulsa County Boarcl ofAdjustment was arbih-ary, capricious and

unreasonable in the granting of the special exception

ot-rÐTðir¡nterF¡t eÕûRf

CItT 1 7 TAa'¿

SAI.TY HOWE SMITH, COURT CLÈRIi
STÁTE OF OKLA, TULSA COUN1./

)

)
)
)

1

n.ceptioEX

at>

a

lÂo
oo
d

WALK€K
EXHIBIT

Page 1

ø ,t{ L{



Tulsa, 74143

LOGAN
19 East Third Street
Grove, QK 74344
918.786.7 stl

rf,F
l

o.B.A. 5034
Y, LLP

þf;,'ffiihi'iffift iiffiffi
Ocr 3 L 2Al,2

w

4- 'Ihe ganting of the special exception will result in unnecessary and substantial hamr

to the Petitioners and the community at large, and will further potentially harm and damage the

environment thror-rgh noise, erosion, an increase in dangerous traffic, and possibly from damage to

roadways.

IT iS THEREFORE ORDERED, ADfUDGED AND DECREED BY THIS COURT that rhe

decision of the T'ulsa County Board of Adjustment in Case No. 1877 in the issuance of a special

exception to the intervenor is hereby reversed

*7o2
JUDGE

s N. Shook, O.B.A. #
Attorney at Law
109 N. Casaver St
P. O. Box 876
Wagoner, 74477

Dick A , o.B.A.
Chief Civil Division
Office of the District Attorney
406 Tulsa County Courthouse
500 S. Denver

By

Page2

â, l-\s



-DISIRICT 
COURTFILED

AFR I I e004

effi$å$ßäSfl'frptr8hgffitr
IN THE COURT OF CTVIL APPEALS

STATE OF OKLAHOMA

DIVISION II

IN TFIE MATTER OF THE
APPLICATION FOR EXCEPTION
OF HOLLIDAY SAND & GRAVEL
COMPANY BEFORE TT{E TULSA
COUNTY BOARD OF
ADJUSTMENT.

JOHN HOLDER, PATRICIA
HOLDER, L.C. NEAL, LEON
HEFLEY, BEVERLY HEFLEY,
DON CHAMBERS, BRENDA
CHAMBERS, STEVE WALKER,
and PAT BUIE,

Plaintiffs/Appe llees,

VS

HOLLIDAY SAND & GRAVEL
COMPANY,

-syrå'${ffuåff,.

Jdfv j A ZûU
Itf,cH4gt 

s. R cH,g

)

)
)
)

)
)

)

)

)

)
)
)
)

)
)

)

)

)
)

)
)

)

)

Case No. 98,501

Not for Official Publication

rt)

Defendant/Appellant

APPEAL FROM THE DISTRICT COURT OF
TULSA COUNTY, OKLAHOMA

,, . HONORABLE DAVID L. PETERSON, TRIAL JUDGE

f'..J

...:",
ç"J

EXHIBIT
\.tALKÉß.

AFFIRMED

lâo
õD
d 3 g.L{ t/



Dennis N. Shook
Tulsa, Oklahoma For Plaintiffs/Appeliees

Donna L. Smith
LOGAN & LOWRY, LLP
Vinita, Oklahoma For Defendant/Appe I lant

OPINION BY IìONALD J. STUBBLEFIELD, JUDGE:

Holliday Sand and Gravel Company (Holliday) appeals from an order of the

District Court of Tulsa County which overturned the decision of the Tulsa County

Board of Adjustment to grant Holliday's application for a zoning exception to

permit operation of a sand mining plant in a district zoned agdcultural. The issue

on appeal is whether the Trial Court's decision is clearly contrary to the weight of

the evidence. Upon review of the record on appeal and applicable law, we find it is

not and affirm.

FACTS AND PROCEDURAL HISTORY

In May 2001, Flolliday submitted an application to the Tulsa County Board

of Adjustment (Board) seeking a special exception to zoning ordinances to allow it

to mine andprocess sand and gravel at a location- the southwest corner of 155th

Street South and 193'd East Avenue * zoned agriculhrral. The Board held a hearing

at which Holliday presented the Board with various documentation demonstrating

2

3'4'l



its pending licensure to operate such a business.' The Board voted to approve the

special exception.

Landowners John Holder, Patricia Holder, L.C. Neal, Leon Hefley, Beverly

Hefley, Don Chambers, Brenda Chambers, Steve Walker, and Pat Buie filed an

appeal with the District Court of Tulsa County. A hearing was held with each side

presenting evidence. The Trial Court fbund that the Board erred in granting the

special exception, concluding there "is insufficient substantial evidence to grant the

specìal exception" and that the Board was arbitrary and capricious in granting it.

The Court found that the grant of the special exception, would "result in

unnecessary and substantial harm to the llandowners] and the community at large,

and will further potentially harm and damage the environment through noise,

erosion, an increase in dangerous kaffic, and possibly from damage to the

roadways." Holliday appeals

I The documentation inclucled an air quality permit application, a spill prevention control
and countermeasure plan and stormwater pollution prevention plan, Oklahoma Water Resouroes
Board Waste Disposal Permit information from a plant operated by Holliday in Coweta,
Oklahoma, an application for a wastewater discharge permit, an application for a non-coal
mining permit made to the Oklahoma Deparlment of Mines, and an application for a permit from
the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers. In addition, there was evidence of employee training to
protect a federally listed endangered bird - the least tern - that nests on sand bars along rivers
and waterways.

-t

5.¿{ g



STANDARD OF REVIEW

Under 19 O.S.2001 ç 866.24, a trial court is required to perform atrial de

novo when reviewing a decision of a county board of adjustment. In conducting

the trial, the hial court has the same power and authority as a counly board of

adjustmenl. Id. However, the burden of proof before the hial court o'rests on the

same party upon whom it rested before the board of adjustment." Hargrave v

Tulsa Bd. of Adjustment,2002 OK73,n 6,55 P.3d 1088, 1091,

When reviewing a decision of a board of adjustment, "there is a presumption

of correctness that attaches to la board's] decision which, if ffirmed, will be

accorded 'great weight' and not disturbed on appeal to this court unless it is

'clearly arbitrary or erroneovs."' Bankoff v. Bd. oJ'Adjustment oJ'Wagoner County,

1994 OK 58, 1[ 19, 875 P.2d 1138, 1143. However, where as here, a trial court

reverses the decision of a board, "the presumption that originally attached to its

validity is to be considered as having been overcome by the adverse ruling of the

trial court." Id. ln reviewing a trial court's decision reversing a board of

adjustment decision, we will not overturn the trial court's decision unless we find it

is clearly contrary to the weight of the evidence. /d

4

.7.qq



ANALYSIS OF ISSUES

I{olliday contends that the decision of the Trial Court was against the clear

weight of the evidence. It ernphasizes its own evidence that environmental

concerns had been addressed by various regulatory entities, and that their approval

of Holliday's license to operate constitutes a prima facie showing that the land use

would not be injurious to the neighborhood or detrimental to the public welfare. It

also emphasizes its evidence that the increase in traffic on the area roads would not

be a great percentage of increase over current use, and that it had and would take

considerable precautions to reduce noise at its plant.

Holliday's principal witness was its Vice President of production, Michael

Odell. Odell testified that a good portion of the proposed plant site is flood plain

and that approval had been obtained to operate in the flood plain. He described the

plant operation as follows:

fS]tarting in the river we have a dredge, a floating steel

dredge with a pump on it that sucks sand and gravel

slurry out of the river from the bottom of the river,

conveys it with a floating pipeline to the bank where we

have a hinge point. The pipe continues directly to the

processing equipment, and - which is located here. You

can see its more - as near to the riverbank as possible'

These kidney shapes are sand stockpiles conveyed

both directions from the plant, as there's two primary
piles. The tnrcks would enter - they would come down

south on County Line Road, turn west into the plant;

5

3.50



down the entrance road, it's about 800 feet, make a

circuit on the plant haul road here, be loaded near the
sand stockpiles, proceed to the scale to be weighed,
receive a ticket, pull off after the scale, tarp, head.out east

on the haul road or the entrance road, and then I believe
all the traffic will be heading north again on County Line
Road.

Odell further testified that Flolliday would locate the proposed facility as far

from existing residences as possible, that Holliday does not use any kind of

chemical processes in its operations, and that Flolliday would take a wide range of

precautions against increased noise. Those precautions included the use of electric

motors in various equipment, a "hospital quality" silencer on the diesel engine on

the dredge, state of the art silencers on the scoop loaders, and the use of plastic or

rubber coated chutes and screens. He did admit that there would be approximately

90 trucks using the facility per day and also that erosion had occun'ed at the

Coweta plant operated by Holliday, but before Holliday began operating the plant.

In addition to Odell's testimony, Holliday called an appraiser to testi$r that

the operation of the plant would not substantially reduce the values of

neighborhood properties. FIowever, the witness's credibility was substantially

diminished by his admission that he had "dropped" his appraiser's license and was

no longer a licensed/accredited appraiser

6

3,5\



Finally, Holliday presented the testimony of an engineer to refute the

testimony of a witness of Landowners that the sand mining would result in bank

erosion at the site.2 The witness found several faults with the conclusion that

substantial erosion was a probability fi'om the operation of the mine.

Landowners presented the testimony of Dean Holladay, the Superintendent

of Highway Maintenance Division District 3, Tulsa County. Mr. Holladay is

responsible for the maintenance of existing roaclways, including 193'd East Avenue

in the area of the proposed plant. He testified that the span of 193'd East Avenue

between the new Creek Turnpike and I 61't Street is beginning to fail and needs

maintenance performed on it. He stated that the road was designed for light traffic

and is not suitable to handle an additional one hundred semi-trucks that would

travel the road in connection with the proposed plant's operation. On cross-

examination, Holladay acknowledged that semi-trucks currently use the roadway in

connection with sod farms and another sand plant operating near the area. He also

admitted a possibility that the City of Tulsa is conducting an evaluation to

determine if the roadway should be improved.

2 Although HoLliday had the burden of proof at tial, the Landowners put on their case

7

first.

3,6A



Landowners also called witness Patrick Boyd, a real estate appraiser. He

testified that the land in the area of the plant, between the new Creek Turnpike and

161*'Street, is a rural residential farming community area, that had become more

dense in population in the last ten years. Boyd stated that lie is familiar with

another sand plant owned by Holiiday in Coweta, oklahoma, and opined that a

sand and gravel plant has a negative impact on the vaiue of residential property

because of the noise of the plant and the heavy commercial traffic.

Landowners also called Michael odell, the Holliday vice president,

primarily to gain his admission that he had described the traffic flow to the area

homeowners as an average of ninety trucks per day - both dump trucks and semi-

trucks. I{e had also informed the homeowners that the plant would operate

between 6:00 a.m. and 6:00 p.m. on Mondays through Fridays and between 6:00

a.m. and l2:0A p.m, on Saturdays.

Landowners also presented the testimony of Jack Sheridan, an engineer

specializing in hydraulics, who testified that the operation of the sand plant in the

area proposed by Flolliday would cause erosion of the riverbank and erosion up to

193'd East Avenue. He stated this was a probability, not just a possibility.

Finally, landowner Patricia Holder testified that the noise from trucks

involved in the sod farms and other sand plant had already affected the enjoyrnent

8

7 ra
Y¿, \) J



of her property, and that a substantial increase in truck traffic as contemplated by

Holliday would further demean the lifestyle in the "very quiet, very peaceful"

neighborhood. The parties stipulated that, if called as witnesses, the testimony of

fbur other lanclowners would be essentially the same as Ms. Holder's testimony.

The parties do not dispute that the area in which the proposed plant is to be

located is zoned agricultural. Under section 3 l0 of Tulsa County Zoning Code,

mining and mineral processing are permitted by special exception in areas so

zoned. When an application forspecial exception is filed, section 1680.3 of the

Tulsa County Zoning Code provides for the following procedure:

The Boarcl of Adjustment shall hoid the hearing,
and upon the concurring vote of three members may
grant the Special Exception after finding that the Special
Exception will be in harmony with the spírit and intent of
the Cade, and will not be injurious to the neighborhood
or otherwise detrimental to the public welfare. Provided
that the Board in granting a Special Exception shall
prescribe appropriate conditions and safeguards, and may
require such evidence and guarantee or bond as it may
deem necessary to enforce compliance with the
conditions attached.

(Emphasis added.) When considering a special exception for mining, the Board

must also 'oconsider potential environment influences, such as dust and vibration,

I

3,54



and shall establish in the particular instance, appropriate protective conditions such

as setbacks, screening, and method of operation, as will mitigate the adverse affect

on proximate land uses." Tulsa County Zoning Code ç 1224.3

In reviewing the evidence, we find that Landowners presented clear

evidence that the operation of tlie sand plant will "be injurious to the

neighborhood" and possibly "detrimental to the public welfare." Although

Holliday presented testimony that it would do a variety of things to hold down

noise, the increase of heavy truck traffic will be substantial, and the eviclence tends

to establish that this will considerably increase the noise level and damage the

roadways. In adclition, section 1224.3 of the Tulsa County Zoning Code requires

consideration of possible "environmental influences." Although there is a strong

evidentiary dispute over whether the plant will result in substantial erosion to the

river bank, there was expeft testimony to that effect which the Trial Court could

have, and apparently did, accept.

It is true, as Holliday points out in its brief, thata denial of a special

exception cannot be based on fears of what may or may not happen. In re

Application of Volunteers of Americe, Inc.,1988 OK 8, n 11,749 P.2d 549,552.

However, Landowners fulfilled the requirement of "actual evidence," 1d., by both

the testimony regarding the substantial increase in truck traffic and its probable

10

3.95



effect on the roads, and by the engineer's expert testimony that erosion will occur,

resulting in damage to the riverbank.

CONCLUSION

We conclude that the Trial Court's decision is not clearly contrary to the

weight of the evidence. The Landowners presented clear evidence that the zoning

exception would allow a use of the property which would be injurious to the

neighborhood and the environment. Accordingly, the decision of the Trial Court is

affirmed.

AFFIRMED.

COLBERT, V.C.J., and TAYLOR, P.J., concur.

January 13,2004

11

3.Ule



Ctn'or -\,,r

/4)\t/here o¡tpartunity lives

Tulsa County Board of Adjustment
Robi Jones

bROKTN AKROW
Com rn u rr ity Developrtr errt

June L5, 2020

Case Number CBOA-2821

Holliday Sand & Gravel Company

To: The Tulsa County Board of Adjustment

The City of Brol<en Arrow has reviewed the proposal for a Special Exception to permít Use Unit
24, for a Sand Mining operation. This undeveloped area is within the Broken Arrow fence line and has

access only to County Líne Road, 23'd Street {L93'd East Avenue}, which is maintained by the City of
Broken Arrow.

The City of Broken Arrow Ís not in support of this Special Exceptíon, for the following reasons;

1. The City of Broken Arrow's Comprehensive Plan, designates this entire area for and low derrsity
residential uses only, as identified in Level 1 of the Broken Arrow Comprehensive Plan. The
proposed use -Sand Míning, Sand Extraction and Sand and Earth Transportat¡on, is not a

permitted Land Use, nor a compatíble land use within Levell of the Comprehensive Plan.

2. The application states that this prCIperty is in a floodplain. According to County and City maps,

some of this property is in the L00 year floodplain. However, most of this tract and surrounding
property is not ín the 100 year floodplain and is developable as permitted within Level l" land
uses, identified in the Comprehensive Plan.

3. There is only one access poínt to this property, from County Line Road or 23'd Street (193'd East

Avenue). This road is currently maintained by the City of Broken Arrow, though the east portion
of the street (north bound) is in Wagoner County and within the City of Coweta Fenceline.

4. Existing street and traffic control signs (south bound) are installed and maintained by the City of
Brol<en Arrow. There has been no coordination for additíonal traffic studies to analyze traffic
controlsignage.

5. Proposed Sand Mining and Dredging operation is approximately % mile south of the City of
Broken Arrow Lynn Lane Waste Water facility, lmpacts of the proposed use should be analyzed,

before thís use can be considered.

Based on the above reasons and the City of Broken Arrow's Comprehensive Plan, it is recommended

that this specialexception not be permitted at this time, until allof these concerns have been

addressed.

Síncerely,

d:***þ
Larry R, Cu CFM

Community Development Director, City of Broken Arrow EXHIBIT
r¡/¡ufeR

4
1ñ
a,õ
.o
d

P.O. Box 610, B¡oken Arrow, OK 74013 Tel (918) 259-2411 Fax (918) 258-4998 www' rokerrarrowok.g¡ov €.9't



q
I



'':::- 
-- ;r- ---

t.¿ ?-

.¡;'

Irl

.i. :._ 
.

3,51
5-¿



!+

åbo
5-J



.3.tr\
5- L(,



EXHIBIT
\^,ÀLK€ß.

-r
,5,loå_

!o
.o
a

7-t



,li

.i

{-+'-

-¡r.- '"

1

d

7-L



7t7t2020 NPC Resources: Noise lncreases with Vehicle Speed

I{oise Increases with Vehicle Speed

When Congress allowed states to raise speed limits, and many states did raise speed limits from 55 mph to 65 mph

and higher, highways in these states got noisier. The table below lists the change in the noise made by auotmobiles,

medium trucks, and heavy trucks as they increase in speed from 30 mph to 70 mph. Raising the speed of an

automobile 10 mph (from 55 to 65 mph) increases the noise made by that vehicle 3 dB, from 72 dB to 75 dB,

Similarly, noise made by trucks increases from 86 to 88 dB with the same l0 mph increase in speed. In these

examples, gas mileage also deçreases by 15%.

The result is a substantial increase in noise for those living and working near highways. Soundwalls are capable of
reducing noise levels by l0 dB, so increased speed limits have also significantly reduced the effectiveness of
highway noise barriers.

Reducing speed limits on roadways and increasing enforcement of speed limits is often the most effective and cost

efficient means of reducing noise. For example, reducing vehicle speeds from 40 to 30 mph is as effective as

removing one half the vehicles from the roadway.

Speed (mph) Noise at 50 ft (dB)

Auto Medium Truck Heavy
Truck

30 62 73 80

3l 62 74 80

32 63 74 81

JJ 63 75 81

34 64 75 81

35 64 76 82

36 65 76 82

37 65 77 82

66 77 82

66 77 83

78 83

67 78 83

67 78 84

79 84

79 84

79 84

80 85

80 85

48 80 85

49 8t 85

50 70 8l 85

51 86

52 71 82 86

53 71 82 86

54 72 82 86

EXHIBIT
ì,¡/¡¡-¡(ÉÊ

I

https ://nonoise.org/resource/tra ns/hig hway/spnoise'htm 3,b4 1t2



7t7/2020 NPC Resources: Noise lncreases with Vehicle Speed

72

72

72

73

73

t5

74

82

83

83

83

83

84

84

8474

74

Top-

55 86

56 87

57 87

58 87

59 87

60 87

6l 88

62 88

63 84 88

64 74 85 88

65 75 85 88

8866 75 85

67 75 85 89

68 75 86 89

69 76 86 89

70 76 86 89

Source: Cowan, Environmental Acoustics, 150

NPC Ljl:rn:-¡ La.*r¡ Lrbrar-¡ I',T*r:re Ì'Tewr He*rurg }ì-et,,'urc,::: i-rmettirt l':lea:-çir ¡.¡k Lts :l-ç1i,:rt T,T::

https://nonoise.org/resource/trans/highway/spnoise.htm

3,Gg
2t2



7t2t2020 Property Search - Tulsa County Assessor

Property Search
Disclaimer

The Tulsa County Assessor's Office has made every effort to insure the accuracy of the data contained on this web site; however,
this material may be slightly dated which could have an impact on its accuracy.

The information must be accepted and used by the recipient with the understanding that the data was developed and collected
only for the purpose of establishing fair cash (market) value for ad valorem taxation. Although changes may be made periodically
to the tax lalvs, administrative rules and similar directives, these changes may not always be incorporated in the material on this
web site.

The Tulsa County Assessor's Office assumes no liability for any damages incurred, whether directly or indirectly, incidental,
punitive or consequential, as a result of any errors, omissions or discrepancies in any information published on this web site or
by any use of this web site.

Assessor
JO}IN A. \MRIGHT

SubdiVision: UNPLATTED

Legal Legal: PRT NE & NW BEG 175E NWC NW TH SE 110.18 SE531.35 58778.07 S81983.07 SE555.22 NE435
descript¡on SWZ44.2 NW627.87 NW924.84 NW236.91 NW970.64 NW334.52 W TO POB SEC 13 17 13 13.094CS

Owner name HSG ACQUISITION cOMPANY LLC

Fa¡r cash
(market) $223,4OO :l

vafug . .

Last year's S2.386taxes

Account # R97313731329980

Parcel # g7313-73- 13-2gg8}

.9itut r¿ror s MEMoRIAL DR E BrxBy 74008aooress

Section: 13 T9wns.l.'lp: 1.7 .Ralge: .--1.3

: :t :. \ : t tt ::;":t ¡.'.. ::','

14101 S N4EIVIORIAL DR E BIXBY 74008

Subdivision : UNPLATTED

Legal: PRT NE & NW BEG 175E NWC NW TH SE 110.18 SE531.35
March 3, 2020

13

areâ+' 13.09 ä cresLand

Tax Tax

ç2O7,40O

: $155,715

Net assessed value| 570,zoo sq f: sr7,129
BI.4A IBIXBY]IBrxBY]

Tax rate m¡lls 13r.43
Estimated taxes $2,251

IAG]

$ 17,985

2020

Most recent.NOv.
Estimated fronr zotg millage rates

Legal:SE778.07 SE1983.07 S8555.22 NE435 SW244.2 NW627.81
descr¡ption'NW924.84 NW236.91 NW970.64 NW334.52 W TO POB SEc 13 17

13 13.094CS

owner HSG AceursfrroN CoMPANY LLc
name

oî.ltt rrorr coDY 3RD FLooR
l".tttn9 ovERLnND PARK. KS 6621oaddress

Situs
address.

rSection: 13 Township: 1

Zon¡ng : AGRICULTURE DISTRICT

Exemptions g0 $0,
$17,985 $18,884

132.66 r32.66*

$223,400

ir7 7 !67 5

I7'/o

$2 1 1,200

1509,
7Lo/olIo/o

. .l

577,729 $ 1 81884

$0

Fa¡r cash (market) value
Total taxable valu€ (capped)

Assessment ratio

2018 2019

.. Improyemgntsvalue-,:
Fa¡r cash (market) value

$ 1 28,400

$223,40O

Land value:
2020

$9s,000

ç2O7,4O0 $21 1,200;

. 201a 
.

$e9,000,

$1 12,400

2019

$eq,000:

$1 16,200:

; :,:,: l::,, t:tìi .,,:,',,,tz:':;.,,,."'.

olo Mil¡s Dollars
Health: 1.9

City-County
Tulsa Technology Center,

Emergengy Med¡cal Serv¡ce

Tulsa Community College.
School Locally voted

School County

2.58 72

5.32 $100:46
r.72

00

School County
Schoo¡ County

EXHIBIT
WÂLKeK.

1
f'fomestça¿
Add¡tional homestead

3.19

https://assessor.iulsacounty. org/assessor-property. php

20-19

..-
2lJ20

3, Lo lq 1t3



7 t2t2020 Property Search - Tulsa County Assessor

1 iCommercial

Aldg Io+ Story height:.......i19."!9i . .

i 1.0 : 16.0
''I

. ,lro . ... . ..,10:9 .... . . ..

, 1.0 I 14.0

:i.¡t t r,.tr_r' I )f i 1r i.i r:'! t"::1 i li

' Muìtiple parcel sale

Dãte Grantor , Book;PaeglDoc#
l 2008093678

Grantee
HSGAug 1, 2008 & CLARK COMPANY COMPANY LLC

I r:rtlri:{"rr

(Cllck to enlârge)
Photo/sketch -i

t Square footage and acreage values included in this record are approximations. They may not reflect what a licensed suweyor would determine by
performing a fõrmal suruey. They are for tu purposes only and are not intended for use in making conveyances or for preparing legal descriptions of
properties.

+

IH
Leallel I Ïles @ Esr¡ - Source: Esr¡, Delorme, NAVTEQ, USGS, lntermap, iPC, NRCAN. METI, TomTom, 2012

Clickto viewthis area on the Googb ¡Aaps-wcb-pgge irì a newwindow

John A. Wright - Tulsa CountyAssessor

Tulsa County Administration Building, Room zr5 I Soo S. Denver I Tulsa, OK 74ro3

Phone: (qr8) sg6-s1oo I Fax: (9r8) 596-4799 | Email: assessor@tuìsacounty.g¡g

Office hours: 8:oo-S:oo Monday-Friday (excluding holidays)

https://assessor.tulsacounty.org/assessor-property. php

3,b\
3/3



7t2t2020 Property Search - Tulsa County Assessor

2lJL9 I' 'i
i--:
:

202lJ

(Continued on next page)

https://assessor.tulsacounty.org/assessor-property. php
3,Leg

213



7t2t2020 Google Maps

GOOgle MapS Holliday Sand & Gravel Plant @ 14101 S. Memorial Dr. (abandoned)

lmagery @2020 Maxar Technologies, Map data @2020 50 ft

'v1

/ò- (

EXHIBIT
W¡r*øß.

to
.c0
.o
d

https:i/r,vww.google.comimaps/@35.9590548,-95.8849558,234mldata=13mM e3 .l.1o1



îl
I
I

T



.Y)
I

a

ë,7\



ìÞ
I
s

3,"(2



Sparqer, Janet

From:
Sent:
To:

Ron Schnare < rschnare5l @gmail.com>
Wednesday, June 10, 202011:59 AM

esubmit
Case # CBOA-2821 written Comments for Holiday Sand & Gravel new Sand Plant.Subject:

Ron Schnare
1944L E 133rd Pl S

Broken Arrow,74OL4
918-451-8169

My Name is Ron Schnare and I am a resident that lives at approximately L33rd and county line road in Broken Arrow. I

am writing to comment on the proposed new Sand plant in which I received a notice of via mail.

I would like to submit 2 concerns with the proposal

L. The negative impact to intersections and road conditions. The proposal will DOUBLE the number of big heavy trucks

using County line between the creek turnpike and l-41st meaning added wear on what are already rough intersections.

ls there budget available or where does funding come from to maintain the road and condition of the intersections? The

intersections at 121st, L31st and 14st are already in sub-par condition and will deteriorate at a faster pace with the

increased truck traffic. With this proposal, this stretch of road will average either a 10 wheeler dump truck or 18 wheeler

every 3 minutes for 10 hours a day. That is a lot of stress on the roadway. Please do not approve the request of Holiday

Sand & Gravel without considering this and having a defined plan in place to address the roads and intersections.

2. Noise and Jake Brakes. Are there plans to address this concern for the residents that live along county line road? The

use of Jake brakes should not be allowed if this proposal is approved as part of Holiday Sand and Gravel being a good

neighbor.

Thank you for the opportunity to comment and for addressing my concerns

Ron Schnare

3,'(31



Sparger, Janet

From:
Sent:
lo:
Subject:

Susan Vitt < showard34@ hotmail.com >

Saturday, July 4,2020 12:26 PM

esubmit
Holliday Sand 8¿ Gravel, ref# CBOA-2821

Tulsa County Board of Adjustment c/o
lncog
2W 2nd St, STE 800
Tulsa OK 74L03
Ref # CBOA-2821

I am writing in response to ref#2S2L concerning the change of usage for Holliday Sand and Gravel. This

company is using
county line rd, (193rd) for transportation of their sand and gravel. I do not want to increase the traffic by

hauling more
sand and gravel. This area is a residential area and is not able to handle the extra traffic and weight loads. I

believe this
would be a great injustice to the people currently living in this area. Who is going to pay for the up keep of the
roads.
The amount of traffic would be a great burden to everyone. This is already a heavy driven area. We have

Churches, housing
and a great number of children that are in this area. New sub division are going in daily. This will hinder the
growth in
south Broken Arrow. Someone will be lining their pockets at the expense of Broken Arrow residents. I am a

resident of
South Broken Arrow and do not care for the traffic, littering, smell and the noise level that would be

introduced to
our area of Broken Arrow. Please do not allow approval of this request.

Thank you

Susan Vitt

1 3..14



Sparger, Janet

From:
Sent:
To:

fcsw85a < fcswS5a@windstream.net >

Saturday, June 13,20202:17 PM

esubmit
CBOA-2821Zoning application Holliday Sand and GravelSubiect:

June l-3,2020

Dear Sirs,

lf I may, I would like to submit my objection to the proposed special except¡on requested by Holliday Sand and Gravel

Company, slated to be heard by the Tulsa County Board of Adjustment on June L6fh,2O2O. Case Number CBOA-2821.

First and foremost, Holliday Sand has already been denied a zoning variance by the Oklahoma Supreme Court in CJ-

200r-4244.

There are numerous reasons for rejection I would like to briefly address.

Holliday states in their application that there would be an average of 5 trucks per hour, or 50 trucks per day entering and

leaving this plant.

I spent three hours last week counting both north bound and south bound trucks crossing in front of my property on

193rd east ave. On Wednesday, June L0th, a total of forty trucks passed between LL:22 am and L2:22 pm.

Eighteen going north and twenty two going south. On June 11.th, between

9:00 and 10:00 am, forty nine trucks passed, twenty north bound and twenty nine south bound. And on June 12th,

between 5:55 am and 6:55 am, forty two trucks went by, twenty seven north and fifteen south. Please note the time on

June 12th. I did not count the truck that went by at
5:37 am.

This equates to four hundred and forty truck per a ten hour day or two thousand two hundred trucks leaving and

entering the Holliday sand plant on 16Lst street. These are not Chevrolet or Ford pick up trucks. They are very large ten

axle vehicles capable of carrying fifteen tons. The noise and vibration from these trucks is difficult to comprehend until

you are exposed to them ten hours or so per day five days a week.

I would also like to state that these trucks are extremely detr¡mental to the county road system along 1-93rs street. A

segment of this road was resurfaced approximately two years ago from just south of the L41st.

intersection. lt is already developing several potholes and the intersection itself has virtually been destroyed because of

the asphalt buckling. A washboard effect so to speak. These road faults are very destructive to regular traffic vehicles. I

might also state, that these trucks do discharge a great deal of sand on the intersections when they proceed from a stop,

which causes a lot of tire slippage for regular cars.

The number of trucks that will be traveling along 1-93rd street will cause a tremendous amount of traffic congest¡on to

the Creek turnpike.
This ís only a two way street with no shoulders. There are double yellow lines just about the whole route. Consequently,

no passing allowed. The amount of congestion, if one is unfortunate enough to be behind one of these trucks, can be

very frustrating. lmagine the back up if four hundred or more truck join the parade.

1 3,"19



I will keep this brief as other residences will also be adding their objections I am sure. Bottom line. This area is both

residential and farm land. lt is not zoned for mining and we do not live out here to be subjected to the constant truck

traffic, noise and air pollution this company proposes to bring to our area. We already have enough of it from the 16Lst

street plant. I respectfully request that the board reject this application forthwith.

I appreciate you reading and considering this e-mail

Sincerely,

James M Zyskowski DVM Emeritus

15355 south 193rd east ave

Broken Arrow, OK. 74014

91"8-694-8587

This email has been checked for viruses by Avast antivirus software

https://www.avast.com/a ntivi rus

2 3,rlb



Sparqer, Janet

From:
Sent:
To:

Patricia Lester < pattilester@cox.net>

Monday, June 1 5,2020 9:00 AM

esubmit
Case number:CBOA-2821 (Holiday Sand and Gravel, lnc.)Subiect:

I currently live on the 30 acre property that is located at L31st and County Line Road. This property has been lived and

farmed on since 1-946 by the Lester family. Currently 3 family units reside on this land. lncluded are small children and

older grandparents who grew up on this property. We have seen County Line road change over the last 75 years, but

never imagined that this road which virtually has not changed except for resurfacing the dirt roads; lt is still a 2 lane road

with no room on either side to walk or stand on safely. There are no shoulders, sidewalks bile or walking paths. This

road has not been changed to accommodate the increasing number of dump trucks which go back and forth all hours of

the day and pre daylight hours. Just trying to get the mail safely is a wait¡ng game with traffic.

One of our family members teaches at Holland Hall. He bikes to work daily and uses all manner of lights on his bike and

personal self to alert the trucks from running into him. There is no room for the trucks to get by him as he must go

down County Road for L mile to get to the Creek Turnpike bike paths.

The Broken Arrow school buses pick up children up and down County Line Road and the traffic backs up frequently,

children are waiting by the side of the road with no where to stand except the sloping bar ditches. lf you want to jog or

run for exercise, you cannot safely be on this road.

We have fenced in our yards to protect our toddlers from running into the road, where trucks whiz by at a steady pace

We have an electric gate which stays open for about 30 seconds, so we constantly are watching to make sure the

children don't get into the road before it shuts. Unfortunately, not all the families have the luxury of fenced yards.

There are homes with children up and down County Line Road.

Gone are the days when we could sit on our porch and have a conversation, mainly because the trucks are using Jake

Breaks to slow down at the stop sign after going as fast as they can before they stop. This goes not just one way, but

both north and south.

Holiday Sand claims that no families live within a half of a mile from their plant; but this is not true. Besides the several

families in that immediate area, there are dozens of homes between the 141st and 161st area where the trucks are

going back and forth. But these trucks cannot get to this location without going down County Line Road where

hundreds of families reside and have to listen to these vast amount of trucks pass by all day. We also have friends who

bought property at 151st and County Line Road over L year ago and were not notified of this hearing.

The grandparents who live on our property have friends on the other side of the street, who also have lived on their

properties for 50 plus years, but neither can visit by walking when they cannot safely cross the street. Nor can they walk

to the corner because the roads are not wide enough for trucks and people to be on the same street'

So multiplying the current amount of trucks with more trucks will not be suitable for safety of the current residents, nor

future residents.

I wish that I could be at the meet¡ng in person, but due to the COVID 19 health risk for older citizens, and with the

increase level of infections this past week, I will respectfully send this email instead.

Regards,

Patricia Lester

1 3,1',(



2 ,3,'.'8



Sparger, Janet

From:
Sent:
To:

Ron Schnare < rschnare5l @gmail.com >

Wednesday, June 10, 202011:59 AM

esubmit
Case # CBOA-2821 written Comments for Holiday Sand 8¿ Gravel new Sand Plant'Subject:

Ron Schnare

L944t E 133rd Pl S

Broken Arrow,740t4
918-451-8169

My Name is Ron Schnare and I am a resident that lives at approximately 133rd and county line road in Broken Arrow. I

am writing to comment on the proposed new Sand plant in which I received a notice of via mail'

I would like to submit 2 concerns with the proposal'

1. The negative impact to intersections and road conditions. The proposal will DoUBLE the number of big heavy trucks

using County line between the creek turnpike and 141st meaning added wear on what are already rough intersections.

ts there budget available or where does funding come from to mainta¡n the road and condition of the intersections? The

intersections at 121st, 13 j"st and L4st are already in sub-par condition and will deteriorate at a faster pace with the

increased truck traffic. with this proposal, this stretch of road will average either a L0 wheeler dump truck or L8 wheeler

every 3 minutes for 10 hours a day. That is a lot of stress on the roadway. Please do not approve the request of Holiday

Sand & Gravel without considering this and having a defined plan in place to address the roads and intersections'

2. Noise and Jake Brakes. Are there plans to address this concern for the residents that live along county line road? The

use of Jake brakes should not be allowed if this proposal is approved as part of Holiday sand and Gravel being a good

neighbor.

Thank you for the opportunity to comment and for addressing my concerns.

Ron Schnare

1

3,-(q



er, JanetSparg

From:
Sent:
To:

Ron Schnare < rschnare5 1 @gmail.com >

Wednesday, June 10, 202011:59 AM

esubmit
Case # CBOA-2821 written Comments for Holiday Sand 8¿ Gravel new Sand Plant'Subject:

Ron Schnare

t944L E 133rd PIS

Broken Arrow,74Ot4
918-451-8169

My Name is Ron Schnare and I am a resident that lives at approximately 133rd and county line road in Broken Arrow. I

am writing to comment on the proposed new Sand plant in which I received a notice of via mail.

I would like to submit 2 concerns with the proposal.

j.. The negative impact to intersections and road conditions. The proposal will DoUBLE the number of big heavy trucks

using county line between the creek turnpike and 141st meaning added wear on what are already rough intersections.

ls there budget available or where does funding come from to ma¡ntain the road and condition of the intersections? The

intersections at lzLst, j.3j-st and L4st are already in sub-par condition and will deteriorate at a faster pace with the

increased truck traffic. with this proposal, this stretch of road will average either a L0 wheeler dump truck or l-8 wheeler

every 3 minutes for L0 hours a day. That is a lot of stress on the roadway. Please do not approve the request of Holiday

Sand & Gravel without considering this and having a defined plan in place to address the roads and intersections'

2. Noise and Jake Brakes. Are there plans to address this concern for the residents that live along county line road? The

use of Jake brakes should not be allowed if this proposal is approved as part of Holiday sand and Gravel being a good

neighbor.

Thank you for the opportunity to comment and for addressing my concerns.

Ron Schnare

3.9ô



Sparger, Janet

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Ron Schnare <rschnare5l @gmail.com>

Wednesday, June 10,202011:59 AM

esubmit
case # cBoA-2821 written comments for Holiday sand & Gravel new Sand Plant.

Ron Schnare

t944L E 133rd Pl S

Broken Arrow,74OI4
91_8-451--8169

My Name is Ron schnare and I am a resident that lives at approximately 133rd and county line road in Broken Arrow' I

am writing to comment on the proposed new Sand plant in which I received a notice of via mail'

I would like to submit 2 concerns with the proposal'

1. The negative impact to intersections and road conditions. The proposal will DoUBLE the number of big heavy trucks

using county line between the creek turnpike and 141st meaning added wear on what are already rough intersections'

ts there budget available or where does funding come from to maintain the road and condition of the intersections? The

intersections at 121st, 13 j.st and 14st are alreaãy in sub-par condition and will deteriorate at a faster pace with the

increased truck traffic. with this proposal, this stretch of road will average either a 1"0 wheeler dump truck or l-8 wheeler

every 3 minutes for 10 hours a day. That is a lot of stress on the roadway. Please do not approve the request of Holiday

sand & Gravel w¡thout considering this and having a defined plan in place to address the roads and intersections'

2. Noise and Jake Brakes. Are there plans to address this concern for the residents that live along county line road? The

use of Jake brakes should not be allowed if this proposal is approved as part of Holiday Sand and Gravel being a good

neighbor.

Thank you for the opportunity to comment and for addressing my concerns.

Ron Schnare

I
*t.8 \



Sparqer, Janet

From:
Sent:
To:

Ron Schnare <rschnare5l @gmail.com>
Wednesday, June 10, 202011:59 AM

esubmit
Case # CBOA-2821 written Comments for Holiday Sand 8¿ Gravel new Sand Plant.Subject:

Ron Schnare

1944L E 133rd PIS

Broken Arrow,74Ot4
9L8-451-8169

My Name is Ron Schnare and I am a resident that lives at approximately 133rd and county line road in Broken Arrow. I

am writing to comment on the proposed new Sand plant in which I received a notice of via mail.

I would like to submit 2 concerns with the proposal.

j_. The negative impact to intersections and road conditions. The proposal will DOUBLE the number of big heavy trucks

using County line between the creek turnpike and L4Lst meaning added wear on what are already rough intersections.

ls there budget available or where does funding come from to maintain the road and condition of the intersections? The

intersections at 121st, 13Lst and L4st are already in sub-par condition and will deteriorate at a faster pace with the

increased truck traffic. With this proposal, this stretch of road will average either a L0 wheeler dump truck or L8 wheeler

every 3 minutes for i.0 hours a day. That is a lot of stress on the roadway. Please do not approve the request of Holiday

Sand & Gravel without considering this and having a defined plan in place to address the roads and intersections'

2. Noise and Jake Brakes. Are there plans to address this concern for the residents that live along county line road? The

use of Jake brakes should not be allowed if this proposal is approved as part of Holiday Sand and Gravel being a good

neighbor.

Thank you for the opportunity to comment and for addressing my concerns.

Ron Schnare

j.8Â



s Janet

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Ron Schnare <rschnare5l @gmail.com>

Wednesday, June 10, 202011:59 AM

esubmit
Case # CBOA-2821 written Comments for Holiday Sand & Gravel new Sand Plant'

Ron Schnare

1944t E 133rd PIS

Broken Arrow,740t4
9L8-451-8L69

My Name is Ron schnare and I am a resident that lives at approximately 1.33rd and county line road in Broken Arrow' I

am writing to comment on the proposed new sand plant in which I received a notice of via mail.

I would like to submit 2 concerns with the proposal.

1-. The negative impact to intersections and road conditions. The proposal will DoUBLE the number of big heavy trucks

using county line between the creek turnpike and L4Lst meaning added wear on what are already rough intersections'

ls there budget available or where does funding come from to maintain the road and condition of the intersections? The

intersections at L21st, 131st and 14st are already in sub-par condition and will deteriorate at a faster pace with the

increased truck traffic. with this proposal, this stretch of road will average either a 10 wheeler dump truck or l-8 wheeler

every 3 minutes for 10 hours a day. That is a lot of stress on the roadway. Please do not approve the request of Holiday

sand & Gravel without considering this and having a defined plan in place to address the roads and intersections'

2. Noise and Jake Brakes. Are there plans to address this concern for the residents that live along county line road? The

use of Jake brakes should not be allowed if this proposal is approved as part of Holiday Sand and Gravel being a good

neighbor.

Thank you for the opportunity to comment and for addressing my concerns'

Ron Schnare

1

3.8,3



Janet

From:
Sent:
To:

Ron Schnare <rschnare5l @gmail.com>

Wednesday, June 10, 202011:59 AM

esubmit
Case # CBOA-2821 written Comments for Holiday Sand & Gravel new Sand Plant'Subject:

Ron Schnare

19441, E 133rd Pl S

Broken Arrow,74014
918-4s1-8169

My Name is Ron Schnare and I am a resident that lives at approximately 133rd and county line road in Broken Arrow. I

am writing to comment on the proposed new Sand plant in which I received a notice of via mail.

I would like to submit 2 concerns with the proposal.

j_. The negat¡ve impact to ¡ntersect¡ons and road conditions. The proposal will DoUBLE the number of big heavy trucks

using County line between the creek turnpike and 14Lst meaning added wear on what are already rough intersections'

ls there budget available or where does funding come from to maintain the road and condition of the intersections? The

intersections at 12Lst, 13i"st and i.4st are already in sub-par condition and will deteriorate at a faster pace with the

increased truck traffic. With this proposal, this stretch of road will average either a LO wheeler dump truck or l-8 wheeler

every 3 minutes for i.0 hours a day. That is a lot of stress on the roadway. Please do not approve the request of Holiday

Sand & Gravel without considering this and having a defined plan in place to address the roads and intersections'

2. Noise and Jake Brakes. Are there plans to address this concern for the residents that live along county line road? The

use of Jake brakes should not be allowed if this proposal is approved as part of Holiday sand and Gravel being a good

neighbor.

Thank you for the opportunity to comment and for addressing my concerns.

Ron Schnare

1

i.gq



Sparger, Janet

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Ron Schnare <rschnare5l @gmail.com>
Wednesday, June 10, 202011:59 AM

esubmit
Case # CBOA-2821 written Comments for Holiday Sand 8¿ Gravel new Sand Plant.

Ron Schnare

L944L E 133rd Pl S

Broken Arrow,7401,4
9L8-4s1-8L69

My Name is Ron Schnare and I am a resident that lives at approximately 133rd and county line road in Broken Arrow' I

am writing to comment on the proposed new Sand plant in which I received a notice of via mail.

I would like to submit 2 concerns with the proposal.

j". The negative impact to intersections and road conditions. The proposal will DOUBLE the number of big heavy trucks

using County line between the creek turnpike and 141st meaning added wear on what are already rough intersections.

ls there budget available or where does funding come from to maintain the road and condition of the intersections? The

intersections at 121st, 13i.st and L4st are already in sub-par condition and will deteriorate at a faster pace with the

increased truck traffic. With this proposal, this stretch of road will average either a L0 wheeler dump truck or 18 wheeler

every 3 minutes for 10 hours a day. That is a lot of stress on the roadway. Please do not approve the request of Holiday

Sand & Gravel without considering this and having a defined plan in place to address the roads and ¡ntersections.

2. Noise and Jake Brakes. Are there plans to address this concern for the residents that live along county line road? The

use of Jake brakes should not be allowed if this proposal is approved as part of Holiday Sand and Gravel being a good

neighbor.

Thank you for the opportun¡ty to comment and for addressing my concerns

Ron Schnare

1

3.9.9



er, JanetSparq

From:
Sent:
To:

Ron Schnare <rschnare5l @9mail'com>
Wednesday, June 10, 202011:59 AM

esubmit

Subject: Case # CBOA-2821 written Comments for Holiday Sand & Gravel new Sand Plant'

Ron Schnare

t944L E L33rd PI S

Broken Arrow,74OI4
91_8-451-8169

My Name is Ron Schnare and I am a resident that lives at approximately 133rd and county line road in Broken Arrow. I

am writing to comment on the proposed new Sand plant in which I received a notice of via mail.

I would like to submit 2 concerns with the proposal.

L. The negative impact to intersections and road conditions. The proposal will DoUBLE the number of big heavy trucks

using county line between the creek turnpike and 141st meaning added wear on what are already rough intersections'

ls there budget available or where does funding come from to maintain the road and condition of the intersections? The

intersections at 12Lst, L3]-st and 14st are already in sub-par condition and will deteriorate at a faster pace with the

increased truck traffic. with this proposal, this stretch of road will average either a L0 wheeler dump truck or l-8 wheeler

every 3 minutes for 10 hours a day. That is a lot of stress on the roadway. Please do not approve the request of Holiday

sand & Gravel without considering this and having a defined plan in place to address the roads and intersections.

2. Noise and Jake Brakes. Are there plans to address this concern for the residents that live along county line road? The

use of Jake brakes should not be allowed if this proposal is approved as part of Holiday Sand and Gravel being a good

neighbor.

Thank you for the opportunity to comment and for addressing my concerns.

Ron Schnare

1

3,Ê],a



Sparger, Janet

From:
Sent:
To:

Ron Schnare < rschnare5 1 @gmail.com >

Wednesday, June 10, 202011:59 AM

esubmit
Case * CBOA-2821 written Comments for Holiday Sand 8¿ Gravel new Sand Plant.Subject:

Ron Schnare

L944L E 133rd PIS

Broken Arrow,7401'4
9L8-451-8169

My Name is Ron Schnare and I am a resident that lives at approximately 133rd and county line road in Broken Arrow. I

am writing to comment on the proposed new Sand plant in which I received a notice of via mail.

I would like to submit 2 concerns with the proposal.

L. The negat¡ve impact to intersections and road conditions. The proposal will DoUBLE the number of big heavy trucks

using County line between the creek turnpike and L41st meaning added wear on what are already rough intersections'

ls there budget available or where does funding come from to maintain the road and condition of the intersections? The

intersections at L21st, 1-3i.st and i.4st are already in sub-par condition and will deteriorate at a faster pace with the

increased truck traffic. With this proposal, this stretch of road will average either a 10 wheeler dump truck or 18 wheeler

every 3 minutes for i.0 hours a day. That is a lot of stress on the roadway. Please do not approve the request of Holiday

Sand & Gravel without considering this and having a defined plan in place to address the roads and intersections.

2. Noise and Jake Brakes. Are there plans to address this concern for the residents that live along county line road? The

use of Jake brakes should not be allowed if this proposal is approved as part of Holiday Sand and Gravel being a good

neighbor.

Thank you for the opportunity to comment and for addressing my concerns.

Ron Schnare

1 J.8t



Sparger, Janet

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Jones, Robi

Monday, June 1 5,2020 3:31 PM

Sparger, Janet

FW: CBOA-2821

These came in today as well.

From: Harnden, Michael (Holliday Sand & Stone)<mike.harnden@hollidaysand.com>
Sent: Monday, June t5,2O2O 11:18 AM
To: Jones, Robi <rjones@incog.org>
Subject: CBOA-2821

Robi,

I spoke with Ron Peters about starting a road ma¡ntenance fund for 193rd if we were approved. Ron gave me

Alex Mills contact information the Tulsa County Engineer. I spoke with Alex and he thought it was a great idea

Alex was going to find out how and who he would need to speak with about setting the fund up. I'll let you

know when I find out more.

Thanks

Mike Harnden

Sales Manager

Cell: (918)232-230L

Office: (9L8)369-8850

Fax: (918)369-8842

Email: mike.harnden@hollidavsand.com

Holliday Sand & Stone Co.

A CRH COMPANY

1 J.88



C¡rv or

bROKËN ARROW
Wlte re o ppo rtu n i Ly lives

Tulsa County Board of Adjustment
Robi Jones

Community Development

June 15,2020

Case Number CBOA-2821

Holliday Sand & Gravel Company

To: The Tulsa County Board of Adjustment

The City of Broken Arrow has reviewed the proposal for a Special Exception to permit Use Unit
24, for a Sand Mining operation. This undeveloped area is within the Broken Arrow fence line and has

access only to County Line Road, 23'd Street (193rd East Avenue), which is maintained by the City of
Broken Arrow.

The City of Broken Arrow is not in support of this Special Exception, for the following reäsons;

1. The City of Broken Arrow's Comprehensive Plan, designates this entire area for and low density
residential uses only, as identified in Level 1of the Broken Arrow Comprehensive Plan. The

proposed use - Sand Mining, Sand Extraction and Sand and Earth Transportation, is not a

permitted Land Use, nor a compatible land use within Level 1 of the Comprehensive Plan.

2. The application states that this property is in a floodplain. According to County and City maps,

some of this property is in the 1-00 year floodplain. However, most of this tract and surrounding
property is not in the 100 year floodplain and is developable as permitted within Level L land

uses, identified in the Comprehensive Plan.

3. There is only one access point to this property, from County Line Road or 23'd Street (L93'd East

Avenue). This road is currently maintained by the City of Broken Arrow, though the east portion

of the street (north bound) is in Wagoner County and within the City of Coweta Fenceline.

4. Existing street and traffic control signs (south bound) are installed and maintained by the City of
Broken Arrow. There has been no coordination for additional traffic studies to analyze traffic
control signage.

5. Proposed Sand Mining and Dredging operation is approximately % mile south of the City of
Broken Arrow Lynn Lane Waste Water facility. lmpacts of the proposed use should be analyzed,

before this use can be considered.

Based on the above reasons and the City of Broken Arrow's Comprehensive Plan, it is recommended

that this special exception not be permitted at this time, until all of these concerns have been

addressed.

Sincerely,

Larry R. Cu CFM

Community Development Director, City of Broken Arrow

p.O. Box 610, Broken Arrow, OK 74013 . Tel (918) 259-2411 " Fax (918) 258-4998 " www.brokenarrowok.gov *t.gq



Sparger, Janet

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Wolfe <chantelg@yahoo.com >

Saturday, June 13,2020 10:23 AM
esubmit
Case Number: CBOA-2821 Holliday Sand and Gravel Hearing

To Whom it May Concern,

We live just south of 13Lst St on County Line. We moved here a year ago for the peace and quiet and country living' We

did not realize at the time that County Line was used to transport so many large and loud trucks. The traffic noise,

congestion, and street conditions are the only real downfall of the property we bought.

The constant road noise from 100 trucks a day accelerating without a muffler right in front of our house is upsetting.

Adding another 100 trucks a day would just be miserable. Plus the countless number of drivers in loud cars or

motorcycles thinking the intersection is the place to drag race and get up to speeds of 100 miles per hour makes the

road noise a constant annoyance. When I pull out of my driveway onto County Line, I typically have to wait for several

minutes for traffic to clear because of the significant amount of cars and trucks on this road. The condition of the road is

poor, as well, due to all the heavy trucks driving back and forth daily. I believe that adding another 1-00 trucks a day

down this road would result in extreme difficulty with pulling into traffic, a significant increase in noise pollution, and

escalate unsafe driving conditions from the worn down road.

We spent so much money on our dream house and to have that spoiled by the constant presence of these loud trucks is

supremely disappointing and the thought of that multiplying is truly demoralizing. I hope there is a solution where

everyone can get what they want, but in the meantime, we have to tolerate the trucks we have now. Please, do not add

any more trucks to the scenario.

Thank you,
ChantelWolfe

1 3.qO



Sparqer, Janet

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Patrick Lester < patlesterl 939@icloud.com>
Sunday, June 14, 2020 1 1:00 PM

esubmit
Case Number: CBOA-2821 (Holliday Sand and Gravel, lnc.)

I am expressing opposition to this proposed Special Exception to permit Holliday Sand to double the number of massive

dump trucks that will travel on 1,93rd (County Line Rd). I would attend this hearing in person except for a scheduled

physicia n appointment.

1) I travel County Line daily and the current dump trrlck traffic from the existing sand mining operation just south of the

proposed plant already impedes and endangers traffic on this heavily traveled road. Last Thursday, I counted 3 of these

trucks passing me in the morning and 4 in the afternoon going in the opposite direction just between l-3Lst and 1-21-st

streets.
2) lt has been reported that current non-dump truck traffic volume at County Line road and 131st St is several thousand

vehicles each day. I first lived immediately south of 131st St in 1"946 (returning to live on our farm in 2013). ln the late

1950s, I often walked home from high school football practice and usually 1-2 cars would drive by but on occasion, not a

single vehicle passed and I walked the entire 7 miles. What a difference! But it would be considerably more dangerous

today not just with the busy passenger tr:affic but with these monster trucksl

3) Ther,e are citizens who ride bicycles on 193rd to the Creek Expressway to take advantage of the bike trails. I don't as

l'm risk adverse but younger people do. '

4)Ther:e. are children who live on this route, Large trucks with very long stopping distance create an additional hazard for
them as they walk to neighbors' homq5, '

5) These drivers usually use Jake Breaks,when approaching 13lst St. This is incredibly loud and is a further disturbance to

the quiet rural environment many moved to the country to enjoy.

6) With the current and anticipated new home construction on this route, it is already a growing suburban area. Those

of us with small farms bemoan the additional loss of solitude but a conversion of agricultural land to such a noisy and

dangerogs ind ustry would be'regrettable.
7)And finally,bverthe pastyearorso, I have noticed a more rapid deterioration of the road surface, presumablyfrom

the 75.100 dump tl.ucks which currently travel this road. Can we sacrifice safety, solitude and street maintenance cost

escalation for the benefit of an already undesirable industry?
I urge you to deny the Special Exception.

Yours truly,
Patrick D. Leste,r

Sent from my iPad

1 J.q\



Sparger, Janet

From:
Sent:
lo:
Subject:

Jeffery Hamilton < lipgrippers@aol.com >

Monday, June 15,2020 9:37 PM

esubmit
Case Number CBOA-2821

Please do not grant a special exemption to Holliday Sand and Gravel Company to permit mining and mineral processing
in an AG zoning district.

They are not good neighbors. The light and noise pollution, even at 2am, is horrendous. Their 75-100 trucks entering and
exiting their plant on 161st and travelling on both 161st (a 15 ton limit road) and 1 93rd East Ave (weight limit unknown)
sandblast our cars and throw rocks at our windshields, even when travelling in the opposite direction. They are not
stopped for speeding.

193rd East Ave is in bad shape from all the truck traffic that we have currently. lt is already falling off the road bed, has
many unfilled potholes (one big enough to lose a tire in) waffling, ruts and bumps. Lets add another 100 trucks and watch
it sink further into the river bottom.

Before allowing 200 trucks to run up and down 193rd East Ave, a major traffic concern, one should consider whether or
not the roads and bridges were built to handle that much heavily weighted traffic. From all appearances, they were not.
They cannot even handle the 100 trucks we see now.

The entrance to Holliday's Sand Plant on 161st street is dangerous as trucks pull out trying to get on the road before you
get there. There has been one death that I know of. Now they want to open another plant with their entrance near the
bottom of a hill. The people driving south on 193rd East Ave will have a good chance of having a truck pull out in front of
them. Since the speed limit is 50, a very dangerous proposition.

Enough is enough! How they ended up with a plant on this side of the river is beyond me. lt shouldn't have happened
And it should not happen again.

PLEASE...NO SPECIAL EXEMPTION

Jeff and Arlene Hamilton
16818 S 203rd East Ave
Broken Arrow OK74014
(918) 486-5150

1
â,qA



Sparqer, Janet

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Mandy < amanda.damaris@gmail.com >

Monday, June 15,2020 10:04 PM

esubmit
Case number:CBOA-2821 (Holiday Sand and Gravel, lnc.)

To Whom m it may concern,
I live on L3Lst and 193rd and I am writing to state that I Strongly oppose allowing Holiday Sand to further develop land

that will increase truck traffic in 193rd street.

This street is already full of large construction vehicles, dump trucks and semis. The noise level these trucks bring to our

community is already appalling. Let alone the fact that children play in these neighborhoods and in the yards that face

193rd, like mine.

This county road used to be quite and peacefuland is now littered with trash and noise,largely because of the increased

traffic of already operating dirt and gravel companies. lt has become equivalent of living next to a busy highway.

Our family has lived here for over 30 years and we DO NOT want this community to turn further into a through-fair for
sand and dirt mining business.

Our roads cannot take the increased wear and our families and kids cannot take the increased noise, view, and unsafe

conditions that large trucks bring to our neighborhood.

I have to work and cannot attend the meeting. Please allow our voices to be heard. Please to not approve this use of the

land unless there is a different route trucks can take, decreasing the traffic through our street.

Mandy Foster
L3L50 S 193rd East Ave

1 3,q3



Sparger, Janet

From:
Sent:
To:
Subiect:

I am writing to state that I do not agree that Holiday Sand and Gravel should be allowed to further develop their land
which will increase truck traffic along our street of 193rd East Ave.

This street is already unsafe to the neighborhood. Houses like ours that face L93rd cannot allow our children to play in
the front yard. We are awoken at 5 AM due to truck brakes Monday -Saturday mornings. We had to upgrade all of our
windows to highest level of sound proof because the noise level of the trucks are so great we are at times unable to hear
a conversation within our own home, let alone attempt a conversation outdoors.

To increase this would not only be effecting our daily lives, but increasing the unsafe conditions large trucks already
contribute to for biking and walking along our street. The streets are narrow and worn due to the great amount of traffic
and the high speed limits. County line did nit see this type of large truck traffic before dirt and gravel mining businesses

opened at 14Lst/county line. Please do not increase this type of traffic to our community and to our streets

Justin Foster

Justin & Mandy <jmfester@gmail.com>

Monday, June 15,202010:12 PM

esubmit
Case number:CBOA-2821 (Holiday Sand and Gravel, lnc.)

1
3,qq



Sparger, Janet

From:
Sent:
To:

Jonathan Klecka <jonathanklecka@gmail.com >

Monday, June 15,2020 10:40 PM

esubmit
Case Number CBOA2B21 Hearing Set for 06/16/2020Subject:

To whom it concerns:

My wife and I would like to express our concerns with the request to add another location for Holliday Sand

The road (S. 1"93rd E. Ave) already suffers from the large number of heavy trucks that come and go from the current
sand plant. The road has potholes that haven't been repaired in some time (over a year). The intersection of S. 193rd

and E. 141st is in horrible shape when traveling north from the south side of the intersection from the heavy loads. Not

to mention this is a two-lane road and the current traffic load is more than enough.

The current sand plant is a little over one (1) mile away from our residence. I can hear the machines running at night as

well as can see the light pollution they produce. They have been running 24hr shifts. I am a first responder and I moved

to the county for peace and quiet. A lot of businesses shut down operation in the afternoon but not the sand plant.

The new proposed site would be very close to my residence and I am completely against it! Why is there a need for a

second plant so close to the current? We believe that if the plant were to be opened it would lower the quality of life for
the surrounding residents and their farm animals

Thank you for your time:
Concerned residents on E. LSl"st St. S. between 1-93rd and 209th.

1
3,q5



rrrus tîf l HrLLrs
TITUS HILLIS REYNOLDS LOVE

cI- rwpD
JUL i ¿ 2CI20

ny, ..ás:.... .......8..:.L.o.qr,;

T: (918) s87 6800
F: (9L8) s87 6822
T: (918) 695-0644

A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION

Pnrnrcrn N¡rl
PatricianeelT9@gmail.com

FrRsr PLAcE TowER

15 Eesr Frrru SrREEr, SurrE 3700

Tusn, Orunou a 7 4tO3 -4304

JuIy 13,2020

Tulsa County Board ofAdjustment
Two West Second Street
Suite 800
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74103

Re: Application2S2l Holliday Sand and Gravel Company Special Exception from
Patricia Neel, Attorney for the LC Neel Revocable Trust and Suburban Realty Co.n

Inc.

Gentlemen:

I appeared at the June 16, 2020 Meeting No. 483 representing the LC Neel Revocable Trust and

Suburban Realty Co., Inc. but was limited to a 2-minute presentation. This memorandum is
submitted to address the Re-Notice of hearing received July 1, 2020 andto present a complete due

process presentation of my clients'position opposing this special exception.

I. RE.NOTICE DOES NOT CURE INITIAL OBJECTION

It appears the Re-Notice simply provides a more detailed site plan but does not move the operation
to make it less obstructive to the view from my client's home and does nothing to negate the

devaluation of Mr. Neel's home, his and Suburban's and other owners' investments in their
properties. Any proposed minor relocation/reconfiguration does not reduce the constant parade of
trucks on the east/west gravel road which will obscure the view along with their dust clouds and

motor/brake noise. It only makes the dust/noise extend a greater distance. Since the site is South
of my client's home, the prevailing South winds will blow the dust towards the home and cloud
the home with dust, adding to the devaluation.

Attached to this memorandum is a photo I took on June 15ú of the current Holliday operation at
161st. See Ex. l. At around200 pm, I entered the Creek Turnpike at Yale and exited at County
Line. There was a car in front of me and in front of the car was a sand and gravel truck which I
followed all the way to the current Holliday operation site. The truck crossed over the center line
of the naffow 2 \ane road several times. The car in front of me passed the truck just south of 1 3 1 st

and narrowly missed a head-on collision. I counted 10 sand and gravel trucks going north toward
the Turnpike before I arrived at the Holliday location. Due to the number of large sand and gravel

trucks, it would have been unsafe for me to turn into the Holliday gravel road so I drove past and

.t qb



pulled over to take the photo of the north/south road. The photo accurately depicts the clouds of
dust billowing high into the air from the massive trucks but represents only a short portion of the
road, which was approximately 5 times the distance shown. I zoomed a photo into that portion in
order to demonstrate the volume of airborne dust. There was a steady flow of trucks
entering/leaving the road during the time I observed the operation. The dust cloud at the actual
dredge site, which was too distant to photograph, was so high it disappeared into the clouds. The
roadway dust never settled and carried south across 161't even though winds were light. See

attached copy of the weather forecast page from the Tulsa World for the 15th, Ex. 2. I observed
there were no houses or structures directly south of the road as far as I could see. The closest
business was Sanders Nursery, a garden store.

II. THE ISSUES HAVE BEEN PREVIOUSLY RESOLVED

This is the second time Mr. Neel has objected to the mining operation. He was a prevailing plaintiff
in the 2001 action filed in Tulsa County, the decision of which was affirmed by the Court of
Appeals in Case No. 98,501 filed in Tulsa County on April 22,2004. fNote: Mr. Neel's last name
was erroneously spelled Neal in the caption.] This special exception request is simply a rehash of
the same issues just a stone's throw down the road. The objecting homeowners, some of whom
were plaintifÏ's in the prior case, fäce the same issues. A review of the appellate decision, attached
hereto, establishes Holliday raises no new justifications for a different conclusion to be reached in
this case. See Ex. 3.

III. GRANTING THE EXCEPTION WOULD NEGATIVELY IMPACT QUALITY OF LIFE,
HEALTHAND ECONOMIC SECUzuTY FOR LC NEEL, SUBURBANAND THE

SURROUNDING LANDOWNERS

A. Property Owners Relied on the City of BrokenArrow Comprehensive Plan and the
Pattern of Residential Growth of the Area

Mr. Neel is 95 years old and lives in his home on 40 acres at 18500 E. 141't St. So., which he and
Mrs. Neel purchased in 1999. Mrs. Neel passed away in 2013. The Neels were the perfect
embodiment of the American Dream. Eloping at 18 with only $24 between them, they worked
together to become successful home builders, developers and realtors. Suburban Realty was their
wholly owned real estate company.

In the early 1960's, the Neels made an educated guess that Tulsa would grow toward Bixby so they
went to far south Tulsa Q.{orth Bixby), all farmland at the time, and bought as much land as they
could at and around lllft and Memorial. At the time there was no development past 6l't and
Memorial. Over a 40-50 year period, as Tulsa grew south down Memorial, Mrs. Neel designed and
they developed, built and sold homes in several additions (Southwood, Southwood South,
Southwood Extended, South Country Estates, Country Crossing and more) which covered more
than a square mile of property. In 1965, they moved from Tulsa to a new home on the undeveloped
corner of 111ú and Mingo. This corner remained undeveloped until 1993 when they platted the
land for Country Crossing addition, carving out a2 acre tract preserving their home. After more
than 30 years of living without neighbors, they decided to find a more peaceful home and moved
to the 40 acres on 141't for the beautiful view, the peaceful and quiet surroundings and the
expectation that they would be able to age in their own home.

J.q'1



In addition to the land purchased in Bixby, beginning in the late 1960's, the Neels began buying
land in both Wagoner and Tulsa Counties around 141't and County Line, anticipating Broken
Arrow's growth. The Trust now owns 3 of the 4 corners at that intersection and numerous other
land holdings north toward 131't and east toward Coweta which have been held for future
development/sale. This represents Mr. Neel's portfolio and retirement fund. Similarly, for many of
the people who have built homes within the sphere of the proposed operation, those homes likely
represent a substantial percentage of their net worth.

The Neels had worked with the Cities of Bixby, Tulsa and Broken Arrow and Tulsa and Wagoner
Counties over many years. They were aware of the comprehensive plan for the City of Broken
Arrow and relied upon it in their investment in land. Two new additions have been recently
developed on the east (BrokenArrow) side of 193'd between 131't and 141't and individual homes
have multiplied in the last years. The increased development south of the Turnpike has increased
traffic on 193'd, a two-lane road which is already experiencing deterioration, at least in part due to
the current Holliday operation.

B. Granting the Special Exception Constitutes a Govemmental Taking V/ithout
Compensation

For most homeowners, their home is their largest investment. Numerous other homeowners spoke
at the June 16 meeting, expressing their reliance on the ambiance of the area remaining as

represented by the comprehensive plan. My client and many homeowners expressly relied on the
comprehensive plan when purchasing their homes. Most notably, Broken Arrow has objected to
the special exception for the reasons expressed by the property owners, many of whom have
mortgaged their homes to lending institutions which relied upon the appraised value of the
properties. That value will decline if the special exception is granted. This would be tantamount to
a reverse condemnation/adverse possession of these properties without compensation. Further, if
it does not create an immediate actionable nuisance, it has every indicia of creating one in the near
future.

C. Balancing Interests Weighs in Favor of Property Owners

As home builders/developers, the Neels were aware of the need for sand and gravel and in the
1970's had leased land for a sand and gravel operation at the Memorial bridge across the Arkansas
River into Bixby. They did not, and would not, lease/sell any land that would negatively impact
properties by being adjacent to and/or interfering with the nature of the neighborhoods/properties
nearby, including one they developed further east of Memorial and south of 131't'

On June 16, I submitted a photo taken from the back porch of the Neel home showing the stunning
view of the bend in the Arkansas River and Leonard Mountain beyond. The Neels were keenly
aware that this overlooked the 100-500-year flood plain which made development of the land very
unlikely, thereby preserving their view. Throughout the year, deeq bald eagles, fox and numerous
other wildlife and birds can be seen.

Mr. Neel has a history of pneumonia, diabetes and allergies in addition to other serious health
conditions which make him a vulnerable person. His primary exercise is walking to his back porch

.,.18



to enjoy the tranquility of his home. The neighbors to the south are several members of a Creek
Indian family living on their original land allotment. Their families also have health concerns that
will be impacted by the dredge operation and dust that it generates.

Numerous persons spoke to the issue of noise. When trucks start lining up as early as 5:30-6 each
morning, the noise and dust commence and are not only present from 7am-4pm. When there is a
south wind, the noise and dust will be even worse. There is no question but that there will be an
adverse effect on residents in the area, wildlife and waterfowl, an important aesthetic to the persons
who chose this area in which to live. This is not only a nuisance but an additional health risk. See

attached article from the June 2020 Prevention Magazine which sets forth the health concerns that
noise presents. Ex. 4

It is important to note that County Line is just that-the line between Tulsa and V/agoner County.
Recentl¡ Suburban received a notice of a request for rezoning impacting property owned at l4l"t
and225 E Ave., attached, Ex. 5. The request was approved over protest and ultimately the Wagoner
County Commissioners approved rezoning based upon an agreement by the parties which included
redirecting up to 50 dump trucks per day, tractor trailers with large bulldozers, track hoes and other
large dirt moving equipment to exit 225ú to the south to 141't (continuing on to County Line to go
north to the Turnpike). These had been exiting north to 131't. This will immediately increase heavy
traffic and cause additional deterioration of County Line Road in addition to increasing safety
concerns. See email advising of settlement terms and supporting documents, attached, Ex. 6. As
development on 141't in Wagoner County continues to increase, the use of County Line Road will
further increase, exacerbating safety concerns and deterioration. The'oroad fund" proposed to the
City of Broken Arrow, designated for general use, will not alleviate these issues and is in eflect a
band-aid on major wound.

D. Other Operations/Sites Are Available

Comments at the prior meeting indicated a concern for the need for sand and gravel operations.
Recognizing the need does not mean it needs to be at the proposed site. There are other sand and
gravel operations along the Arkansas River from Sand Springs to Wagoner County. Google lists
140 Sand and Gravel Contractors in the state. And as I stated at the first hearing, it is a long river
and there should be no preference given to accommodate what might be most economic for one
company over the vested property rights of the long term owners whose property values and lives
will suffler.

IV. CONCLUSION

The LC Neel Trust and Suburban Realty Co. Inc., respectfully request the Special Exception be
denied.

Patricia Neel

SU

J.qq



ajtt'.7

3. \oo



EXHIBIT
!t
_c0
.o IIMG 2141.JPG a



ts0\'â
¿Dta-at

I

I



rqa
"t

UNE

AtiIANAG
lùlsa through 5 p.m. yosterday
Tem

IAKE LEVETS
Measures above unless denoted by minus.
Statistics as of 7 a,m. yesterday.

80av0r.,......... 8.62 Koystono ...,,.. 3.6b
Brokon Borv .. 0.60 ilcGee ......... -0.19
BüllShoals . 39.86 Ootog)ah ........ 4,51
Copan ........... 0.13 ptnê Crook ... _2.99
Eucha........,... 0.18 Satt ptalns .... 0.07
Eufaula ..,...... 1.0S Sardts .......... -0.06
hrtGlùson... 2.40 Sktatook .,..... O.Zl
crand ........... -0.99 spavlnaw....... 0,3b
SEhrn ....... -0.43 Ìabto Rock .. 14.67
Hüdson ....,.... 0.16 Tonklllû ........ 4.30
Huhh ............ 0,50 foxofia.......... 2.13
Kaw ............... 4.86 Wlstor ........... 4.56

LAÎER lt{Fto: Câtt 91866S7521

rUtSA ÎEITIPERATURES
24 hoürs endl¡g 5
6 p,n. 93 2 ¿.m,
7 p.m. 91 3 a.m.
8 Þ,m, 89 4 a.m,
9 p.¡n. 87 S ¡.m.
l0p.n. 79 6¡.n
11 p.m. 81 7 a,m,
tH. 76 I ¡,m.
la.m, 76 9 a.m.

ffi

Jâdtson
9t/63" ,

' o'.,' ,1

t" i..,ii.i.
' :r,,ii

î

1

t

1

.3

ç
I
{
t

"JI

I
S
t
é
1l

I
l
tr

7

;.

c|ty
¿

,i

s

sr.
llltr .................................................. e4lfr ...................,...................,..,........ 67
llòntrâl lüh ..........................,.......,.... 87l{onnallü ..........67
iütùn, l{gr ......................... L07 (LgtLl
PTrdrü s1,$s42i
tlCr cn yoar a6o ....................,..,...... 85
Lo* one ¡ra ago .,.......,...................... 62
Preclpltatlonffi
R€cold pr€dpthüon ........... 9.03" (2010)
llordh b dâtà .............................,,. tacé
flom¡l monü to dato ................... 2.46"
b.r b d¡to ................................ 21.68"
ilomâl fþrÌ !o date ..,.................. fg.O4"
Natlonal Extremes yesterday
HLh: 104 in Gita Bend, AZ
Low: 19 in Bodie State pârk, CA

N€tlonal extrenþs are for the 4g contiguous
statos.

AIR QUATITY TODAY
V, rb*.ruu,. r.u"¡. Aro¿+.1u".r

60

¿#ìem;
Itrt lt È.ü!: O5O: Good; 51-100: ùlodcr!

$j ^191.1p: 
u1llËanrry tu s$stüvo p.oDtc;

151-200: lrnlþstthy; 201-300: tbry U;hdru¡i;301.5O0:Hunloc Someia¡¡w.¡w

SUN AND TIOON
grnil:e 

þday .,...,.............,.....; 6:06 a.Ìn.

!lnp! tgllCht B:43 p.m.
Url dùlltfit 14 hr,,37 min.
iloonrlso today .........................2:63 a.m.
tloolr8ot fodat ........................ 3:33 p.m,

New F¡ßt tuif lasr

-å¡#\^å,

p.m. Sunda¡r

85
87
90
91
92
92
93
92

75
74
69
69
68
73
vv

10 a,¡n,
11 a.m.
lloor
1p'm,
2 p'm.'
3 p'n.
4 p.nr.

82 5 p.m.

$:ì

+m.
a.m.

itAltoilAt ctltEs
Süt tts"y lt¡e. Todry Ìro.l$F-p.m, jtt HVLofo H/Lo/ttt c¡ty Ãi;1ru ,rÅin

.?J[l-p,m. ft[qflft1*,*!.9ålg4s .^wrw..,.. rl"rn¡¡ ...,.,eu,62¿æ s6tß.uc-

IEXHIBIT
'og
I0
6

-,w
l{[.,,\l)'l lll,. Il lillol(.

s'loRll.s ()F'
s¡x'l !'-t;lvFl

\l',ORl.t) T\,lR II
1'ItI ItR.4,NS

ffiNI_V $zff
Call 918-S81-7346 ar

visit tulsaworld.com /store

\t t(\ l\,(;
{ r)l ii i lJ}

PLUS
5I{rt}FtN(q

SKYWATGH got¡rÞ.: McDooatd obseñ/dory

ËËilÎ*l¡g;nn;ffÍÊ1ffi#'å* HHrglîHgTl:19"1**ïRi Ë,i"
t!?'l
5:ô6



j

ô¿t
-7.\0q



IN THE COURT OF CIVL APPEALS
åFß å'* Ausq

STATE OF OKLAHOMA
wffiåffifw

DIVISTON II

Ërr-å*b

-3irffddfffu,*__

J4tr J 3 ¿iltur'
;!re¡f*fr.{ 

$iaf0¡,rã

IN THE MATTER OF THE
APPLICATION FOR EXCEPTIO N
OF HOLLIDÁ.Y SAND & GRAVEL
COMPANY BEFORE THE TULSA
COUNTY BO.A,RÐ OF
ADJUSTMËNT.

JOI-IN HOLÐER, PATRICiA
HOLDER, L.C. NEAL, LEON
HEFLËY, BEVERLY HEFLEY,
DON CHAMBERS, BRENÐA
CHAMBERS, STEVE IVALKER,
and PAT BUIE,

PlaintiffsiAppellees,

HOLLIDAY SAND & GRAVEL
COMPANY,

Case No. 98,501

Not for Official publication

vs

)
)
)
)
)

)
)

)
)

)
)
)
)

)
)
)
)

)
)

)
)
)

)Defendant/Appellant,

APPEAL FROM THE DISTRICT COURT OF
TULSA CÛUNTY, OKLAHOMA

HONORABLE DAVTD L. PETERSON, TRIAL JUDGE

EXHIBIT

AFFI&MEÐ

å3
3.\ 05



Dennis N. Shook
Tulsa, Oklahorna For Plaintiffs/Appellees

Donna L. Smith
LOGAN & LOlryRY, LLP
Vinita, ûklahoma For Defendant/Appe llant

OPTNION BY RONALD J. STUBBLEFTELD, JUDGE:

Holliday Sand and Gravel Company (Holliday) appeals frorn an order of the

District Court of Tulsa County which overturned the d.ecision of the Tulsa County

Board of Adjtrstment to grant Holliday's application for a zoning excepiion to

permit operation of a sand mining plant in a district zoned agricultural. The issue

on appeal is whether the Trial Court's decision is clearly contrary to the weight bf

the evidence. Upon review of the record on appeal and applioable law, we find it is

not,and affirm.

FACTS AND PROCEDURAL HISTORY

In May 2001 , Flolliday submitted an application to the Tulsa County Board

of Adjustment (Board) seeking a special exception to zoning ordinances to allow it

to mine and process sand and gravel at a iocation - the southwest corner of l55rt'

Street South and 193'd East Avenue - zoned agricultural. The Board held a hearing

at which Hotliday presented the Board with various documentation demonstrating

2

3. \0t¿



its pending licensure to operate sucli a business.l The Board voted to approve tlre

special exception.

Landowners John Holder, patricia Holder, L.c. Neal, Leon Hefîey, Beverly

Hefley, Don chambers, Brenda chambers, steve Tïarker, and pat Buie fired an

appeal with the District Court of Tulsa Connty. A hearing was held with each side

presenting evidence, The Trial Court fbund that the Board erred in granting the

special exception, concluding there "is insufficient substantial evidence to grant the

special exception" and fhat the Board was arbitrary and capricious in granting it.

The court fo*nd thar the grant of the special exceptíon, would ,oresult in

unnecessary and substantial harm to the [Landowners] and the community at large,

and will fi¡rther potentially harm and damage the environment through noise,

erosion, an increase in dangerous h.affic, and possibly from damage to the

roeidways." llolliday appeals,

' The documentation included an air.quality pernit application, a spill prevention control
and countermeasure plan and stormwater pollutionprevendoïpbn, oklahorna water Resources
!ly9 Wastebisposàt Permit infonnation frgm a piant operatå-üy Hotliday in Cower4
Oklahoma, an application for a wastewater discharge permit, an aiplicatiol fo, u non:Ãul
mining permit made to the oklahoma Department of Mines,-and án application for u p"*1, fron,the U'S' Arrny Corps of Engineers. In addition, there was evidence of employe" t.ui,ilnl ,optotect a federally listed endange¡ed bi¡d * the least tcrn - rhat nests on sand fars utonliiu.r,
and walerways.

3

3.\orl



STANDARD OF REVIEW

Under 19 O.S.2001 $ 866.24, a trial court is required to perform atrial d,e

novo whenreviewing a decision of a county board of adjustment. In conducting

the trial, the trial court has the same power and authority as a county board of

adjustmen't. Id. However, the burden of proof before the hial court "rests on the

same party upon whom it rested before the board of adjustm enÍ.,,, Hargrãve v.

Tulsa Bd. af Adjustment,2A02 OK73,n 6,55 P.3d.l0gB, 1091.

When reviewing a decision of a board of adjustment, "there is a presumption

of correctness that attaches to [a board's] decision which, if affirmed, will be

accorded 'greafweight' and not disturbed on appeal to this corut unless it is

'clearly arbitrary or erroneous."' Bankoffv. Bd, oJ'Adjustment o/'wagoner caunty,

1994 oK 58, I 19, 875 P.2d 1138, 1143. However, where as here, a trial court

reverses the decision of a board, 'othe presumption that originally attached to its

validity is to be considered as having been overcome by the adverse ruling of the

trial court.o' Id. rn reviewing a trial court's decision reversing a board of

adjustment decision, we will nof overturn the trial court's decision unless we find it

is clearly contrary to the weight of the evidence. Id.

4

J.\ûg



ANALYSIS OF ISSUES

Holliday contends that the decision of the Trial Court was against the clear

weight of the evidence. it emphasizes its own evidence that environmental

roncerns had been addressed by various regulatory entities, and that their approval

of Holliday's license to operate constitutes a prima facie showing that the lancluse

would not be injurious to the neighborhood or detrimental to the public welfare. It

also emphasizes its evidence that the increase in traffic on the area roads would not

be a great percentage of increase over cuïrent use, and that it had and would take

considerable precautions to reduce noise at its plant.

Holliday's principal witness was íts Vice President of production, Michael

Odell. Odell testified that a good portion of the proposed plant site is flood plain

and that approvai had been obtained to operate in the flood plain. He described the

planí operation as follows

[SJtarting in the river we have a dredge, a floating steel

dredge with a pump on it that sucks sand and gravel

slurry out of the river from the bottom of the river,
conveys it with a floating pipeline to the bank where we

have a hinge point. The pipe continues.direotly to the

processing equipment, and * which is located herc. You
can see its more - as near to the riverbank as possible,

These kidney shapes are sand stockpiles conveyed

both directions fron the plant, as there's two primary
piles. The tnrcks would snter * they would come down
south on County Line Road, turn west into the plant;

5

3.\0q



dawn the entrance road, it's about 800 feet, make a
circuit on the plant haul road here, be loaded near the
sand stockpiles, proceed to the scale to be weighed,
receive a ticket, pull off after the scale, tarp, head"out east
on the haul road or the entrânce road, and then I believe
all the traffic will be heading north again on'County Line
Road.

Odell further testified that Floiliday wouid locate the proposed facility as far

from existing residences as possible, that Holliday does not use any kind of

chemical processes in its operations, and that Flolliday would take a wide range of

precaufions against increased noise. Those precautions included the use of electric

motors in various equipment, a "hospital quality" silencer on the diesel engine on

the dredge, state of the art silencers on the scoop loaders, and the use of plastic or

rubber coated chutes and screens. He did admit that there would be appr.oximately

90 trucks using the facility per day and also that erosion had occurred at the

Coweta plant operated by Holliday, but before Hotliday began operating the plant.

In addition to Odell's testimony, Holiiday catled an appraiser to testifu that

the operation of the plant would not substantially reduce the values of

neighborhood properties. FIowever, the witness's credibility was substantially

diminished by his admission that he had "dropped" his appraiser's license and was

no longer a licensediaccredited appraiser_

6

3.\lg



Finally, Holliday presented the testimony of an engineer to refute the

testimony of a witness of Landowners that the sand mining would result in bank

erosion at the site.2 The witness found several faults with the conclusion that

substantial erosion wâs a probability fi'om the operation of the mine.

Landowners presented the testimony of Dean Holladay, the Superintendent

of Highway Maintenance Division District 3, Tulsa county. Mr. Holladay is

responsible for fhe maintenance of existing roadways, inclucling l93d East Avenue

in tire area of the proposed plant. He testified that the span of 193',r Fast Avenue

between the new Creek Turnpike and I 6I *' Street is beginning to fail and needs

maintenance performed on it. He stated that the road was designed for light traffic

and is not suitable to handle an additional one hundred semi-trucks th¿t would

travel the road in connection wíth the proposed plant's operation. on cross-

examination, Holladay acknowledged that semi-trucks currently use the road.way in

connection with sod farms and another sand plant operating near thE a¡ea, He also

admitted a possibility that the City of Tulsa is conducting an evaluation to

determine if the roadway should be improved.

? Although Holliday had the burden of proof at tial, the Landowners put on their case
first.

3.\\\



Landowners also called witness Patrick Boyd, a real estate appraiser. He

testified that the land in the area of the plant, between the new Creek Turnpike a*d

16i" Street, is a rurai residential farming community area, that had become more

dense in population in the last ten years. Boyd sfated that he is familiar with

anothel sand plant owned by Holliday in Coweta, Oklahoma, and opi¡ed that a

sand and gravel piant has a negative impact on the value of resid.ential property

because of the noise of the plant and the heavy commercial traffic.

Landowners also calle.d Michael Odell, thc Hollid¿y Vice president,

primarily to gain his admission that he had deseribed the traffic flow to the area

homeowners as an âverage of ninety trucks per day - both dump trucks and semi-

trucks. He had also informed the hcmeowners that the plant would operate

between 6:00 a.m. and 6:0û p.m. on Mondays rhrough Fridays and between 6:00

a.m. and l2:A0 p.m. on Saturdays.

Landowners also presented the testirnony of Jack Sheridan, an engineer

specializing in hydraulics, who testified that the operation of the sand plant in the

area proposed by Floltiday would cause erosion of the riverbank and erosion up to

193'd East Avenue. He stated this was a probability, not just a possibility.

Finally, landowner Patricia Holder testified that the noise from trucks

involved in the sod farms and other sand plant had al¡eady affected the enjoyrnent

8

3.\\&



of her property, and that a substantial increase in truck traffic as contemplated by

Holliday would further demean the lifestyle ià the "very quiet, very peaceful,'

neighborhood. The parties stipulated that, if called as witnesses, the testimony of

fbtlr other landowners would be essentially the same as Ms, Holder's testimony.

The parties do not dispute that the area in which the proposed plant is to be

located is zoned agriculhrra!. Under section 3 10 of Tulsa County Zoning Code,

mining and mineral processing ate permitted by special exception in areas so

zoned. trVhen an application fot special exception is filed, section 1680.3 of the

Tulsa County Zoning Code provides for the following procedure:

The Board of Adjustrnent shall hold the he aring,
and upon the concurring vote of three members rnay
grant the Speciai Exception after finding that the Special
Exception will be in harmony wíth the spirit and inÍent of
the Code, and will not be injurious to the neighborhood
or atherwise detrímental to the pttblic welfare. provided
that the Board in granting a Special Exception shall
prescribe appropriate conditions and safeguards, and may
require such evidence and guarantee or bond as it may
deem necessary to enforce compliance with the
conditions attached,

(Emphasis added.) lV'hen considering a special exception for mining, the Board

must also "consider polential envi¡onment influenses, such as dust and vibration,

I

3. \t3



and shall establish in the particular instance, appropriate protective conditions such

as setbacks, screening, and method of operation, as will mitigate the adverse affect

on proximate land uses." Tulsa County Zoning Code g 1224.3.

In reviewing the evidence, we find that Landowners presented clear

evidence that the ûperation of the sand plant will "be injurious to the

neighborhood" and possibly "detrimental to tlie public welfare." Although

Holliday presented testimony that it would do a variety of things to hold down

noise, the increase of heavy truck traffic will be substantial, ancl the evidencetends

to establish that this will considerably increase the noise level and damage the

roadways. In addition, section 1224.3 of the Tulsa County Zoning Code requires

consideration oipossible o'environmentai intluences." Although there is a strong

evidentiary dispute over whether the plant will result in substantial erosion to the

river bank, there lvâs expert testimony to that effect which the Trial Court could

have, and apparently did, adcept.

It is true, as Holliday points out in its brief, that a denial of a special

exception cannot be based on fears of what may or may not happen, In re

Application af Yolunteers of Arnerica, Inc., lgït oK 8, n Ll,74g p .zd s4g, ssz.

Hcwever', Landowners fulfilled the requirement of "actual evídence," /d., by both

the testimony regardíng the ssbslantial increase in truck traffic and its prcbable

1û

3, \ \r\



effect on the roads' and by the engineer's expert testimony that erosion will occur,

resulting in damage to the riverbank

CONCLUSION

TVe conclude that the Trial Court's decision is not clearly contrary to the

weight of the evidence. The Landolvuers presented clear evidence that the zoning

exception would ailow a use of the property which would be injurious to the

neighborhood and the environment. Acccrdingly, the decision of ths Trial co*rt is

affirmed.

AFFIRMED.

COLBERT, V,C.J., and TAyLOR, p.J., çoncur.

January 13,2004

11

9.\\9



ftl::*::r:* 3.\\[o



t
I

i
j

I.ESSONS FROM NURSES
O Juryzo2o

g

t n
.il

.\ /'.

B
ó0-SECOND

H
H

5s 60 5'50 tnIU
z.

0
JU

}F{J-
¡,/

i!. 
"

ow TO

5G
PHONE

TECH:

{}

e

rl..;ö _

:

Åt
I
¡
4
4.

SECRETS TO
OVERCOtvilNG
YOUR PAST

!ô3g

EXHIBIT

_4
.\\.1



WE LtN ESS

Ø

a",

, , ' ,iiri;;<.,r:ilì

Our Heqllh in
o Noisy World
BY ANDREW WEIT, M.D.

oise pollution is
nothing new: An
1856 editorial in
London's Times

complained of the city's "noisy,
dizzy, scatterbrained atmo-
sphere," and in 1866, Ameriean
writer Nathaniel Hawthorne
groused that steam-train whis-
tles "bring the noisy world into
the midst of our slumberous
peace," But the sounds ofour
world today do more than just
annoy us. Research reveals that
the low-level thrum ofconstant
noise from traffic, overhead
jets, and the like-the common
bacþround of modern life-
impairs health as well.

TIIE WIDE.RANGING
nlPBncussroNs
ln ll0tg, a.n organization that
Rrckr arnbient noise levels in

fuund that an average
ln the noisiest regions

thnn three "healthy
becnuse ofconditio¡rs

caused or worsened by noise
pollution. That may sound
surprising, but heart disease,
obesity, diabetes, cognitive
impairment, sleep disturbance,
hearing problems, and tinnitus
are all linked to chronic noise
exposure, according to the
\tr/orld Health Organization.

The damage appears to
manifest in two ways:
ll rr i lrilli\'.) l- [i I i I r](. ì ii.-.:l

There's an immediate effect on
the acoustic nerves and, as a
result, the rest ofthe nervous
system. A fluid-filled inner-
ear organ called the cochlea
converts sound vibrations into
electrical impulses that go
directly to the brain. Constant
noise, especially when it's loud,
can overload and compromise
that nerve-based connection,
leading to hearing loss.
il¡{mlftfr C}ì lj;jirI'jq¡T$

Sound-induced low-level
emotional stress has an indirect
effect on the body and the mind.
Stress can lead to overproduc-
tion of cortisol, ahormone that,
at elevated levels, has been
linked to heart disease and most

Sound is vital
'orient us-so

to the reflexes that help
much so that people

ofthe other conditions the WHO has
connected with chronic noise exposure.

OPTIMIZING
ENVINONMENT

I recommend that you take your
sound environment seriously and do
whltyou can to improve it. if your
world is too noisy, noise-canceiing head_
phones can bring blessed relief. Alair
ofquality closed-cell foam earplugs can
workwonders in situations where head_
phones are inappropriate or awkward_
including sleeping in bed. Thick curtains
ca¡ also muffle street sounds,

And ifyou find yourselfin an envi_
ronment that's too quiet, search online
for "nature soundsl There are lots of
free recordings on youTìrbe, some up to
10 hours long. Afriend of mine, uouiit",
from Oregon now based in bone-dry
Phoe-nix, typically worla while listeåing
to a drenching thunderstorm. Search,
and you may discover just the natural
sound youïe longed to hear.

JUry 2o2o . pR¡vENrroN.corr¡ 2l

in a chamber that blocks out all
often feel dizryand fall. A happy

between the maddening mech-
noise we live in and eerie, disori-
silence appears to be the sorts of

in which we evolved: the
through the trees, rain on the

chirping birds. Evidence suggests
playing recorded nature sounds,
as that of fìowirrg water, lowers
levels (as measured by levels of

in saliva) more than listening to

r JU[Y 2020

or being enveloped in silence.



)

,)

a)}t
'aJ 3.\\q



coüEÎA EltO AnlA t]¡Xflt¡itc Gottltatoil

\^ü>t aôrlOnCS tO tROPtßtY OùIntrr

ñTI TACOITR GOUTÏT ¡¡¡E RIGONDE ¡XDIGAÎE YOU ¡nl lHI 
't!óËlÎ 

OÜr.ÊRo' tro?qtr LocltlD r]TËlll ilRtt rurDrcD Fool fËT o¡ nll ¡oLLOüilC
DltGrulCD ?nOPËlfY, io-wlt¡

TllE tol,ÎH HALF Or lHE ÛOUII|EAST OUATTER Or TH! litoßTHt^!tr QuAmER(t:l llra ¡llr¡0, o; tlcn(}tl llgll! t8),lOwXAHtp !EV!XÏ!CI{ (rÐ XOffH, rücl
nF llx {rt} ÊlsT or nG lrDufl BrEl A}lD t!ilDlrra, UAcillt cqtxTy,
tlllt otonAHoxr.

ÎllE oilxlt o; THE llow DC¡ctlBED ?io?tRTY' Iril¡A ilnlt, xr¡ fturo
FOn A CHAXGG Of ZOXlrG FnOr AGßCULIUn^L (^OI ¡O Ltcrl tìDurfrrrl (tl.t
to ÎllEv ItT utlïGtR pno?ttty ton ttD¡c^L I,rrLn'lXA GrOttXc.
A putltc rIAüilo oil Îtilt A??uaAfloil ÜlLL st t¡!¡¡ !y rË! coültÎA rtlro
ltE tL xxtxc Gortlstloil' ÍiloaE ?lÐilt xrf,llr lt g'tt{t$!tzt r1ta
lGailxo tlLL Bl llllo loþlv' JuilE 4 æm AT Êæ t.I lt llll oLD cOItTr
coltrlrlrot tr Al zrt a. ltorDnAy, Go;lrÀ ox- ln\yyot I v ¡tttrAt Ir you Eo Dlttnl, llÎrlCn Dt ?!l¡o¡ ot ¡y actxÎ ot !y
Arfolrw AtrD al lttnD. rül Hf RlxG ot llll¡ lt"uc¡¡?¡ox ¡¡ ìoT LtrtE
10 lltott ttcrn lxc A coty 4 

"Htt 
rotlc! AtlD t; vott llrcr o; rx rFlGttD

"reltw üHll, üËo fon lrY tl^toil F ILID To llcËlv! I GoTl' lÎ;Oltr¡
!t¡t?tlcttttD lr YouroutD txFon nGI oFÎilt3 ilEtßXC.

DAT! rAY 21,2Om

^ttLtc¡ill

EXHIBIT

å5
3. \ ac'



N

Section 8-T17¡{-R158
Date created 211412019 Reference Scale: l:8,400

WAGONER COUNTY MAPPING DEPARTMENT
Sandy Hodges, Wagoner County Assessor

The contents of these maps are for the Wagoner
County Reappraisal Program. Guidelines were
established in accordance with Oklahoma Mapping
Standards. Property descriptions are unofficial and
Wagoner County assumes NO responsibility for any
subsequent usage outside of the Reappraisal Program.

E

S

re
l!ls¡SrSI

=,rñzY¡;s(Ðr

.h

;:r
lr.
!"

f
!.

?'ll ¡,

ù¡

¡i ¡i
-;tF.

laj

í¡ _lI
i2

'-E

E
4 ¡*:ì¡!:l.L

r----+'^-

Ës
Y.- isis

"".'s A'

J.\ a\



o)qt

3,\ 17



7t6t2020 Gmail - Zoning issue

1-.4 Gmaí* Patricia Neel <patricianeelT9@gmail.com>

Zoning issue

annette capps <annettecapps@yahoo.com>
To: Patricia Neel <patricianeelT9@gmail.com>

Fri, Jul 3,2020 at 4:52 PM

Thank you so much for your support with the rezoning issue.

We appeared before the Wagoner County Commissioners on Monday and again presented our objections. It
is rather long but the final result is that they conditionally approved the rezoning based up us (the landowner
and our non-profit) coming up with a civil agreement. Based on our agreement which excludes 12 Industrial
activities we fînd objectionable (such as heavy construction, wrecker service, industrial greenhouses), the
landowner will receive his Industrial zoning and can grow marijuana. However, should he cease that
business, he is required by our agreement to zone back to AG. In addition, he agreed to re-route his dump
trucks to the south, so neighbors aren't constantly subjected to the heavy traffic and dust.

Since the state of Oklahoma is pressuring the municipalities and commissioners to approve and promote the
marijuana business, I think this is probably the best result that was even possible.

[Quoted text hidden]

3,\ a3

EXHIBIT

6¡
-ôoó

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/o?ik=b0356a1tt4gu¡st¡v=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f%34167123426689775'1370&simpl=msg-f%3416712342668... 111



Annette Capps
13475 S 225d'E Ave
BrokenArrow, OK 74014

January 29,2019

Tim Kelley
Wagoner Coun$' Commissioner District 3
16507S305'hEAve
Cou'eta, OK 74429

I met with Brenda at the Metro Pianning Commission on December 13, 2018 and har.c spokcn to
Shoni a few times regarding tlre situation an225ù E Ave betçveen 131'' and 14I',. iown 120
acres with two homes %m1le apart on the east side of this road.

I understand that this road may be paved next spdng and I have 2 concems:

i - The properry on the $,est side of 225Ú across from my Mom's house at 13475 S Z25h E
Ave has been under constant dirt wo¡k and excavation for ol'er 2 years. This includes *p
to 50 dump trucks per day, factor trailcrs rv'ith large bulldozers, track hoes and other
large dirt moving equipment. Although I am thrilled *ith the idea of a chip anã seal road.
I have concerns f}Þt it vrould stand up to the constant florv of Elliot's ft""W ,qrrp-**t 

-'
Having been involved with m-v- Dad in real estate development in Arka¡sas, ,ó often
u'orked w-ith the countv on road surfacing and repair. With the dirt work fiiling in tle
ditches and constant dump trucks, I lcriorv the resllts can deteriorar" u roJ;;i;klr,. By
the time I returned from m1,'visit r.vittr B¡enda, there rere 13 nerv loads of dirt aumpeå. I
sincerely hope that the count¡" can find a way to either stop the business across the street
or regulate it in some t'ay. We can all tolerate construction andgrorn_;tþ for a time. but
fhere seems to be no end to rvhatever business is taking place on"theç.J ri¿" 

"riil.,åø.
2. Although m.v home is located 600 feet east of 225ù, the dust has become intòJ-øable even

in my location.. I-have enclosed photos taken from my home atZZ63A E t3l'l St S.
Although I don't like the holes in the road, it is much more tolerable than the du[t, We
need some relief, as do our animals and our ha5,{ields. 

-ÈÞ-
3' 'Would you be willing to talk to me for 10-15 minutes about my concerns? I will beì

making decisions about fencing and fertilizing our hayfield thãt depend on iro,r, irrput
regarding this sit¡ation.

Thank you.for your consideration. M_v number is 9lg-2g4-7511.

Sincerely,

Dea¡ Tim:

Annette Capps

+r

3.\ aq



AG
AG

SUBJECT TRACT

o CS

AG

r !lir:t_g_r

RS.2

LEGEND

Bixby Corporate Limits

a.
t¡¡

q)
(t,

t¡.¡

o
an

9)q)
lt,

E 164 SrS

Feet
0 200 400

Lr#
cBoA-2823

17-14 19

tl ,\



TUTSA GOUNTY BOARD OF AD.IUSTTIEilT
GASE REPORT

TRS: 7419

GZM: 68

CASE NUMBER: CBOA-2823

CASE REPORT PREPARED BY Robi Jones

HEARIilG DATE; 07/2t/2O2O 1-:30 PM

APPIICAI{T: Ken Binkley

ACTIOil REOUESTED: Special Exception to permit fireworks stand (Use Unit 2) in an AG district and a

Variance from the all-weather parking surface requirement (Section 1340'D).

toCATIOt{: 9805 E 161- ST S ZOI{ED: AG

FENGELINE: Bixby

PRESENT USE: Residential TRAgf SlzE= 2'2 acres

LEcAL DESCRIPTIOIIz E479.2 W849.7 LYING S OF MVRR LESS BEG 370'50E & 353'81-N SWC SW TH N

APR 128.67 SE APR T68.76 SW APR L1-:g.19 POB & LESS 524.75 THEREOF FOR ST SEC T9 T7 L4

2.204AC5,

RETEIIAI{T PRE\IIOUS AGTIONS:

Subject Property:

CBOA-2535 May 2015: The Board approved the request for a Special Exception to allow a

fireworks stand (Use Unit 2) in an AG District (Section 310); Variance of the all-weather

surface requirement for parking (Section 1,340.D) finding this will not be injurious to the

surrounding neighborhood. The hours of operation will be 11-:00 A.M' to 10:00 P.M. June

15th througn luty 5th with the hours of operation for July 3rd and July 4th being 1L :00 AM'

to 12:OO miOnignt, or consistent with the State permitted operating window. This approval

has a five-year time limit until June 2O2O, on property located at 9805 E 1-61ST S.

Surrou nding Property: None Releva nt

AltAlysls oF suRRouNDtNG AREA: The subject tract is located in a rural area that contains large lot

residential on the east and west; light industrial and a church to the north.

STAFF GOMMETITS:

The applicant is before the Board requesting a Special Exception to permit fireworks stand (Use

Unit 2) in an AG district and a Variance from the all-weather parking surface requirement (Section

1340.D). The applicant had been approved prevoiusly for the exact request (CBOA-2535) with a

time limitation of 5 years. The time limit expired June 30,2O2O. Therefore, the applicant is before

the Board again with the same request.

The applicant provided the following statement: "Wo.tld like to utilize the property for fireworks

sales from June 75 - Juty 5. The property is part of a grass yard and gravel or pavement would not

be uttized for the remainder of the year. AIso, $ravelwould also be hazardous-" t{, ,
7/7/2O2O



A Special Exception is required as the proposed fireworks stands are a use which is not permitted

oy iignt in the AG district because of potential adverse affect, but which if controlled in the

pãrtiðular instance as to its relationship to the area and to the general welfare, may be permitted.

The fireworks stands must be found to be compatible with the surroundingarea.

The Site plan submitted with the application proposes four fireworks stands and a cashier's booth

on the eastern portion of the property. The subject property currently contains one occupied single

family home. The subject site is in a sparsely developed rural area; residences abut the subject lot

on the east and west.

The applicant proposes an unpaved grass parking area. The Code requires all parking areas be

paved with an all-weather material to maintain a minimum level of aesthetics, but more importantly

to control air-borne particulates like dust and to control the tracking of dirt and mud onto public

streets.

Fireworks stands previously approved by the Board within the County are normally a temporary use

operating for less than a few weeks in a given year. The applicant has stated that the fireworks

stands will be in operation from June 75 - July 5.

lf inclined to approve, the Board may consider any conditions it deems necessary and reasonably

related to the request to ensure that the fireworks stand is compatible with the surrounding area'

The Board may consider establishing conditions related to hours of operation'

Sample Motion:

"Moveto-(approve/deny)aSpecialExceptiontopermitfireworksstand(UseUnit2)in
an AG district and ãVariance from the all-weather parking surface requirement (Section 1340.D).

Per the Conceptual Ptan(s) shown on page(s) of the a$enda packet.

Subl'ect to the followin!, conditions, if any:

Findíng,the hardship to be

tn grantin!, a variance, the Board must find that by reason of extraordinary or exceptional

coid¡t¡ons or circumstances which are peculiar to the land, structure or building involved, the

titeral enforcement of the terms of the Code would result in unnecessary hardship; that such

extraordinary or exceptionat conditlons or circumstances do not apply Senerally to other property in

the same use dístr'cü and that the variance to be granted wîll not cause substantiãl detriment to

the public good or impair the purposes, spirit, and intent of the Code, or the Comprehensive Plan.

FindinE the Specia I Exception will be ín harmony with the spirit and intent of the Code and will not

be injirious to the neighborhood or otherwise detrimental to the public welfare'

q,3
REVTSED 7/7/2O2O



Variance from the minimum lot width requirement from 150 feet to 118.6 feet in an

AG District to permit a tot split (section 3à0, Table 3). LOCATION: 7613 East 181't

Street South, Bixby

Presentation:
Len"e p.¡ce, 3223 East 146th Place, Bixby, OK; stated he owns 8.5 acres that he would

like to separate. There is an existing hoúse on one acre of the acreage and he would

like to separate it from the remalning acreage.

Mr. Charney asked Mr. price if he planned to split the other acreage into individual lots

for more homes, if the Board were io approve this request. Mr, Price stated that he has

no intentíons of splitting the acreage apart because he is a believer in putting land back

together rather than separating it.

lnterested Parties:
ffi84West131'tStreetSouth,SandSprings,oK;statedthatshe
sfote with Mr. Price in the hallway today, an! s[e now understands what Mr. Price is

attempting to do with the subject þroperty. Ms. Greene stated she is withdrawing her

verbal request for the continuance.

Comments and Questions:
None.

Board Action;
õ. MO'TION 

"f 
DILLARD, the Board voted 5-0-0 (Charney, Crall, Dillard, Hutchinson,

Walker "aye"; nO "nays"; nO "abstentions"; none "absent") to APPROVF the request for

a Variancé from the minimum land area per dwelling unit requirement from 2.1 acres to

f 
"ç¡"; 

Va¡i"n* from the minimum lot area requirement from 2 acres to 1 acre;

VarianceE-m-the mínimum lot width requirementlom 150 feet to 118.6 feet in an AG

Drtlct to permit a lot split (Section 330, Table 3). This approval is not to presumed that

it allows additional lot'splits even though there is eight acres. The hardship is the

pecularity of the long narrow nature of the lot; for the following property:

EI2 EIz SW SE LESS E13O S385 THEREOF SEC 35 17 ''3 8.854C, OF TULSA

COUNTY, STATE OF OKLAHOMA

253fKen Binklav tür ï
Action Requested:
ffiallowafireworksstand(UseUnit2)inanAG^District(Section
@theall'weathersurfacerequirementforparking(Section1340.D).
Loónrlon¡: g805 East 161"t Street South, Bixby

0sll9l2ot5l#420 (t1)

ËIL[.

¿{. rt



presentation: 0å0A - ^uÈs 
F ll- K t {}P Y

æ¡nklelr, 9805 East 161st Street South, Bixby,. OK; stated the fireworks stand has

been operating for 23 years and this will be the 24th year. The stand has been located

on the subject property for 12 years. Mr. West informed him last year that he needed to

come before the Board of Adjustment to receive approval which would make the stand
legal, and that is why he is here today.

Mr. Charney asked Mr. Binkley if the stand was located on his homestead property. Mr.

Binkley answered affirmatively.

Mr. Charney asked if there was an area for people to pull off 161"t Street. Mr. Binkley
stated there is ample parking and across the road he has permission from the sod farm

to use their property for parking also if needed.

Mr. Binkley stated there has never been a traffic issue in the past and he has a lot of
repeat customers.

Mr. Charney asked Mr. Binkley what his operating hours would be. Mr. Binkley stated
that the hours would be 11:cjo n.n¡. untii 10:00 P.M., and on the 4th be open until
midnight.

Mr. Hutchinson asked Mr. Binktey when he opened the stand and when he would close

the stand for the season. Mr. g¡ñtley stated that he will open it June 15th and be open
until July 6ih.

Mr. Crall asked Mr. Binkley if there was any area that he could lay gravel for the
parking. Mr. Binkley stated the stand is in his yard so laying gravel on the property

would mean he would be throwing rocks everytime he mows the grass.

Mr. Dillard asked Mr. Binkley if he had mud and rutting problems in the past. Mr.

Binkley stated that he has had a couple of rainy seasons where there was a mud issue.

lnterested Parties:
There were no interested parties present.

Gomments and Questions:
None.

Board Action:
On frlOtlOlrl of HUTGHINSON, the Board voted 5-0-0 (Charney, Crall, Dillard,

HUtChinSOn, Walker "aye"; nO "nays"; nO "abStentions"; none "absent") to APPROVE the

request for a Special Exception to allow a fireworks stand (Use Unit 2) in an AG District
(Séction 310); Variance of the all-weather surface requirement for parking (Section

f 340.D) finding this will not be injurious to the surrounding neighborh^ood. The hours of
operatión will 6e 11:004. M. to i0:OO P.M. June 15th through July 6th with the hours of
operation for July 3'd and July 4th being 1 1:00 A.M. to 12OO midnight, or consistent with

0slt9l20tst#420 (r2)

4,5



sßo.-.*s's ilÊl-[ ütl'I
the State permitted operating window. This approval has a five year time limit until June

2020; for the following propertyr

8479.2 W849.7 LYING S OF MVRR LESS BEG 37O.5OE & 353.81N SWC SW TH N
APR 128.67 SE APR 168.76 SW APR 119.19 POB & LESS 524.75 THEREOF FOR

ST SEC 19 17 14 2.2O4ACS, OF TULSA COUNTY, STATE OF OKLAHOMA

*lrtr**********

NEW APPLICATIONS

2536-Joseph Watt

Action Reouested:
Spec¡al fxcept¡on to allow a mini-storage (Use Unit 16) in a CS District (Section

@NE/cofEast86thStreetNorthandNorthYaleAvenue,owasso

Presentation:
Joseph Watt, 9936 East 55th Place, Tulsa, OK; stated the beginnings of this property

was when the nine acres was separated out years ago. There was a perimeter of 90

feet on the north and 12Q feet on the east zoned RE and the rest of the land was zoned

agriculture. Mr. Watt stated that he has not been able to find the records for the

sèparation so he does not know how it came about. The CS zoning is more restrictive

for commercial development but yet part of this is to allow storage units and a
commercial building, Prior to today he had to do all the storm water details and
determinations so the proposed usage would not be displacing water on anyone else.
Matter of fact, he will be taking water away from portions of the property that is now

draining to the northeast and it will be pulled back to the south and the west holding it in

the detention facility for the subject property, and it is proposed to regrade the site so

there will be no water whatsoever displaced onto the neighbors to the north or to the

east.

lnterested Parties:
Calv¡n Sw¡ndle, 5206 South Harvard, Unit 319, Tulsa, OK; stated he has concerns
about the drainage.

Mr. Charney stated that in order to have a building constructed on the subject site there
will be platting and an engineering effort made to control the stormwater in a manner
that is consistent with all the stormwater regulations. The Board of Adjustment does not

focus upon that, but focus on the land use is appropriate. The stormwater draínage, the
stormwater retainage and the stormwater detention and the release will all be

addressed at the platting stage and it will be reviewed very carefully, then it will be

stamped by an Engineer that the applicant is not releasing stormwater at a faster rate in
the post developlment stage than is being release currently.

051191201s/#420 (13)

q.b



Looking northwest from E. 161st 5t. S. - image from Google Eorth 2012

Looking northeast from E. 761-st St. S. - image from Google Earth 201,2

r{.(



0
Feet
200 400 Subject

Tract
C B O A - 2 8 2 3 :,Ë;' *",F ii:,2|:":,'lxf"Æ,"i":,i;::";Å.

lr# 17-14 19 Aeñal Pholo Date: February 2018 4,9



Feet
0 50 100

l#
cBoA-2823 Note: G'Ë,ph¡c overlays may not prec¡sely

atign with physical features on the ground.Subject
Tract

17-14 19 Aer¡alPhotoDate: February2olg q .q



J

9
f

Ken H. Binkley
Uncle Sam's Fireworks City, lnc

2.2044CS

Orxbuilding
3ox20 ft

9805 E 161st ST S
Bixby, OK 74008

Subdivision: UNPLATTED
Legal: 8479.2 W849.7 LYING S OF MVRR LESS BEG 370.50E
& 353,81N SWC SWTH NAPR 128.67 SEAPR 168.76 SW

APR 119,19 POB & LESS 524.75 THEREOF FOR
sT sEc 19 17 14 2.204ACS
Section: 19 Township: 17 Range: 14

1 6x8
Cashier's

Booth

90 ft

--¡
Ctr

Þo
;+

180 ft

Parking
(Gnass)

Parkin
(Grass)

gHouse
59x28 ft

E.161stSTS



AGAG

SUBJECT TRACT

AG

AG

LEGEND

Sand Springs Corporate Limits

Tulsa Corporate Limits

Feet
300 600 cBoA-2824

0

lr-# 19-12 06

5.\



IUI.SA GOUilTY BOARD OF AD.IUSTMEilT
GASE REPORT

TRS: 9206
GZM: 35

CASE NUMBER: CBOA-2824

CASE REPORT PREPARED BY: Robi Jones

HEARING DATE= 07/21'/2020 1:30 PM

APPLICAilT: Richard Read

ACTIOil REOUESTED: Variance to permit a detached accessory building to exceed 750 sq. ft. in an RS

District (Sec.240.2-E).

LOCATIOil: 51-8 N 72 AV W ZO[{ED: RS

FENCELII{E: West Central Tulsa County

PRESEilT USE: Residential TRACT SIZE: 0.65 acres

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: N1-1-0 8256.75 BLK Q, FARM COLONY SUB

RELEIIANT PR EìIIOUS ACTIONS¡

Subject Property: None relevant

Surrounding Property:

CBOA-1O64 March 1992: The Board APPROVED a variance of the maximum square footage of
floor area for an accessory building from 750 sq. ft to 1500 sg. ft; and APPROVED a variance of the
required 55' setback from the centerline of West Edison to 38'; and WITHDREW a variance lo
permit an accessory building in the side or front yard, on property located at 532 North 72nd West
Avenue.

AilALVSIS OF SURROUNDIT{G AREA: The subject tract is surrounded by RS zoning in a rural residential
neighborhood.

STAFF COMMET{TS:

The applicant is requesting a Variance to permit a detached accessory building to exceed 750 sq.
ft. in an RS District (Sec.240.2-E).

Section 24O.2.E permits accessory buildings in the RS district up to 750 sq. ft. of floor area
regardless of the lot size. The provision of the Code attempts to establish and maintain
development intensity of the district, preserve the openness of living areas and avoid overcrowding
by limiting the bulk of structures.

The applicant provided the following statement, "Wê currently have 3 vehicles; 2 daily drivers and
one antique that I inherited from an older brother. We would also like to release a storage building
that we have rented for over 10 years, containing most of our yard equipment, to which we do not
have easy access. A24'wide garage is the maximum width we can build and be with the guidelines

5'70,,,,,,,o



for an RS zone setback, and the limitations of our property. A24x 30 garage will not hold 3 cars,
the contents of our storage unit and a workshop area."

According to the site plan submitted with the application, the applicant is proposing to construct a
24' x 40' (960 sq. ft.) accessory building in the rear yard.

lf inclined to approve, the Board may consider any condition it deems necessary and reasonably
related to the request to ensure that the proposed accessory building is compatible with and non-
injurious to the surroundingarea.

Sample Motion

..MoVeto-(approve/deny)VariancetopermitadetachedacceSsorybuildingtoexceed
750 sq. ft. in an RS District (Sec.240.2-E).

Subject to the following conditions (if any)

Finding the hardship to be

ln granting the Variances, the Board must find that by reason of extraordinary or exceptional
conditions or circumstances which are peculiar to the land, structure or building involved, the literal
enforcement of the terms of the Code would result in unnecessary hardship; that such
extraordinary or exceptional conditions or circumstance do not apply generally to other property in
the same use district; and that the variance to be granted will not cause substantial detriment to
the public good or impair the purposes, spirit, and intent of the Code, or the Comprehensive Plan."

E;,â
REVTSED 7/7/2O2O



Case No. 106¡¡

ãation Requesteô:
Variance of the maximum square footage of floor area for
an accessory building from 75O sq ft to 1.500 sq ft
Sectio¡' 210.2.8 Peruitted yard oÞstruations Use
Unit e.

Variance of the required 55' setback frorn the centerline
of l{est Edison to 38' gectLon 24L. EXISTING BUILDING
ENCROACNilENE ON FRONIT YÀND8 OR BUII,DING SETBACKS USE
Unit o.

Variance tc permit an accessory building in the side or
front yard gection 120.2.A.2 Àccessory Use Conôitions
- Use Unit 6, Located 532 North 72nd West Àvenue.

Presentation:
The applicant, itoe Damer, 532 North 72nd West Àvenue,
Tu1sa, okJ.ahoma, informed that he is proposing to
construct a building on an existing slab, and that he
witl remove the other small storage buildings when the
new structure ís conpleted.

Connents anô Ouestions:
Mr. Gardner advised that this application was continued
from the last meeting because the building site for the
30' by 50, storage facility h¡as on a separate lot from
the residence. In regard to the variance of the setback
requJ.rement, Mr. Gardner stated that the section line to
the north will not be widened, and the najor issue in the
application is the size of the structure.

Mr. Jones stated that the applicant has obtained a lot
split, placing the storage building and the house on the
same lot,. He informed that Staff has viewed the property
and found a large amount of outside storage, and added
that the detached accessory building would be large
enough to accommodate a busi-ness. Mr. Jones stated that
the Board could linit the use to storage purposes only.

fn response to Ìlr. Alberty, the applicant replied that
the building will be used for storage only.

ti[r. AlberÈy asked lttr. Damer if he is proposing to operate
a business in the building, and he stated that the
facility will not be used for business purposes, but only
for the storage of fuel, cars, a tractor and other farrn
equipment.

Mr. Walker stated that he has site checked the property,
and inforned the applicant that he could support the
requeÉt if the three portable buildings trere removed, and
the surrounding area was cleared.

03.L7 .922L42 (2)

5.¿{



Case No. 1064 (continued)
Mr. Darner stated that he is constructing the neb/
building in order to have storage space for some of the
materials that are currently stored outsj.de.

Pr_otestants:
None.

Boarö Àction:
on ltOTIol¡ of ÍYNDALL, the Board voted 3-0-0 (A1berty,
Tyndall, t{alker, rrayerr i no rrnaysrr i no rrabstentionsrr 

,'

nller, Looney rrabsentrr) to ÀP-PROVE a variance of the
maxj.mum sguare footage of floor area for an accessory
building from 75o sg ft to 1500 sq ft Section 21o-2-E
Pernitteô ltrô obstructions Use Unit 6, and to APPRoVE
a Variance of the required 55' setback from the
centerline of West Edison to 38' - Section 2¡11. EXIEIING
BItfLDINc ENCROÀCtrl{ENf oN FRONr YÀRDS OR BUILDING SETBACtrS

Use unit 6ì and to llrTHDRAw a variance to permit an
accessory building in the side or front yard gection
12o.2.A.2 Accessory ltse Conditions - Use Unit 6¡ subject
to a building perrnit, and subject to the building beíng
used for personal storage only; subject to no comntercial
use of the proposed structure; and subject to all
existing portable buildings being removed from the
prernises; f inding that the variance t'o perrnit the
building in the side or front yard is no longer needed
because of the 1oÈ split; and finding that the property
is located in a sparsely settled area, with surrounding
agricultural uses, and the storage facility (no
commercial use) witl not be detrimental to the area, ot
violate the spirit, purposes and intent of the Codei on
the following described property:

The north 157.5'east 264' of Block O less the east
10' thereof for road and all of Block o and north
81t Block P less north 81' east 264' of Block P and
Iess the south 43t east 264' of Block o and less the
east 10' north 157.5' of Block O and less the north
15?.5 east 264' of Block O, Farm Colony Subdivision,
Tulsa County, Oklahoma.

o3 . L7 .92tL42 (3)
F 

-Ð. :2



0
Feet
300 600 cBoA-2824 Note: Gnphic overlays may not precisely

align w¡th physical features on the ground.Subject
Tract

19-12 06
Aerial Photo Ddte: February tort 

5 , lO



Feet
0 50 100 cBoA-2824 Note: G't,phlc overlays may nol precisely

al¡gn wlth physlcal features on the ground.

AeriatPhotoDate: February2Ot 
5. t

Subject
Tract

19-12 06



5.8



5,q



i r. ,-,' ¡

\ 0â



Building stipulations

We are in a rural RS zoning.

The garage will be 24' x 40', with the 24' running north/south and the 40' running east/west. The

garage also includes a partitioned workshop/storage area (960 sq.ft.)

There will be a 7-8' separation between the north side of the garage and the north fence property line

There will be 8' between the back of the house and the start of the garage.

'. We currently have 3 vehicles; 2 daily drivers and one antique that we inherited from an older brother.

We would also like to release a storage building that we have rented for over 10 years, containing most

of our yard equipment to which we do not have easy access.

Current limitations:
750 sq. ft. limit on size

Conditions for variance:
A 24'wide garage is the maximum width we can build and be within the guidelines for an RS zone

setback, and the limitations of our property. A,24x30 garage will not hold 3 cars, the contents of our

storage unit and a workshop area.

We are request¡ng a size variance; from the current maximum of 750 sq. ft. (2a x 31.25) to 960 sq. ft.
(2a x a0).

5. \t



518 North 72nd W€sÈAw
Tule, oK74l27

e

South properv llne

Wst prcperty llne

Addition of 24 x 40 9aE9e, 18 x 21 patlo slab'
24 x I garage run{n and a 20 x 72 drlveway

We âre requeslng a slze varlanæ ftom the current maxlmum of 750 to 960 sq' ft.
Thls will lndude a gamge wltû worlchop/stoÊge.

We are In a rurål PS zonlng.

MM

mhlmun 7b I fttom pþpsty llne

North Þþpdty llæ
- qls{ng fenæ -

5.\a



(9

SUBJECT TRACT

q
o
tr,|
o

D=3

OM

CS
5ì
S

=

1

lrl,

LEGEND

Sand Springs Corporate Limits
Q¿

L

IL

Feet cBoA-28250 200 400

19-11 10

L.\



TUI.SA GOUilTY BOARD OF ADJUAÏüEilT
CASE REPORÏ

TRS: 9110
CZÌll= 76

CASE NUMBER: CBOA-2825

CASE REPORT PREPARED BY: Robi Jones

HEARIIIG DATE: 07/27/2020 1:30 PM

APPtlCAiln Ashley West

AGTION REOUESTED: Special Exception to permit a manufactured home in an RS District (Section aLQ;
Variance from the all-weather parking surface requirement (Section 1340.D).

LOCATIOil; 9O9 W 6 ST N ZO[{ED: RS

FEt{CELltlE: Sand Springs

PRESET{T USE: Vacant TRAgf SIZE: 0.89 acres

tEGAt DESCRIPTIOI{: LT-9-BLK-15, CHARLES PAGE HOME ACRES NO 2 & RESUB PRT B1O-12

RELRIANT PREITIOUS AGTIOilS:

Subject Property: None Relevant

Surrounding Property:

CBOA-1911 November 200î The Board approved a special exception to allow a mobile
home in an RS zoned district, on property located at 901W. 6th St.

CBOA-1710 March 20OO: The Board approved a variance of Sectíon 240.2.8 to allow
increase in the aggregate floor area of accessory buildings from 750 sq. ft. lo 2,240 sq. ft. in
an R zoned district, on property located at 620 Valley Dríve.

CBOA-1628 March 1999: The Board approved a special exception to Section 41-0 to allow a
mobile home in an RS zoned district, on property located af 7O4 W. 8th St.

At{AtYSlS OF SURROUilDII{G AREA: The subject tract is located in an RS zoned district surrounded by

single-fam ily residential uses.

STAFF GOMMET{TS:

The applicant is requesting a Special Exception to permit a manufactured home in an RS District
(Section 4IO); Variance from the all-weather parking surface requirement (Section 1340.D).

A special exception is required as the proposed manufactured home is a use which is not permitted
by right in the RS district because of potential adverse effects, but which if controlled in the
particular instance as to its relationship to the neighborhood and to the general welfare, may be
permítted. The manufactured home must be found to be compatible with the surrounding
neighborhood.

lo,A
. REV!SEDT/7/2O2O



The Code requires all parking surfaces be paved to maintain a minimum level of aesthetics, but
more importantly to control air-borne particles like dust and to control the tracking of dirt and mud
onto public streets. The applícant is requesting a Variance from the all-weather parking surface
requírement (Section 1340.D).

The applicant provided the followíng statement: "1. Cost of site building excessive / lack of new
home construction in area. 2. Previous home dilapidated and (de-?) over-grown lot, substantíally
unappealing property to the east. 3. Will be an improvement to the area, dilapidated old home
demolished, look and aesthetic upgrade to properties in area / Properly with new home will be
maintained."

lf inclined to approve the request the Board may consider any condition it deems necessary in order
to ensure that the proposed manufactured home is compatible and non-injurious to the
surroundin garea.

Sample Motion:

"Move to (approve/deny) a Special Exception to permit a manufactured home in an RS

District (Section 4LOl; Variance from the all-weather parking surface requirement (Section 1340.D).

Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) of the a$enda packet.

Subl'ect to the following conditíons, if any:

Findingthe hardship to be

ln grantin!, a Varíance, the Board must flnd that by reason of extraordinary or exceptional
condítions or círcumstances which are peculiar to the land, structure or buíldín{ involved, the
literal enforcement of the terms of the Code would result in unnecessary hardship; that such
extraordínary or exceptional conditions or circumstances do not apply generally to other property ín
tf¡e same use distríct; and that the varíance to be granted wíll not cause substantral detriment to
the public good or ímpair the purposes, spint, and intent of the Code, or the Comprehensíve Plan.

ln granting a Special Exception, the Board must find that the Special Exception will be in harmony
wíth the spirit and intent of the Code and will not be injurious to the neighborhood or othenryise
detrimentalto the public welfare.

u.3
REVTSED 7/7/2O2O



BoÊrd Action:-õ Motion of Walker, the Board voted 5-0-0 (Alberty, Tyndall, Walker, Dillard,

Hutson "aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions"; no "absences") to W a Variance of

minimum average loiwidth to permit a lot split from 200' to 165', on the following

described proPertY:

Pt, of the sE/4 NE/4 0f Section 30, T-19-N, R-11-E of the lBM, Tulsa county,

State of Oklahoma, more particularly described as follows: Beg. at a point 2,640'

N and 1,339' W of the SE/c of Section 30, T-19-N, R-11-E, thence N 330'; thence

E 654'; thence S 330';thence W 654' to the POB.

Gase No. 1919
Action Requested:
@toconstructa250'monopolecellulartransmissiontoweron

pioperty zone'd Ac. SECTION PA4.C.3.2. USE UNIT 4. PUBLIC PROTECÏ|ON

nrub UflllTy FACILITIES - Use Unit 4, located Tulsa State Fairgrounds/Expo

Square.

Presentation:
Mrs3ernandez presented the application and request for continuance, and the

applicant was not Present.

lnterested Parties:
There vvere no interested parties who wished to speak.

Board Action:-õrffi-of Walker, the Board voted 5-0-0 (Alberty, Tyndall, Walker, Dillard,

HUtSOn "aye"; nO "nays"; nO "abStentiOnS"; nO "absenceS") to CONTINUE CaSe NO.

1919 to the meeting on December 18, 2001.

NEW APPLICATIONS

4,
Gase No. l-el1 K{ 

^Action Requested: . -^Állt^.
@ to allow mobile home in RS zoned district. SryÐl¡41

pRtNctpAL usES PERMITTED rN RESIDENTIAL DlsTRlcTS - usé}'ltt
located 901 W.6th St.

0.
9,

l1:20:01:258(2)

b,q



Presentation:
tvtrs=ern-a"dez informed the Board that the Sand Springs Board of Adjustment

sent a letter of support for this application

Theresa Wooten, 10943 W. 71tt St. S., Sapulpa, Oklahoma, stated she would like

to put a mobile home on the subject property.

Comments and Questions:
M1 ÁtOerty asked if there was anything else located on the property. Ms. Wooten

replied there is a small shed. She added that a percolation test was done and a

septic tank was placed on the property. Mr. Alberty asked about other mobile

homes. She responded there are several other mobiles on Valley Drive, and some

are family members.

lnterested Parties: 
.

Rachel Roland, 600 N. Valtey Dr., expressed her concerns regardìng. runoff water

onto her property since they put in fandfill on the subject property. She stated that

the water has also moved sand onto her fence. She was concerned that the owner

has not mowed the street front since the landfill.

Comments and Questions:
Mr. Alberty asked if she had any concerns with the proposed mobile home. Ms.

Roland stated that she does not have any objection to an owner occupancy as

long as it does not negatively impact her own property and that they maintain the
property.

Applicant's Rebuttal:
Ms. Wooten acknowledged that the land had to be leveled out to place their home.

She assured the Board that the property would be maintained.

Board Action:
On Motion of Walker, the Board voted 5-0-0 (Alberty, Tyndall , Dillard,

Hutson "aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions"; no "absences") to
Exception to allow mobite home in RS zoned district, with DEQ

approval tie-downs, skirting, building permit, and approval of nt

engrneer for correction of drainage, finding it will be in harmony with the and

intent of the Code, and will not be injurious to the neighborhood or othen¡rise

detrimental to the public welfare, on the following described propeñy:

Lot C, Block 15, Charles Page Home Acres, No. 2, a Subdivision in Tulsa

County, State of Oklahoma, according to the recorded replat and resubdivision
plat thereof; and replat and resubdivision of the S/2 (S 50') of Lot 12, Block 15 of

Charles Page Home Acres No. 2 Subdivision'

****rt*****

I 1:20:01:258(3)

(t.5



Case No. 1710
Action Requested:

Variance of Section 240.2.8. to allow increase in the aggregate floor area of
accessory buildings from 750 square feet to 2,240 square feet in an R zoned
district. SECTION 240.2.E. YARDS, Permitted Yard Obstructions - Use Unit 23,
located at 620 Valley Dr.

Presentation:
Mr. Bruce stated that one area resident sênt a letter that indicated concern that
the applicant may have used the property for construction business storage in
the past.

Terry Dexter, 620 Valley Drive, Sand Springs, stated he is a resident of flfteen
years. He stated that the neighbor to the north, Ms. Greeves, called him to see
what his plans were. Mr. Dexter told her that he is going to use it to store his
boats and a trailer.

Mr, Walker asked Mr. Dexter what line of work he is in. Mr. Dexter stated he
works for the City of Tulsa. Mr. Dexter indicated that Ms. Greeves is probably
concerned about the neighbor on the north side of his property, in the triangle.
That neighbor has plumbing equipment, tractors, and broken-down vehicles.

Com.ments and Questions:
Mr. Walker asked if the Sand Springs Board has heard this case. Mr. Bruce
stated that he has not had any response from the Sand Springs Board. Mr.
Alberty asked if this accessory building is just for the applicant's own personal
belongings, that are out in the open right now. Mr. Dexter replied affirmatively.
He wants to protect his investment in recreational items and equipment.

Mr. Stump asked if the applicant's house is on Lot 1 Block 15 or on the one east
of that. Mr. Bruce stated that the house is on Lot 2 of Block 15 to the east of the
area indicated on the map. Mr. Dexter owns both of the lots. Mr. Stump stated
that there should be a tie-agreement, in this case. Mr. Alberty asked Mr. Dexter
if he would mind a tie-agreement of the two lots. Mr. Dexter stated that he would
agree to a tie-agreement. Mr. Walker asked if there is a storage building on the
lot that his house is on. Mr. Dexter replied that there is a 12 X 20 storage
building on the lot with the house, used for lawn care equipment.

I nterested Parties/P rotesta nts
None present.

Board Action
On MOTION of Looney, the Board (Alberty, Dillard, Walker, Looney,
Tyndall "aye"; no "nays", no "abstention
Variance of Section 240.2.E. to allow

"absences") for APPROVAL of a
in the aggregate floor area of

0 square feet in an R zoned

03:21:00:238(8)

accessory buildings from 750 square feet

L.U



Case No. 1710 (continued)

district, subject to no equipment be stored or parked outside; there be no
commercial use of the property; and a tie-agreement of Lots 1 and 2, Block 15,
for the following described property:

Lot 1, Block 15, Charles Page Home Acres #2 and Re-subdivision of Part Block
10-12, Trllsa County, State of Oklahoma

Case No. 1713
Action Requested:

Variance to Section 208 to allow 2 dwelling units on one lot of record or Variance
to the minimum average lot width from 200'to 102' and 82.55'. SECTION 208.
ONE SINGLE-FAMILY DWELLING PER LOT OF RECORD; Variance to the
minimum land area per dwelling unit from2.2 acres to 1.5 acres. SECTION 330.
BULK AND AREA REQUIREMENTS IN THE AGRICULTURE DISTRICTS;
Variance to the minimum lot area per dwelling unit from 2.0 to 1.38 acres.
SECTION 330. BULK AND AREA REQUIREMENTS IN THE AGRICULTURE
D¡STRICTS, and located at 8620 E. 96th St. N,

Presentation:
J¡ll Flughes, 8620 E. 96th St. N., Owasso, states that they want to keep their
existing home and build a new one on the backside of the land without a lot-split.
She stated that her neighbors are concerned about a lot-split. Mr. Walker asked
if there is a creek or something they have to cross to get to the back of the
property. She stated that there is a creek, but they built a bridge with drain
culvert. She added that there is not a problem with drainage. Ms. Hughes
informed the Board that they just want to rent out the house.

Comments and Questions:
Ms. Hughes stated that a soil percolation test was done for the existing home
and where they intend to build the second home.

Protestants:
Herbert Fennel, 9411 N. Memorial Ave., Owasso, stated he is representing
himself and two more people that oppose the request. He stated that the subject
property abuts a piece of his properÇ. Mr. Fennel stated he does not mind a
house being built there; but he objects to reducing the size of the property. He

stated it is a long, narrow piece of property that was sold for one home only. He
informed the Board that there are no sewer lines, and they want the lots to
remain the similar in the area.

03:21:00:238(9)

(r.t{



Case No. 1627 (continued)

+,thenceS92't,thenceE283,t,thenceS285't,thenceW70't,
thence s 283' t, thence w 708' t, to the POB containing 10'7 acres

*.*.*.*.*.*.*.*.*'*'

NEW APPLTCATIONS

Gase No. 1628

Action Requested:
SpecialExceptiontoSection4l0toal|owamobilehomeinaRszoneddistrict'
SEGTION 410. PRINGIPAI USTS PERMITTED IN RESIDENTIAL DISTRICTS

- Use un¡t g, located 704 W' 8Ü' St'

Presentation:
The app-icant, Janlce Blanton, 4808 S' Elwood, Lot 908, Tulsa' OK' submitted a

s¡te plan (É;hibit C-t ¡ .t.t"d that she and her mother would like to move a

mobile home onto the prop.ñv, Ms. Blanton mentioned that her daughter lives

six blockã ,*"y and they'woúl¿ liL" to be close to her daughter' Ms' Blanton

stated tnãt àver¡hing hai been line up to put the trailer in and they found ?u! "1
the tast minute that they nããáé¿ this'speäial Exception. Ms. Blanton said that

the Sanà Sórings goaiO of Adjustme$ qp.?roved the use (Exhibit C-3)' Ms'

Blanton submitted a pnoto ifr¡ii¡it C-Zl of ine mobile home that will be moved

onto the ProPertY this summer'

lntere.sted Parties:
Earl Holcomb, Route 1, Box 228, Sand springs, oK, stated that he and his

mother live across the street from ihe subject pioperty and has no objection to

Ms. Blanton moving the mobile home in'

Board Action:
on MoTloN of WALKER, the Board voted 5-0-0 (Atberty, Dillard, Looney,

Tyndall, walker ,,aye,,; no ;in"yi", no."abstentions": no "absent") to APPRovE

Special Exception to Section ¿iO to allow a mobile home in a RS zoned district'

finding that the speciat rrãápi¡on *¡lt ¡" in harmony with the spirit and.intent.of

the Code, and will not be in¡Jrious to the n.eig!þ9tô-qA 9¡^ojlerwise 
detrimental

to the Ñbtã *ãr"r". sÈói¡gr,¡ 410. pftHClplL usEs PERMITTED lN

REStDdñirÁu DtsTRtcTS - Use Unit 9, on the following described property:

Lot 16, less the w 200' of Block 17, Charles Page Home Acres #2' an

additiontotheCountyofTulsa,stateofoklahoma.

3:1699:226(7)

************

tr. 8



b'rl

JtraÇ1,.'ç
trË I wraaaotatOI

. rrül



0l '1

lo ì Ç-1

{o-õrlpg
f5?0t

0 ieÀü0eå¡rd¡r o EçLJ

:-,, 
*

I ¡ l'd
x0

,.ffi â'.

Ênìlq-qqìs €
4t9



0
Feet
200 400 cBoA-2825 Note: Graphic overldys may not prec¡sely

align w¡th physícal features on the ground.Subject
Tract

19-11 10 Aeriat Photo Date: February 2Ot (, . [ \



0
Feet
50 100 cBoA-2825 Note: Graphic overlays may not precisely

align with physical îeatures on the ground.Subject
Tract

19-11 10
AeriatPhotoDate: FebruaryZOn 

þ. t e



TRU

Vl[foRY PLUÍ

1,165 sg ft ll 3 beds l/ 2 baths

TRS16763A

@

to'f r

r la'..ilA8TER
BEDNOOT
ll|{'x la'{- $ BFDROOU 2

t.ú t 12.iF

¡tems not shorÌn on your Reta¡ler closing Âgre¿ment ônd related documents (your ßCÀ). Your RcÀ l{ilt shori the details of your purihase. z0z0 fnu. All riqhts rêserved.

b,l3



Triple G Excavating
Po Box 2077

SapuÞa, OK 740Ê7 US

+t 9186972039

scottgann.l.lplsgêxcevellng@gm€il. oom

Estirnate

ADDRESS

Jeannie Milþr
Freedom Homes

9516 East Admhal

Tulsa, Ok 74115 United States

SERVICE

Pad Work 1

Foundation 2

Elecfic Servlce

New Sewe¡ Service

New Water Service

Accepled By

At;ce¡ded Date

DESCRIPTION

To build pad wih water diversion for new home

Westhome

To dig and pour runners 18" wide 1 8" deep wiü rebar tied
and open hole inspection

Elecbic service to be connected to home ñom source in
conduitwiûr new 200 amp disconnectand new 200 amp
breakEr.

Drops plumed under home and connecGd to existing septic
system

Water service connected to existing ì,t atsr source in 314 pex
with crimp ring fittings shutofivalve pressure regulator heat
tape and insulafion

TQTAL

il)*+

fSTl[,lATE
i]Ai F

QTY

1056

ut2a2a20

1

RATE

1,500.00

AMOUNT

1,500.00

4,500,00

2,000.00

900.00

1,200.00

$10,100.00

10 450.00

I 2,000.00

90000

I 1,200.00

1

Page 1 of 1 b.lq



* ôu'ðer w,*tto,^{ h,r¡ol-.

^Welcome Home
SA¿85 WORKSHEET

Customer Name:

DeliveryAddress:

Ash lp,, Ul/¿ç f Home Consultant Name: t

Date: Ll'17-2ó

lhu,
îo *t'l

-glÐ¡d",r@)
,Ñ'au'

o

Model: V, (trl."a Stock #:

Þru-#
EI Used

Tmdelnþ

-*.-*lakel Model:

Year: -'-'--_ Size:

Pay off: Paid by: FJBuye¡*lll Seller

Condition: E Good E Fa¡r EI Poor

Homelnþ Prícing

Est.salestaxt .COfd

Total Package

Eamest moneydeposit .

s

$

$

$

s

s

$

52,8ÒQ.oo

5 22, to

LSttc

I

(þ 577 (ê

ll 4t)0,¿o

l,t .0b

nlt t*l¿ lse 6lFù

' 5oo. ô¡

Home Price

S;+¿ tnttr,ttltmoøk

Ã øer
+yû4t

Responsibîlìtíes

Sel ler Responsibilities: elîl '?Xr."fl¡¡¡ ¡ns]d,ll¿;,
J

s 1-Í
it

Buyer Responsibil ities: o

b

+

Options: ß

I L

Acknowledgment

Buyer is responsibleto veriñ, home meets all local requirements including zoning and anyappliæble land æri¡enants.

Ll-17-r*>
-4+1""¿

Federal Manufactured Home

Date: Home Center: Date:

b. [5



,Fr**çfi¡r*,{*fø
Customer:

Address:

Phone:

€ PQ

flr

Yr. & Size:

Stock f;

Ser¡al#'

Sewer:eë
Electric:

Concrete:

Plumbing:

Skirting:

pad:

Septic:

e :q1

f{e.,þ +4\
?//ù

Ðt€.4.'Jå

/t/
w+É

5

\
tî/l/

ê4
î,/lt

,//
//"

$'
I

q I

\ Lf
L4 o

//*tóq/qdÅ a ----*o 2
€ r

fand
rfr;nv5 

b. I r,

É
FI



Lt'oì

Jr vlqû. b y

-oùl

tr

,

.€[
t

st/u

F

È

7\

Ot
o

l.

1
0\
*t)

I

6{,+çl /Èf0

z
I

q

øolüð



THIS PAGE

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK

u.\8



I AG

iat_

CG

RS

SUBJECT TRACT

11

CH

IL

AG

F

cBoA-28260 250 500
Feet

20-13 06

r(. \



TUTSA GOUilTY BOARD OF AD¡USTMEilÏ
GASE REPORT

TRS: 0306
CZM= 22

CASE NUMBER: CBOA-2826

CASE REPORT PREPARED BY: Robi Jones

HEARING DATE= 07/21,/2020 1:30 PM

APPIICAilT: Roxanne Burch

AGTIOI{ REQUESTED: Use Variance to permit Use Unit 3, Agriculture, for a Horticulture Nursery in a CH

District (Section L2O3).

IOCATION: 6155 N PEORIA AV E ZONED: CH

FENGELINE: Turley

PRESEIIT USE: Com mercíal TRACTSIZE: I.42 acres

LEGAT DESCRIPTIOII: LT 4 LESS W25 FOR RD, BUSSMAN SUB

R EIEI'AI{T PREII¡OUS AGTIOT{S:

Subject Property: None Relevant

Surrounding Property:

CBOA-872 Februarv 1989: The Board APPROVED a Specia/ Exception (Section 910 -

Principal Uses Permitted in Commercial Districts - Use UniI 1225) to allow for a machine
shop ln a CH zoned district, on property located aL6237 N. Peoria Avenue.

ANAIYSIS OF SURROUilDII{G AREA: The subject tract abuts CH zoning to the north, west and south. lt
abuts RS zoning to the east. Many commercial uses exist along N. Peoria Ave. There is a scattering of
residential uses to the east.

STAFF GOMMET{TS:

The applicant is before the Board requesting a Use Variance to permit Use Unít 3, Agriculture, for a
Horticulture Nursery in a CH District (Section 1203).

A Use Variance is required as Use Unit 3, Agriculture, is not a use permitted in a CH zoned district
because of the potential adverse effects on neighboring properties. The agricultural use must be
found to be compatible with and non-injurious to the surrounding area.

The applicant supplied the following statement:
Co m me rci a l/ Agric u lture".

"Wantin! to change from Commercial to

According to the site plan províded by the applicant, there is an existing building on the south side
of the property that will be used for the Horticulture Nursery.

r(,4
REVTSED 7/7/2O2O



lf inclined to approve, the Board may consider any condition it deems necessary and reasonably
related to the request to ensure the proposed use of the land is compatible with and non-injurious
to the surrounding area.

Sample Motion:

"Moveto-(approve/deny)aUsevarianceforUseUnit3,Agriculture,foraHorticulture
Nursery in a CH district (Section L2O3).

Approved per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) of the aSenda packet.

Sublêct to the following conditions, Íf any:

Findingthe hardship to be

Finding by reason of extraordínary or exceptional condÍtions or círcumstances, which are peculíar
to the land, structure or buildíng involved, the literal enforcement of the terms of the Code would
result Ín unnecessary hardship; that such extraordinary or exceptional conditions or circumstances
do not apply lenerally to other property in the same use dístríct; and that the variance to be

S,ranted will not cause substantial detriment to the public good or impair the purposes, spirit, and
intent of the Code, or the Comprehensive PIan."

r(,3
RWISEDT/7/2O2O



Looking eost on N. Peorio Ave. - proposed building is on the right.

rl.q



Case llo. 872..å-
âçtlguReog€þ{:Specl-l Exceptlon - Sectlon 910 Prlnclpal Uses Permltted ln

Cormerctal Dlstrlcts - Use Unlt. 122, - Request a speclal exceptlon
to allor for a machlne shop ln a Cl'l zoned dlstrlct, located 6257
l{orth Peorla Avenue.

Presentstlon:

-ihe 
ãpõllcanf, Edrard ltvde, 7601 llorth l74th East Avenue, ouasso,

0klahoma, submltted a plot plan (Exhlblf !l'l ) and asked permlsslon
to operate a machlne shop on the subJect property from 9:00 â.ñ. to
l:00 p.m., ibnday through Saturday. Ho lnformed thrt the shop may

occaslonally be open from 7¡00 !.rtl. to 4:00 p.tll. The aPpllcant
explalned that a machlne shop ls presently located next door to the
proposed slte, rlth a tlre and muffler shop operatlng to fhe north.

@t
Mi. Looney asked lf the bulldlng on fhe property has prevlously been
used as a machlne shoPr and the appl lcanf answered ln the
aff I rmat lve.

ln response to Mr. Looneyrs questlon concernlng screenlng, Mr. Hyde
stated fhat there wlll be no need for screenlng because there ls no
outstde storage of materlals and all rork nlll be conducted lnslde
the bulldlng. The appllcant remarked that he rlll not have
employees at thls tlme, and no more than two ln the future'

Mr. Jones lnformed that the Code requlres a 6f screenlng fence on
the east property I lne to protect the rEsldentla! nelghborhood. He

polnted out that ihe commerclal ly zoned property to the north ls
developed resldentlal' and the Board could require scrsenlng aiong
that boundary lf fhey flnd lt approprlate.

Mr. l{alker asked lf dellverles wlll be made to the machlne shoP, and
Mr. Hyde repl led that hls plckup ls used for al I del lverles.

ln Ënsr€r to Mr, Looney, the aPpl lcant lnformed that a lathe and
mll! rlll be the types of equlpment used ln the buslness.

EEsts@s,'

--lõ-Tlãtcher, 
6228 North Qulncy, Tulsar Oklahorna, stated that her

house ln dlrectly behlnd the exlstlng machlne shop and ls opposed to
the nolse and debrls on the lot. She Polnted out that the scraP
rnetal poses a danger lor the chlldren ln the nelghborhood and
provldes a breedlng Place for rodents. Ms. Fletcher polnted out
that the buslness south of the machlne shop has lnstal led a sol ld
screenlng fence, beglnnlng at the southrest corner'of her Property
and extendlng fo the south.

2.14.89:105(1.l ) r(.5



Case No. 872 lcontlnued)
Mr. Looney asked the protestant lf a contlnuance of the screenlng
rcross the rear property llne of the subJect tract would allEvlate
her concerns, and she answered ln the afflrmatlve.

I'lr. Tyndall asked Ms. Fletcher lf she ls opposed to the stated hours
of operatlon, and she repl led that she ls ln agreement vlth the
hourE that Mr. Hyde has n¡entloned. She lnformed that the exlstlng
shop opens early ln the mornlng and ls very nolsyr vlth the
employees talklng loudly to be heard over the nolse of the machlnes.
Ms. Fletcher remarked that thelr volces can be heard lnslde her home
and some of the machlnes make a hlgh pltched nolse that ls very
annoy I ng.

There ras dlscusslon concernlng screenlng of the resldences ln the
Cl-l Zone to the north.

Mr. Hyde remarked that he ls leaslng the property ln questlon and ls
not sure the owner rlll lnstall a screenlng fence. He explalned
fhat he wl I I be forced to move to another locatlon lf that condltlon
ls lmposed and the owner refuses to construct *he fence.

Mr. Jones and l,lr. Flelds agreed that, although the exlstlng machlne
shop ls a nonconformlng use, any ner acflon on the property rould
then, accordlng to the Code, requlre a 6t sol ld screenlng fence
along the entlre east property I lne.

EsÊs!-âstls'------0n mTîO{ of ;ALKER, the Board voted 3-0-0 (Looney, Tyndall, l{alker,
nayeni no ñnaysr; no rabstentlonsni Albarty, El ler, nabsenfr) to
ÂPFROVE a Speclal Exceptlon (Sectlon 910 - Prlnclpal Uses Permltted
iã-Effibrc¡ål o¡sfrlcté - Use Unlt 1225) to allow for a machlne shop
ln a Ctl zoned dlstrlct¡ subJect fo the lnstallatlon of a 6f solld
screenlng fence along the entlre east properfy lln€¡ subJecf to no
outslde storage of materlals; llmltlng the hours of operatlon from
7:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m. ¡ ilonday fhrough Saturday¡ f lndlng that there
ls a machlne shop ln operatlon next door to the subJect tract, and
the grantlng of the request wl I I not be detrlmental to the area; on
the fol lorlng descrlbed ProPerty;

Lot 7, Bussman Addltlon, Tulsa Oounty' 0klahoma.

2.14.89:105(12) 1.[o



0
Feet
250 500

Subject
Tract

C B O A - 2 8 2 6 !fli',u,,f lÏí""i,:iil,",i3,.i1i{i¿;,,1

20-13 06 Aertat Photo Date: February ntA l, Ilr#



0
Feet
50 100

Subject
Tract

C B O A - 2 8 2 6 :;;i' *9,,tri "v;"i:,îi::;,iy"x":,i;i::::!,
20-13 06 AerlalPhoto}ate: February2}tt 

\, IÊJ



.

\
I

Owner
BURCH THÛMAS DFAN AND ROXANNE

1.q



THIS PAGE

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK

t.t0



AG
U,
N
N(.t

w42 s

RMH

AG

cs

SUBJECT TRACT

Feet
2000 cBoA-2827400

19-10 27

8.\



ÌUI.SA GOUI{TY BOARD OF AD¡USTMEilT
GASE REPORT

TRS: 9027
GZM: 42,41-

CASE ilUMBER: CB0.A-2827

CASE REPORT PREPARED BY: Robi Jones

HEARII{G DATE= 07/21"/2O2O 1:30 PM

APPIICANï Malinda Beene

AGTION REOUESTED: Variance to reduce the lot and land area per dwelling unit in an AG district to allow
two dwelling units on one lot of record (Section 330 Table 3); Variance from the all-weather parking
surface requirement (Section 1340.D).

LOCATIOI{= 421..9 S 225 AV W

FENGELIilE: Keystone

PRESENT USE: Residential

ZONED: AG

TRAGTSIZEz 2.53 acres

LEGAL DESCRIPTIOI{: PRT NW BEG 658.775 NWC TH E538.79 5205 W536.82 N2O5 POB SEC 27 L9 IO
2.53ACS,

RELEì/ANT PREIIIOUS AGTIOilS:

Subject Property: None relevant

Surrounding Property:

CBOA-L247 April L994: The Board APPROVED a Variance to permit two dwelling units on
one lot of record, and a Variance of land area and lot area per dwelling unit, on property
located aL 4321, S. 225th West Avenue.

AilAtYSIS OF SURROUT{DII{G AREA: The subject tract abuts AG zoning to the north, east, and south. lt
abuts RMH zoning to the west. Surrounding properties appear to be residential uses.

STAFF COMMENTS:

The applicant is before the Board requesting a Variance to reduce the lot and land area per
dwelling unit in an AG district to allow two dwelling units on one lot of record (Section 330 Table 3);
Variance from the all-weather parking surface requirement (Section 1340.D). As shown on the
attached plan, the applicant has an existing mobile home on the lot and a new manufactured home
will be placed in front of that existing home.

The applicant provided the following statement: "Nearby lots that are similarly sized have been split
into 7.2 and 7.3 acre lots. Behind the first dwellin{,, the property is divided by a long shelf of rock
followed by a steep decline in terrain, preventing a mobile of beinS moved toward the back half of
the property."

8.â
REVTSEO 7 /7 /2O2O



Section 330, Table 3 of the Code requires a minimum lot area of 2 acres and a minimum land area
per dwelling unit of 2.1-acres in the AG district. The applicant is proposing two dwelling units on the
2.53-acre subject lot.

Section 2O8 of the Code states that not more than one single-family dwelling or mobile home may
be constructed or otherwíse placed on a lot, except in the case of a lot...in an AG district, with the
exception in the AG district that there not be more than two dwellings per lot.

The applicant proposes an unpaved (gravel) surface parking area. The Code requires all paving
surfaces be paved to maintain a minimum level of aesthetics, but more importantly to control air-
borne particulates like dust and to control the tracking of dirt and mud onto public streets. The
applicant is requesting a Variance of the all-weather surface material requirement for parking
(Section 1340.D)

lf inclined to approve, the Board may consider any conditions it deems necessary and reasonably
related to the request to ensure that the additional dwelling unit is not injurious to the surrounding
agricultural district.

Sample Motion:

"Move to (approve/deny) aYariance to reduce the lot and land area per dwelling unit in
an AG district to allow two dwelling units on one lot of record (Section 33O Table 3); Variance from
the all-weather parking surface requirement (Section 1340.D).

o Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) of the agenda packet.

Findingthe hardship to be

Finding by reason of extraordinary or exceptional conditions or circumstances, which are peculiar
to the land, structure or building involved, the lÍteral enforcement of the terms of the Code would
result in unnecessary hardship; that such extraordínary or exceptional conditions or circumstances
do not apply $enerally to other property ín the same use district; and that the varíance to be
$ranted will not cause substantíal detriment to the public good or impair the purposes, spirit, and
intent of the Code, orthe Comprehensíye PIan"

8,3

a

REVTSED 7/7/2O2O



Case No. 1247
il'FT Ë" #,'tt*'E Ëå*ä, U4*E á

Action Requested:
Variance to permit more than one dwelling on a lot of record, and a variance of land
area and lot area per dwelling unit - SECTION 208. ONE SINGLE-FAMILY
DWELLING PER LOT OF RECORD and SECTION 330. BULK AND AREA
REQUIREMENTS IN TIIE AGRICULTURE DISTRICTS - Use Unit 9, located
4321 South 225th West Avenue.

Presentation:
The applicant, Flarvey Lambert, 4321 South 225th West Avenue, Sand Springs,
Oklahoma, requested permission to install a mobile home on his property, which will
be used as a residence for his mother A plot plan (Exhibit D-l) and photographs
(Exhibit D-2) were submitted.

Comments and Ouestions:
Mr. Alberty asked if the mobile home will align with the existing dwelling, and Mr.
Lambert answered in the affirmative.

Mr. Alberty noted that the property across the street is zoned for mobile home use
and, if the subject property had the same zoning classifrcation, several mobile homes
could be installed on the tract by right.

Protestants:
None.

Board Action:
On MOTION of ALBERTY, the Board voted 4-0-0 (Alberty, Eller, Looney, Walker,
"aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions"; Tyndall, "absent") to APPROVE a Variance to
permit two dwelling units on a lot of record, and a variance of land area and lot area
per dwelling unit - SECTION 208. ONE SINGLE-FAMILY D1VELLING FER
LOT OF RECORD and SECTION 330. BULK AND AREA REQUIREMENTS
IN TIIE AGRICULTURE DISTRICTS - Use Unit 9; subject to a building permit
and Health Department approval; tinding that RMH zoned property across the street is
permitted to develop at a greater density by right than that requested by the applicant;
and finding that approval of the request will not be detrimental to the area; on the
following described property:

Part of NW/4, beginning 1068.77' south of the NW/c thence east 534.85', south
317', west 531.80', north 317', Section 27, T-19-N, R-10-E, Tulsa County,
Oklahoma.

Case No. 1248

Action Requested:
Variance to permit two dwelling units on one lot of record, variance of lot area and a
variance of land area per dwelling unit - SECTION 208. ONE SINGLE-FAMILY
DWELLING PER LOT OF RECORD and SECTION 330. BULK AND AREA
REQUIREMENTS IN TIIE AGRICULTURE DISTRICTS - Use Unit 9. located
21125 Campbell Creek Road.

04.t9 94' t67(5)

g.q



0
Feet
200 400

Subject
Tract

c B o A- 2 I 27 :,1;;' *"rïir;"i:,?'1ä",Æ'"x":o!;i:";:I

19_10 27 Aer¡atphotoDate: February2|l| 8. 5



Feet
0 50 100

Subject
Tract

C B O A - 2 8 27 :Ë;' *"*tr i,Y;;:":ii::;,Æ'"X":,i';i:,ii

19-10 2T AertatPhoto}ate: Fabruary2}ll g,LtE#



Page I of 1

3 
' 

t

Í¡'¿1stSl

I
It i:

?,t(
file://serverldal0lb/LandDevAnalyslCaseData/CBOA-2827llstYo20picYo20withyo20labe... 612312020



Page 1 ofl

lri {lsl }:t

- lo"to

8.8
file://server-lda101b/LandDevAnalyslCaseData/CBOA-282712nd%20picYo20with%201ab... 612312020



Page I of1

,:ffrÞrphücn ilt mrÉf ler rpllü ."1

-fT
t¡D

t¡,4
¡rt
l,
Ë
E
r"l
{r¡
Õ¡

{ttf
6
t¡
3
r¡1
EìI

'|t&
std¡lln$J

ÑT
ln

'!.

Û

g.q
file://serverldal0lb/LandDevAnalyslCaseData/CBOA-2827lQuad%204%20PNG.png 612312020



Page I of1

t
Ë
{"t
(\¡
{\¡
d,

t

+ut
3
rô
rllfI

'l
*l

I

i

ds
-v
I
ú,

€
E

t¡Ir-414t $t S

¡
¡c¡
llÞ

úr
w 4fthsts

r¡
'!t

8. \O

Ä
N

i

IJ

{,q
a¡

È
rç

9aûv
?¿

bt,{)
F

fi1e://server-lda101b/LandDevAnalyslCaseData/CBOA-2827lQuad%203Yo2}png.png 612312020



538.79'

--)

u)

8' Driveway

160'

50' Dwelling 2

85',

North

364.'79

\.J

UI

36',

Driveway

lã
155',

538.79(-

488.79

N)
oo

*

T4'

\¡



THIS PAGE

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK

8. le



AG

c

AG

CS

IL

cs

SUBJECT TRACT

AG

IL

75

CG
LEGEND

Glenpool Corporate Limits

Feet
2500 cBoA-2828500

16-12 03

q. I



TUI.SA GOUilTY BOARD OF ADJUSTTIE]IÏ
GASE REPORT

TRS: 6203
CZlll= 70

CASE NUMBER: CBOA-2828

CASE REPORT PREPARED BY: Robi Jones

HEARII{G DATE= 07/2I/2O2O 1:3O PM

APPLICANT: Debra Agee

ACTION REOUESTED: Use Variance to allow Use Unit 25, Light Manufacturing lndustry, in an AG District
(Section 11225); Variance from the all-weather parking surface requirement (Section 1340.D).

LOCAT¡OI{: 18340 S 75 HY W ZO[{ED: AG

FENCELINE: Glenpool

PRESENT USE: lndustrial Business TRACTSIZE: 8.56 acres

tEcAt DESCRIpnON: BEG L262.5i:N & 1-56.72W SECR NE TH N728.19 w5t2.47 3727.Og E5I2.49ÏO
POB SEC 31612 8.561-ACS,

REIE\íANT PREII¡OUS ACTIONS: None relevant

AilAtYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract abuts lL zoning to the south in the city limits of
Glenpool, and AG zoning to the north, east, and west. The property to the south is owned by the applicant
and the site of their industrial business. There are scattered residential uses in the area as well as on the
subject property.

STAFF GOMMEilTS:

The applicant is before the Board requesting a Use Variance to allow Use Unit 25, Light

Manufacturing lndustry, in an AG District (Section 1225); Variance from the all-weather parking

surface requirement (Section 1340.D).

The applicant supplied the following statement: "Wasn't aware the company needed to go before
Tulsa County Board. So, we are trying to get compliance so company will be in good standing with

Tulsa County. Phoenix lndustrial lnsulation has been doing business here since 1996 with no

problems for neigh bors."

A Use Variance for Use Unit 25, Light Manufacturing lndustry, is being requested so the applicant
can conduct their lnsulation business. Use Unit 25 is not a use allowed by right or by Special

Exception in an AG district. Section L225.t describes Light Manufacturing lndustry:

Light manufacturing and industrial uses having slight or no objectionable environmental
influences by reason of the emission of odor, heat, smoke, noise, or vibration. The following
use conditions will apply:

q.e
]-225.3 Use Conditions

REVTSED 7/7/2O2O



A. The uses included in Use Unit 25, which are located within 300 feet of an R District,
shall be conducted with enclosed buildings. The subject property is not located within
30O' of an R District.

B. The uses included in Use Unit 25, when located on a lot which is abutting an R

District, shall be screened from the abutting R District, by the erection and
maintenance of a screening wall or fence along the lot line or lines in common with
the R District. The lot does not abut an R District.

The Code requires all parking surfaces be paved with an all-weather surface so as to maintain a

minimum level of aesthetics, but more importantly to control air-borne particulates like dust and to
control the tracking of dirt and mud onto public streets. The applicant has requested a variance to
permit a gravel parking area.

lf inclined to approve the Board may consider any condition it deems necessary and reasonably
related to the request to ensure that the proposed use is compatible with the surroundingarca.

Sample Motion

"Move to _ (approve/deny) Use VarÍance to allow Use Unit 25, L¡ght Manufacturing
Industry, in an AG District (section 7225); Variance from the all-weather parking surtace
req ui rement (Section 734O.D).

Findingthe hardship to be

Subject to the following condition(s), îf any:

Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) of the a$enda packet.

Findingthe hardsh¡p to be

Finding by reason of extraordinary or exceptional conditions or circumstances, which are peculiar
to the land, structure or building involved, the literal enforcement of the terms of the Code would
result rn unnecessary hardship; that such extraordinary or exceptional conditions or circumstances
do not apply Senerally to other property in the sarne use dr.strict; and that the variance to be

Sranted will not cause substantlal detriment to the public good or impair the purposes, spirit, and
intent of the Code, or the Comprehensive Plan.

q,3
REVTSED 7/7/2O2O



t'
!

Looking northwest into the subiect property from S. 75 HWY

N
Looking west into the entrance of the subiect property from S. 75 HWY,

q.q



l-t.l

Feet
0 250 500

-#
Subject
Tract

cBoA-2828 Note: Graphic overlays may not precisely
align with physical leatures on the ground.

16-12 03
Aerial Photo Date: February rOrU 

9, g



0
Feet
50 100 cBoA-2828 Note: Gnphic overlays may not precisely

align with physical features on the ground.Subject
Tract

16-12 03
Aerial Photo Date: February rOrU q , Lþ



(

Itìffi.75

flI{"

+ z.

rl

tr,l
Þ(É;?äÉ
HürsÊ

I

I

I

I
i

I

À¡EYf

-----+
î
I
I--*tJL

-o
J

ia'¡

PCtrÞ

p{rnre
SMRÂE

t



US-75 - Googte Maps

--2gdd73 1 a9c3tg¡nz!3d39.8S7636t4d-96.0 i 698s

lmagery 02020 Maxar Technologies, USDA Farm Service Agency, Map data @2020 200 ft

q,g
112



AGAG

AG

RS-3

AG SUBJECT TRACT

W

1

GS

IWAw WEK RD

RS

c

CG

LEGEND

Sand Springs Corporate Limits

IM

Feet
200 cBoA-28294000

19-11 09

t0. I



TU]"SA GOUNTY BOARD OF AD¡I¡STMENÏ
GASE REPORI

TRS: 91-09

CZM= 34

CASE NUMBER: CBOA-2829

CASE REPORT PREPARED BY: RObi JONCS

HEARING DATE= 07/21-/2020 1-:30 PM

APPLICAI{T: Charles Stewart

ACTIOI{ REOUESTED: Use Variance to allow a machine shop (Use Unit 25 - Light Manufacturing lndustry)
in an RS District; Variance of the allowable square footage for accessory buildings in aggregate in an RS

d istrict (Section 24O.2.E)

LOCATIOI{= 7L2 N WILLOW RD W ZOilED: RS

FEI{GELINE: Sa nd Springs

PRESENT USE: Residential / Machine Shop TRACT S¡ZE: 0.93 acres

LEcAt DESCRIPTION: LT 1 BLK 8; LT 2 BLK 8, CHARLES PAGE HOME ACRES SUB NO 1-

R ETEVANT PRE\IIOUS AGTIONS:

Subject Property: None Relevant

Surrounding Property:

CBOA-2718 September 2018: The Board APPROVED the request for a Variance to reduce

the rear setback in an RS District (Section 42O); Variance to allow an accessory buildingto
exceed 750 square feet (Section 24O), subject to conceptual plan 6.17'for a 2,4OO square
foot accessory building, on property located at 1819 W. Persimmon St' N.

CBOA-1847 June 2001 The Board denied a Variance to permit an accessory building of
2,4OO sq.ft. in an RS district; and a Variance to permitthe accessory use on a lot adjoining
the principal dwelling unit (under common ownership) as principal and only use on the lot,

for lack of hardship and finding it would cause substantial detriment to the public good or
impair the purposes, spirit, and intent of the Code, or the Comprehensive Plan, on property

located a1742 N. Willow St.

ANALYSIS OF SURROUT{DIilG AREA: The subject tract abuts RS zoning in all directions with what appears

to be residential uses.

STAFF COMMEI{TS:

The applicant is before the Board requesting a Use Variance to allow a machine shop (Use Unit 25 -
Light Manufacturing lndustry) in an RS District; Variance of the allowable square footage for
accessory buildings in aggregate in an RS district (Section 240.2.8)

lQ.Â
REVTSED 7/7/2O2O



A Use Variance to allow Use Unit 25, Light Manufacturing lndustry, for lndustrial Light uses is
required as Use Unit 25 is not allowed by right in an RS district. The proposed use for a machine
shop has been established and used by the residents on the property for at least 40 years without
incident. Section 1225.I describes Light Manufacturing lndustry:

Light manufacturing and industrial uses having slight or no objectionable environmental
influences by reason of the emission of odor, heat, smoke, noise, or vibration. The following
use conditions will apply:

1.225.3 Use Conditions

A. The uses included in Use Unit 25, which are located within 3O0 feet of an R District,
shall be conducted with enclosed buildings. The use will be conducted within an
enclosed building.

B. The uses included in Use Unit 25, when located on a lot which is abutting an R

District, shall be screened from the abutting R District, by the erection and
maintenance of a screening wall or fence along the lot line or lines in common with
the R District.

The applicant has supplied the following statement of hardship: "The reason for hardshþ ts tftts
property has been in my family for over 90 years. The existing machine shop that my unle built has
been there for over 40. The shop has always been underpowered. I have used thrs shop my entire
adult life. I'm askingforthe current buildingto have proper power and to be brought up to code."

Section 24O.2.E permits accessory buildings in the RS district; the total square footage of all
accessory buildings on the lot cannot exceed 750 SF of floor area. The provision of the Code
attempts to establish and maintain development intensity of the district, preserve the openness of
living areas and avoid overcrowding by limiting the bulk of structures. The applicant will have 7,480
sq.ft. in aggregate. The applicant has filed for a lot line adjustment to combine both lots.

lf inclined to approve, the Board may consider any condition it deems necessary and reasonably
related to the request to ensure that the proposed use and future development of the subject
property is compatible with and non-injurious to the surroundingarea.

Sample Motion:

"Move to (approve/deny) a Use Variance to allow a machine shop (Use Unit 25 - L¡ght
ManufacturinS lndustry) in an RS District; Variance of the allowable square footage for accessory
buildinSs in aggregate in an RS district (Section 24O.2.E

Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) of the a{enda packet.

Subject to the following conditîons, if any:

Findingthe hardship to be

FindinS that by reason of extraordinary or exceptlonal conditions or circumstances, which are
peculiar to the land, structure or building involved, the literal enforcement of the terms of the Code
would result in unnecessary hardship; that such extraordínary or exceptional conditions or
circumstances do not apply generally to other property in the same use drstríct; and that the

\0.3
REVTSED 7/7/2020



variance to be granted will not cause substantíal detrimenli to the public $ood or impair the
purposes, spirit, and intent of the Code, or the Comprehensive Plan.

l0 .r{
REVTSED 7/7 /2020



purposes. The applicant also requests the Special Exception for a period of five years.
The hardship for the Variance is that the stands are only open for a couple of weeks out
of the year. There is a circular drive that is near the stands that can be used by the
public for parking.

Mr. Hutchinson asked Ms. Cornett why the applicant wants to move the fireworks
stands from their location on the parking lot. Ms. Cornett stated the applicant needs to
place the stands on her property and not in the right-of-way.

lnterested Partiesì
There were no interested parties present.

Comments and Questions:
None.

Board Action:
On MOTION of CRALL, the Board voted 4-0-0 (Crall, Dillard, Hutchinson, Johnston
"aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions"; Charney "absent") to APPROVE the request for a
Special Exception to permit a fireworks stand in an AG District (Section 310); Variance
of the all-weather surface material requirement for parking (Section 1340.D). The hours
of operation will be 9:00 A.M. to 1 1:00 P.M., June 15th through July 2nd, and 9:00 A.M. to
12:00 Midnight, July 3'd and July 4th. The approval will have a time limit of five years,
September 2023. The hardship for the Variance is the fact that the applicant will only
be open for two weeks a year; for the following property:

NW SW SW LESS N273 NW SW SW & LESS BEG SWC NW SW SW TH E6O.3O TH
NELY ALG CRV RT 262.24 E.452.50 N APR 172.38 W658 S POB FOR HWY SEC 24
2212 2.617ACS, OF TULSA COUNTY, STATE OF OKLAHOMA

2718-Bentlev Potts FILI COPT
Action Requestedi
Variance to reduce the rear setback in i¡n RS District (Section 420); Variance to
allow an accessory building to exceed 750 square feet (Section240) LOCATION:
1819 West Persimmon Street North, Sand Springs

Presentation:
Bentley Potts, 1819 Persimmon Street, Sand Springs, OK; stated he would like to build
a 60 x 40 metal building. He will raze the old 20 x 60 existing building and place the
proposed building in the same location. The fence line from the northeast corner runs
into the existing building and he doesn't want to tear down that fence line if possible.
Mr. Potts stated there are several easements that are marked on a survey and one of
them cannot be identified.

oe/18/2018/#460 (4)

t0. 5



0þaA.-;?7 ts tllt c0Pr
Mr. Dillard asked Mr. Potts if he had a loan on his house currentli. Mr. Potts answered
affirmatively. Mr. Dillard stated that if Mr. Potts were moving the building there would be
a situation, but since he is placing the proposed building back in the exact same spot as
the old one and he has a mortgage someone has title insured the property. Mr. Dillard
asked Mr. Potts how long the old building had been there. Mr. Potts stated that it has
been there about 80 years.

Interested Parties:
There were no interested parties present.

Questions and Comments:,
None.

Board Action:
On MOTION of HUTCHINSON, the Board voted 4-0-0 (Crall, Dillard, Hutchinson,
Johnston "aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions"; Charney "absent") to APPROVE the
request for a Variance to reduce the rear setback in an RS District (Section 420);
Variance to allow an accessory building to exceed 750 square feet (Section 240),
subject to conceptual plan 6.11 for a 2,400 square foot accessory building; for the
following property:

LT II BLK 6, CHARLES PAGE HOME ACRES SUB NO 1, OF TULSA COUNTY,
STATE OF OKLAHOMA

OTHER BUSINESS
None.

*************

NEW BUSINESS
None

********rt****

*************

BOARD COMMENTS
None.

There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 1:55 p.m

/ó, /6- d

Chair

Date approved

09118120181#460 (s)

\o. t,



COUNTY BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
MINUTES of Meeting No. 253

Tuesday, June 19, 2001, 1:30 p.m.
County Commission Room

Room 1 19
County Administration Build ing

MEMBERS PRESENT MEMBERS ABSENT STAFF PRESENT OTHERS PRESENT

Alberty, Chair
Tyndall
Hutson

Walker
Dillard, Vice Chair

Butler
Fernandez

West, Co. lnspec.

The notice and agenda of said meeting were posted in the Office of INCOG, 201 W. 5th

St., Suite 600, Friday, June 15,2001 at 8:00 a.m., aswell as atthe City Clerk's office,
City Hall.

After declaring a quorum present, Chair AlbeÍy called the meeting to order at 1:30 p.m.

MINUTES:
On MOTION of Hutson, the Board voted 3-0-0 (Alberty, Tyndall, Hutson "aye", no
"nays"; no "abstentions"; Walker, Dillard "absent") to GONTINUE the May 15, 2001
minutes to the next County Board of Adjustment meeting, June 19, 2001.

**********

**********

Case No. 1847
.Action Requested:'
. Variance of Section 240.2.8 to permit an accessory building of 2,400 sq. ft.

in an RS district. SECTION 240.2. YARDS, Permitted Yard Obstructions -
Use Unit 6; and a Variance to permit the accessory use on a lot adjoining
the principal dwelling unit (under common ownership) as the principal and
only use on the lot, located 742 N. Willow St.

Presentation: 2
O¡ane eernandez, stated that this case was re-advertis ea, lfty)¿l would
have been heard by the City of Sand Springs but they did tot [ave a
quorum for this particular Board of Adjustment referral. 

Ø
Ronald Shipman, 724 Willow St., Sand Springs, stated he wants tfrfua
building for equipment for a small siding business, including trailelffind

\0.,(
06: l9:01 :2-53( I )



equipment. He owns four lots, and his house.is on one of them. He stated
that the building would be 260'from the street and at the bottom of a six-foot
drop-off to prevent disrupting the view for anyone. He added that he would
be willing to put in trees for screening. He discussed with neighbors and
they are in support.

Comments and Questions:
Mr. Alberty asked for a hardship. Mr. Shipman stated the hardship would be
security. A n.umber of things have been stolen from him. Mr, Alberty asked
what type of business Mr. Shipman has. He replied it is a siding business.
Mr. Alberty asked where he runs his business. Mr. Shipman replied he runs
it out of his home. He takes customer phone calls and goes out to the
customers home, the customers do not come to his home.

!nterested Parties:
There were no interested parties present who wished to speak î-

Board Action: ?^
On MOTION of Tyndall, the Board voted 3-O-0 (Alberty, TyndfËlutson
"âye", no "nays"; no "abstentions"; Walker, Díllard "absent") to DEOI a
Varianceof S-ection 240.2.8 to permit an accessory buildin g of z,l@,ft.
in an RS district; and a Variance to permit the accessory use on ørl[l
adjoining the principal dwelling unit (under common ownership) as ¿lF
principal and only use on the lot, for lack of hardship and finding it would
cause substantial detriment to the public good or impair the purposes, spirit,
and intent of the Code, or the Comprehensive Plan.

**********

Gase No. 1866
Action Requested:

Variance to permit an accessory structure on a lot that does not contain a
principal dwelling unit to permit a lot split. SECTION 420. ACCESSORY
USES lN RESIDENTIAL DISTRICTS - Use Unit 6, located 6505 W. 42nd St.

Presentation:
Ms. Fernandez, informed Board that a letter was submitted to the Board
regarding the Sand Springs Board of Adjustment action in support of the
application.

Gene Crawford, 6505 W. 42"d St., stated he built a garage without a permit
and was not aware of the restriction. He wanted to get a lot-split to build a
new house on the other lot.

06:19:01:253(2) [0 .8



Feet
0 200 400

lr#
Subject

Tract
cBoA-2829 Note: G|Ê,phic overlays may not precisely

align with physical features on the ground.

19-11 09 Aeriat Photo Date: FebrudryZOlA lQ . {



Feet
0 50 100

-#
cBoA-2829 Note: Gnph¡c overlays may not prec¡sely

al¡gn w¡th physical features on the ground.Subject
Tract

19-11 09 Aer¡dt Photo Date: February 20" \0 . \ 0



t

, ffi \að

? âaa

\

I

i

I
ø

I

I

I

I
,

!
t
t8

e)
"\?

d

\
ô

6@
d

Wf LL#W
?

Gæt €=Þ æ t¡E¡t æ-|È' {ÍÞ¡ Þ

æê

q
hÞ

I

I

I

\
€à

€



10.00

r 00.75

r 00.25

10.00
ALL DIMENSIONS ARE IN FEET

12.OO

PERSIMMON ST

12.00

VEWAY

EXISTING
BUILDING

I I ó.00
20.00

20.00

ô

9r

2{,*
24.00 19.00

20.00 DRTvEWAy---'/
¡1,

30.00

EXISTING
BUILDING

/- rrorPERSrMMoN sT

r 0.00
21.OO

20.00
t0 FooT
EASEMENT

GARAG

12.00 20.00

24.00

I I ó.00 00

32.00
PROPOSED
UNDERGROUND
POWER LINE
APPROXIMATELY
llOnG

12.00

r 0.00 D
ì4.00

55.00 f-712 N WILLOW RD

200.00

HOUSE

Norlh -.

WILLOW RD



JMJ I
^, 

4|t¿
I tf,t

IL

cs

AG

RS

IM

IL

SUBJECT TRACT

AG

I

JUI (, ù, J

27 ST

RS

l

AG

RS

I lt 40 eir

5002500
Feet cBoA-2830

19-12 16

\1.



TUI.SA GOUNTY BOARD OF AD¡USTMEilÏ
GASE REPORÏ

TRS: 9216
GZM: 35

CASE NUMBER: CBOA-2830

CASE REPORT PREPARED BY: Robi Jones

HEARING DATE:. 07/21,/2020 1:30 PM

APPLICAilT: Jay Howard

ACTION REOUESTED: Variance of the minimum lot and land area per dwelling unit in an AG District to
permit a lot split (Section 330 Table 3).

LOCATIOI{: 4327 W 26 ST S ZONED: AG

FENGELIilE: W. CentralTulsa County

PRESENT USE: Residential TRACTSIZE= 4.99 acres

LEGAT DESCRIPT¡OI{= E/2 SW SE NW SEC L6]-91-2 4.99ACS,

REIEìIAI{T PREIIIOUS ACTIONS:

Subject Property: None Relevant

Surrounding Property:

CBOA-248O October 2013: The Board APPROVED a Variance of the minimum frontage
requirement of 30 feet on a public street or dedicated right-of-way to 0 feet to allow a lot
split, on property located aL 4I2L S. 26th St. S.

CBOA-807 Aoril 1988: The Board APPROVED a Variance of lot width from 20O'to 175'and a

variance of lot area from 2 acres to .8 acre and a variance of the street frontage from 30'to
20', Located: East of the NW/c West 26th Street and South 49th West Avenue.

At{AtYSlS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract is located within an AG (Agricultural) district
that has AG property to the east, west, and south, with lL (lndustrial Light) zoning to the north. This
property is at the end of what would be West 26th Street South which has either RS (Residential
Single-Family) or AG property along it with residential uses.

STAFF COMMENTS:

The applicant is before the Board requesting a Variance of the minimum lot and land area per

dwelling unit in an AG District to permit a lot split (Section 330 Table 3). The applicant provided the
following statementi "The acre of land has been unusable due to the presence of a creek, which
would provide the boundary (or near to) for the proposed split."

As shown in the submitted survey, the applicant is attempting to split t acre of land from the
existing AG zoned parcel. The proposed Tract (1-.0 acres) shown on the submitted survey will not
meet the minimum lot area and land area per dwelling unit requirement of the AG district, thus

\];.*,,,,,



needing County Board of Adjustment approval. The remaining parent tract will be 4+ acres, thus
meeting all the bulk and area requirements.

Per Section 330 of the Code, the AG district requires a minimum lot area of 2 acres and a minimum
land area per dwelling unit of 2.! acres. The Code also requires a minimum lot width of 150' in an
AG district. Both tracts will meet the lot width requirements.

lf inclined to approve the Board may consider any condition it deems necessary and reasonably
related to the request to ensure that the current and future use of the subject property is

compatible and non-injurious to the public good and spirit/intent of the Code.

Sample Motion

"Move to (approve/deny) aYariance of the minimum lot and land area per dwelling unit
in an AG District to permit a lot split (Section 330 Table 3).

Findingthe hardsh¡p to be

Finding by reason of extraordinary or exceptional conditions or circumstances, which are peculiar
to the land, structure or building involved, the literal enforcement of the terms of the Code would
result in unnecessary hardship; that, such extraordinary or exceptional conditions or circumstances
do not apply lenerally to other property in the same use drstrict; and that the variance to be
granted will not cause substantial detriment to the public good or impair the purposes, spirit, and
intent of the Code, or the Comprehensive Plan."

\\.3
REVTSED 7/9/2020



Mr. Charney asked Mr. Rainer if he would have any objections to removing the old

structures on the land if the Board made that sort of requirement. Mr. Rainer stated that
he would not have any objections to that request'

lnterested Parties:
There were no interested parties present.

Comments and Qu.estions :

None.

Board Action:
On MOTION of CHARNEY, the Board voted 3-0-0 (Charney, Dillard, Walker "aye"; no
"nays"; no "abstentions"; Draper, Osborne "absent") to APPROVE the request for a
Special Exception to allow for a single-family residence (Use Unit 6) to be permitted

within an RMH district (Section 410), subject to the removal of all the existing structures
and meet all DEQ requirements. Finding the Special Exception will be in harmony with

the spirit and intent of the Code, and will not be injurious to the neighborhood or
othenruise detrimental to the public welfare; for the following property:

BLK 19 LESS WISO & E24.55 W174.55 SlOO THEREOF & LESS EIO THEREOF
FOR ST, INDUSTRIAL HGTS ADDN, OF TULSA COUNTY, STATE OF OKLAHOMA

2480-Matt Blair
Ë'ËB F f;ffiFYÊ ¡e.8- l/uã

m frontage requirement of 30 feet on a public street or
0 feet (Section 2071to allow a lot-split. LOCATION: 4121

Presentation:
Matt Blair,2248 South 61't West Avenue, Tulsa, OK; stated he and his wife want to
build a house on the property. The property has an existing house and to build a new
house the bank is requiring them to splít the property. The property is zoned AG so

they are meeting the minimum requirement of two acres for the lot split. He will appear

before the Planning Commission to have the lot split approved. ln splitting the property

the rear 7 Tz acres not accessible to a county maintained road. As he understands it

there are no future plans to extend West 2ôth Street thus the reason for his request of
zero feet frontage.

Mr. Charney asked how much of the property he owns, Mr. Blair stated he owns all of
the property but 7 Tz acres will be the piece of property where the house will be built.

Mr. Charney asked Mr. Blair if he understood the need for a mutual access agreement

and why it ii required. Mr. Blair stated there is an existing mutual access agreement in

toltsl20r3l#40r (s\

Action Requested:
Variance of the minimu
dedicated right-of-way to
West 26th Street South

\\.q



olÐ/\'-oaùto
place, which is actually an agreement with himself, and it has been
County.

F üt r f;flËËr I'
filed with Tulsa

lnterested Partþs:
There were no interested parties present.

Comments and Questions:
None.

Board Action:
On MOTION of CHARNEY, the Board voted 3-0-0 (Charney, Dillard, Walker "aye"; no
"nays"; no "abstentions"; Draper, Osborne "absent") tO APPROVE the request for a
Vpriance of the minimum frontage requirement of 30 feet on a public street or dedicated
right-of,way to 0 feet (Section 207) to allow a lot-split with the stated hardship being the
configuration of the land and the lack of access to a public road. This approval is
subject to the standard permitting requirements; for the following property:

A tract of land being a part of the Sr2 SE/4 NWr4 of 516, T19N, R12E of the lndian
Base and Meridian, Tulsa County, State of Oklahoma, according to the U.S.
Government Survey thereof, more particularly described by K.S. Gollins, L.S.
#1259 in and for the State of Oklahoma on 0812612013 as follows; BEGINNING at
the Southeast Corner of said NW4; thence S 89"53'29" W along the South line of
said NW/4 a distance of 660.20 feet; thence N 00'02'51" W a distance of 659.04
feet to a point on the North line of said S/2 SE/4 NW/4; thence N 89o56'48" E a
distance of 659.79 feet to a point on the East line of said NW4; thence S 00o05'01"
E along said East line a distance of 658.40 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING,
containing 9.98 acres of land, more or less, OF TULSA COUNTY, STATE OF
OKLAHOMA

2481-Holidav Sand and Gravel

Action Requested:
Special Exception to permit mining (dredging) and quarrying of sand in an AG district
(Arkansas River Channel) (Section 310, Table 1). LOGATION: Southeast of the
Sglc of East 141't Street South and South 129th East Avenue

Presentation:
Mike Odell, Vice President of Production for Holiday Sand and Gravel, 14900 South
Garnett Road, Bixby, OK; stated the request will cover approximately 114 acres in the
Arkansas River channel. Holiday Sand currently operates under a lease arrangement
with Watkins Sand. Holiday does not propose any activity on South l45tn East Avenue
on the east side of the river, only in the river itself. Holiday proposes to operate a
hydraulic dredge in the river channel and pump sand to the existíng plant on the west
side of the river. Holiday Sand has been dredging sand in the Tulsa area since 1992,

10/1st2ot3l#401 (6)

\\.5



Case No. 802 (contlnued)
Mr. Looney polnted out that the two east lots åre not under
appl lcatlon and cannot be consldered at thls tlme.

The Board concurred that, due to the fact that utllltles are
place, they would be lncllned to be suppor*ive of the locatlon
the moblle home on the east tyo lots for a maxlmum perlod of
years,

ln
of

tro

Board Âctlon:
0n lOTlON of |ALKER, the Board voïed 5-0-0 (Alberty, Etler, Looney,
Tyndal l, flalker, nayen; no nnaysn; no nabstentionstr; none ftabsentff )
to OONTlllJE Case No, 802 to lvla y 17, 1988, to al low the appl lcant to
advert se the eastern lots.

}€T APPT ICATIONS

Cçse il0, 807

Actlon Requested:
Varlance - Sectlon 330 - Bulk and Area Requlrements ln Agrlculfure
Dlstrlcts - Use Unlt 1206 - Request a varlance of lot rtdth from
200t to l75t and a varlance of lot area tron2 acres to ,8 acre.

Varlance - Sectlon 207 - Street Frontage Requlred - Use Un¡t 1206 -
Request a varlance of the street frontage from 30f to 20t, located
east of fhe lt|ll/c l{est 26th Street and South 49th l{est Avenue.

Cqrments and Ouestlons:
Mr. Jones lnformed that the Technlcal Advlsory Commlftee has heard
and recommended approval of the case. He stated that *he
appllcatlon wlll be heard by TMAPC on Aprll 200 1988 and actlon
taken by thls Board should be made subJect to Plannlng Commlsslon
approval.

Presentat lon:

-ffi 
appl lcant, Harvey l'4cGehee, 6147 l{est 23ró Street, Tu lsa,

0klahoma, uas represented by hls son, Claude McGehee, Boonevllle,
Arkansas. He asked the Board to al low a 2,91 acre tract to be
spllt Into three lots wlth each lot havlng a 20f handle to west 26th
Street for access to the street and for utl I ltles. He lnformed That
newly created lots do not meet the minlmum lot slze for the AG

Dlstrlct, but there are other lots ln the area of comparable slze.

CuuBnts and Questlons:
l"lr. Alberty asked the appllcant who wlll malntaln fhe road, and
Flarvey l.bGehee lnformed that the owners of the land wlll maintaln
the road o '

4.19.88¡95(5)

t/\r



Case No. 807 (contlnued)
Mr. Alberty polnted out that many tlmes propertles ln the county are
sold and lafer there ls confuslon as to the party responslble for
malntalnlng the street. He stated that he would suggest that a
clausê be lnserted ln the deed that would clarlfy vho ls responslble
for the street malntenance. Mr. Alberty polnted out that any street
dedlcated to the County ls requlred to comply wlth thelr
speclf lcatlons.

Mr. Gardner stated that lf approved, the Board could make the
approval subJect to TI'IAPC approval, and subJect to each lot belng
recorded wlth the stlpulatlon that each of the owners of the lots be
requlred to malntaln the street.

Mr. Flelds stated that the three 20r strlps of land wlll be attached
to and and made a part of the three lots and wlll not be a dedlcated
street, per ser.

Mr. Gardner lnformed that the strlps wlll be prlvate pleces of land,
but they wlll be comblned to make a mutual prlvate street.

Protes*ants: None.

Board Astlon:
0n lOTlOH of ÂIBERTY, the Board voted 5-0-0 (Alberty, El ler, Looney,
Tyndall, l{alker, ttayen; no nnaysn; no nabstentlonsr; none nabsentfr)
to ÂPPROYE a Yarlance (Sectlon 550 - Bulk and Area Requlrements ln
ngriffie Dlstrlcts - Use Unlt 12061 of lot wldth from 200t to
1751 and a varlance of lot area lron 2 acres to .8 acre; and to
ÂPfROyE a Yarlance (Sectlon 207 Street Frontage Requlred - Use
Unlt t206) of the street frontage from 50t to 20r; subJect to TI'{APC

approval; and recommendlng that the ownershlp of the street be
satlsfled ln order that there ls no future dtspute regardlng street
malntenance; flndlng that there are o*her lots ln the area that are
slmllar ln slze to the lots ln questlon; and flndlng that the lots
are located on the rear portlon of a tract' wlth llmlted street
access; on the fol lowlng descrlbed property:

A tract of land lylng ln the ll/2, W/2, SE/4, lû:tl/4, of Sectlon
16, T-19-N, R-12-E of the lndlan Base and lr{erldlan, Tulsa
County, State of 0klahoma, accordlng to the US Government
Survey thereof , more part lcu I ar ly descr lbed as f ol lows, tæw lt:

Beglnnlng at a polnt on the easl llne of sald ttl/Z, ll/2, SE/4,
Nt.l/4, sald polnt lylng 330.06f north of The SE/c thereof;
thence N 89o54t56tt ll a dlstance ol 265.121 to a polnt; thence
S 00008r30n l{ a dIstance of 550.08t to a poInt on the south
llne of sald ll/2, W/2, SE/4, t*V/4; thence N B9ô55r09n l{ along
sald south I lne a dlstance of 60f to a polnt¡ thence
N 00o08r50tt E a dlsfance of 660.17? to a polnt on the north
llne ot the S/2, )tl/2, W/2, ,SEi4, ffii4 of sald

4.19.88:95(4)

1\t.



Case No. 807

\

( cont I nued )
Sectlon 16i thence S 89o54r4ltt E along sald north I lne a
dlstance of 325,121 to the NE/c of sald S/2, W/2, U/2, SE/4,
NV'l/4; thence S 00'08r03rt ltl along the east llne thereof , a
dlstance of 530.07f to the Polnt of Beglnningr Tulsa County,
Oklahoma. (The west 60r of the above descrlbed property belng
reserved for roadway purposes for the use of the grantor or hls
ass lgns. )

Case ìb. 808

Actlon Requested:
Speclal Exceptlon - Sectlon 3'!0 - Prlnclpal Uses Permltted ln
Agriculture Distrlcts - Use Unl+ 1202 - Request a speclal exceptlon
to allow for a temporary concrefe batch plant ln an AG zoned
dlstrlct, located west of Ì.flV/c of 1'l6th Street North and US 169.

Presentat lon:

-Tire 
appllcant, Dult Construcllon, P0 Box 3788, Edmond, 0klahoma, was

represented by Neil Bolln, who asked permlssion to construc* a
temporary batch plant at the above stated location to supply
concrete for the 169 Hlghway proJect. He lnformed that the farmland
wlll be used for approxlmately elght months and then the land wlll
be returned fo lts orlglnal use.

Corments and Questlons:
Mr. Looney asked ¡f there are homes locafed ln the area, and Mr.
Bol ln lnformed that the nearest home ls approxlmately one-half mlle
*o the west.

Mr. Looney lnqulred as to the location of the plant on the property,
and Mr. Bolln replled fhat it sets approxlmately l50r from the front
fence I lne,

ln response to Mr. Albertyrs questlon as to the amount of
requ lred to complete the proJect, Mr. Bol ln stated that
constructlon wlll be completed wlthln a one year perlod"
lnformed that the land wlll then be cleared and restored to
orlglnal condltlon.

t ime
the

He

Its

Protestants: None.

Board Âctlon:
0n l,OTlON of ALBERW, the Board voted 5-0-0 (Alberty, Eller, Looney,
Tynda I I , lla I ker, ttayett; no nnaysfr; no rtabstent I onsfr; none nab senttr )
to IIPPROYE a Speclal Frceptlon (Sectlon 3.l0 - Prlnclpal Uses
Permltted ln Agrlculture Dlstrlcts - Use Unlt 1202) to allow for a
temporary concrete batch plan* ln an AG zoned dlstrict for a perlod
of one year onlv; subject to the land belng cleared and restored to
Its prevlous condltlon at the end of the ,one year perlod¡ f lndlng
that the grantlng of the temporary request wlll not be detrlmental
to the area; on the fol lowlng descrlbed property:

\1.8

4.19.88:95 ( 5 )



5000
Feet
250

Subject
Tract

cBoA-2830 Note: Graphic overlays may not prec¡sely
align w¡th physical features on the ground.

Aer¡al Photo Date: February 2Ot 
\ \.q19-12 16



0
Feet
50 100 cBoA-2830 Note: Graph¡c overlays may not precisely

align with physical îeatures on the ground.

Aeriat Photo Date: FebruaryZOlA 
\ | . t

Subject
Tract

19-12 16



331.4t'

lHou,se

Pnop,osed
One-Acre Flat
to be
secti.oned off

lß5rt0"

Ifr5'00"

!(3
€
Ë1
rl¡r{

lqfq
,F¡
ût
úg

North

331.60' (Not to scale)

West 26th Street

tl.Il



!I lãf¡1, t¡Ðl

nTr

*|{

nv

f.t'rÌffi

JIr-4{r"JiErffi
l*.";f ñrl¿

¡l' 6âqhiùrÊ -tu¡#rù/,¡ffi
ldlÊ J slræd ¿sò r*.æfs

Ë*rk

Ëä
-i+

o.ttlr

-uo*{'/

thqÊrrå. ¿å!
fftßtJ

o*40
ú^ .{r#'

sro

.*rr-¿fút'

FO¡

PIJIT OF SURV T
â 

-rRÁcî..qLu!E- LffüÐ {r 
'HÊ.w.¡ïH 

!ri$-0F-g¡.Hå*_*tîE[ sF î,* ilr¡fiïHr.sr o.r¡#ÌEE cr Emoutü, lqä+Ðle llr ilûrïl R.nE 1l_E4ryI q¡ ¡ç nmi-düi:-I¡io-tgiryq¡rËr'äùrrü#ffi-Ë dq.raü¡¡râcciltn{Ê fE .!Hf 
u,in ÉovEF{ËilT !¡Jmfy rllf*fy

F 12f

t

f
*

Lt6,qïoil tttAp
la13,

Êi

il

I Ìrcù - 50 fl.

otr
L¿o$rd

lwr âti YtÆ¡rP
FOT¡G

ffil ãH wlü*t¡
çTlÆ

L
e - ËIEÌü{G tttift

rq.o lfrff¡tÉ¡rF.¡¡.

t x¡êB f¡lrË ll.^r- Ffl¡ú
w/ s{rû qÎ
tÉLs riÐ:r¡
i.f af¡a Frf
FUIID

I tlF

FAO túûÎ or
oEeillüË

zt-*

TROUT SURVEY'NG r-Lc
7312 ll-Sl Ero. &frl-2l[lt

\[. tÂ



SUBJECT TRACTAG

h

AG

lrJ

LEGEND

Sand Springs Corporate Limits

RM.2CS

CS

CS
PUD.I8

UD.27
w4^

.f-
AG

,'a

cBoA-28310 200 400
Feet

b+ 19-12 06

Iâ.\



TUI.SA GOU]ITY BOARD OF AD¡USÏMEilT
GASE REPORT

TRS: 9206
CZM: 35

CASE NUMBER: CBOA-2831

CASE REPORT PREPARED BY: Robi Jones

HEARING DATE= 07/2I/2020 1-:30 PM

APPIICAI{T: Ken neth Johnson

ACTION REOUESTED: Use variance to allow use unit 25, Light Manufacturing lndustry, in an AG district
(Section 1225)

IOCATION= 7703 W 7 ST S ZOilED: AG

FEI{GELIt{E: Sa nd Springs

PRESET{T USE:. AG/Com/ lndustrial TRACT SIZE: 50.63 acres

tEcAt DESCRIPTIOI{: TR 2 w984.24 E1916 SW LESS 5770 E368 & LESS W21-0 E1-51-0 5520.65 SEC 6
19 t2 50.634C,

R EtEìIAilT PREIIIOUS AGTIONS:

Subject Property:

BOA-9792 December 1977: The Board APPROVED a Specia/ Exception lo permit a

construction/demolition landfill in an AG district, on property located al7703 W. 7th St. S.

Surrounding Property:

CBOA-2766 September 2019: The Board DENIED a Use Variance to permit Use Unit 3,
Agriculture, in a residential neighborhood, on property located al 451- South 74ti' West
Avenue.

ANAIYSIS OF SURROUT{DII{G AREA: The subject tract is located in an AG district and abuts AG zoning on
the west, north, and east. There are three additional parcels to the east that are zoned RS with what
appear to be residential uses. The parcels to the south are zoned CS and are within the corporate limits of
Sand Springs. Surrounding uses appear to be single-family residential on large lots with some agricultural
and commercial uses as well.

STAFF GOMMET{TS:

The applicant is before the Board requesting a Use variance to allow use unit 25, Light
Manufacturing lndustry, in an AG district (Section 1225)

A Use Variance to allow Use Unit 25, Light Manufacturing lndustry, for lndustrial Light uses is
required as Use Unit 25 is not allowed by right in an AG district. Section L225.t describes Light
Ma n ufactu ring I nd ustry:

\1.1
REVTSED 7/9/2O2O



Light manufacturing and industrial uses having slight or no objectionable environmental
influences by reason of the emission of odor, heat, smoke, noise, or vibration. The following
use conditions will apply:

!225.3 Use Conditions

A. The uses included in Use Unit 25, which are located within 300 feet of an R District,
shall be conducted with enclosed buildings. The use will be conducted within an
enclosed building.

B. The uses included in Use Unit 25, when located on a lot which is abutting an R

District, shall be screened from the abutting R District, by the erection and
maintenance of a screening wall or fence along the lot line or lines in common with
the R District. The site plan shows a fence.

The applicant has supplied the following statement of hardship: "Requesting U€e Variance for
linght industrial. Purpose to process our cannabis crop. I am asking that this be considered. Tulsa
County lax Assessor has already adjusted tax bracket from AG to AG/Commercial/ndustrial due to
fencinS at grow (facility) for this reason, I ask you to approve this request."

lf inclined to approve, the Board may consider any condition it deems necessary and reasonably
related to the request to ensure that the proposed use and future development of the subject
property is compatible with and non-injurious to the surroundingarea.

Sample Motion:

"Move to (approve/deny) a Use variance to allow use unit 25, Light Manufacturing
lndustry, in an AG district (Section L225)

Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) of the a$enda packet.

Sub"¡'ect to the following conditions, if any:

Findingthe hardship to be.=_-

Finding that by reason of extraordinary or exceptíonal conditions or circumstances, which are
peculiar to the land, structure or buildin{ involved, the literal enforcement of the terms of the Code
would result in unnecessary hardship; that such extraordinary or exceptional conditions or
circumstances do not apply generally to other property in the same use drstrict; and that the
variance to be Sranted will not cause substantíal detriment to the public good or impair the
purposes, spirit, and intent of the Code, orthe Comprehensive Plan.

\A,3
REVTSED 7/9/2O2O



septic and water installed on the west remaining five acres that they own. There is a

20'-0" wide driveway that leads to the property. Later his in-laws sold the 2 Tz acres

with the house which is on the northeast portion of the property in question; they kept

the five acres on the west rear portion and placed a travel trailer on it so they could stay

in it when they visited. Now that the in-laws are in their 80's they would like to move

back to Collinéville to be close to family. After purchasing a mobile home and applying

for a permit they discovered that the easement requirement is 30'-0", so they would like

approval for the existing 20'-0" easement.

lnterested Parties:
There were no interested parties present.

Gomments and Questions:
snoprobIemwiththerequestbecause20feetiswide

enough to get in and out of the property. lt is when the family goes to sell the property

the vendor is going to want a 30-foot easement'

Board Action:
õ" rvlffi-u"f HUTCHINSoN, the Board voted 4-0-0 (crall, Dillard, Hutchinson,

JOhnStOn "aye"; nO "nays"; nO "abstentiOnS"; Charney "absent") tO APPROVE the

request for a Varianðe of the minimum frontage -re-qu!r9m9lt 
on a public

streeydedicated rig-ht-of-way from 30 feet to 0 feet in the AG District (Section 207)' The

Board has found 
-the 

hardôhip to be that the property is five acres and the 20-foot

easement has been in existence for numerous years. Finding by reason of

extraordinary or exceptional conditions or circumstances, which are peculiar to the land,

structure or building involved, the literal enforcement of the terms of the Code would

result in unneces"ãry hardship; that such extraordinary or exceptiona.l conditions or

circumstances do nof appty generally to other property in the same use district; and that

the variance to ne granieb r¡ll not cause substantial detriment to the public good or

impair the ourposesl spirit, and intent of the Code, or the Comprehensive Plan; for the

following propertY:

SI2 NW NE SE SEG 13 22 13 s.OOAGS, OF TULSA COUNTY, STATE OF

OKLAHOMA

2766-Michael Parrish t tL t 0$PT

Action Requested:
@mjtUseUnit3,Agricutture,inaResidentialDistrict(Chapter4'
@ 451 south 74th west Avenue

Presentation:
rvli"rrãffir-r-¡sh,44g South 74th West Avenue, Tulsa, oK; stated the house he lives in

and the structure next to it were built in 1955. The building next door was a casino in

the 1g50s and the 1g60s. Last year he received a permit to raze a portion of the old

o9lrTDaßl#473 (4)

\ a.q



UûÆ -å7bb ilLt -'!ì

r-+JÉ ï

casíno and to use the remaining structure for a greenhouse; the remaining portion is a
concrete block walled structure.

Mr. Hutchinson asked Mr. Parrish if he stated that he had a house on the property. Mr.

Parrish answered affirmatively; his house address is 449 and the concrete block

structure is 451.

Mr. Hutchinson asked Mr. Parrish if he wanted to have a greenhouse in the subject
building. Mr. Parrish answered affirmatively and stated he has a permit for that and has

had the permit for over a year.

Mr. Parrish stated that he has the only house on the street. Mr. Parrish presented
photographs of the subject property showing what it looked like before he razed a
portion of the subject building.

Mr. Hutchinson asked Mr. Parrish if the greenhouse would be for commercial operation.

Mr. Parrish answered affirmatively.

Mr. Hutchinson asked Mr. Parrish about the utilities. Mr. Parrish stated there is a septic

tank, there is a water meter for his house that is located 3 % blocks away on 73'd Street
and he has repaired it several times. ln order to have the greenhouse he will need to
drill a well.

lnterested Parties:
Amy McAllister, 41 6 South 73'd West Avenue, Tulsa, OK; stated she is representing
her family and the property that Mr. Parrish labeled as the place with a lot of junk; she
takes offense to that because it is her livelihood. Her family owns a lot of propeñy in the
area and have for many years, so there are plans for the property for family. Ms.

McAllister stated that the main issue with this request is the water. The water meters

.. provide very low pressure and having a greenhouse would make it difficult for the City to' 
provide waier. Ms. McAllister stated she is a custom home builder and she has built
two houses about a mile north of the subject property, and she has installed two water
wells, and both have collapsed. Her concern over water is warranted over this type of
project. She is also concerned about the resell value of the property within a ten-mile
radius because there is a school and very expensive houses in the area and having a
commercial greenhouse in the area is a concern. Ms. McAllister stated she is in strong

opposition to this request.

Mr. Hutchinson asked Ms. McAllister how close the school is to the subject property.

Ms. McAllister stated that it is two miles northwest of the subject property.

Rebuttal:
Michael Parrish came fon¡vard and stated water is a problem for the area; he has the
last water meter on the line, and he has had to repair leaks three times. Mr. Parrish

stated there is an operating commercial greenhouse that is on the west side of his
property.

091t7/20191#473 (s)

\1 ,5



}npn -azté F IL I SOPT
Gommenb and Questions:
ffihasconcernsabouttherequestbeinginsidearesidentially
zoned district.

Mr. Hutchinson stated that he has a concern with the project being on a piece of
property that is zoned RS.

Mr. Dillard stated his concerns are that there is no water, no sewer, no public utilities,

the property has been neglected, and he cannot see changing the zoning when the

applicant has not been in compliance with the RS zoning, so he cannot support this

request.

Board Action:
On MOTION of DILLARD, the Board voted 4-0-0 (Crall, Dillard, Hutchinson, Johnston

"aye"; nO "nays"; nO "abStentiOns"; Charney "absent") tO DENY the_requeSt fOr a Use

Vãriance to pârmit Use Unit 3, Agriculture, in a Residential District (Chapter 4, Table 1)

finding this would be injurious to the neighborhood; for the following propedy:

pRT SW BEG 1710S & 931.76W NEC SW TH N109 E345 5109 W345 POB LESS

BEG 17105 & 74L76W NEC SW TH E155 N109 W155 Sl09 POB SEC 6 19 12

.47AC; pRT SW BEG 1710S & 741.76W NEC SW TH El55 N109 Wl55 Sl09 POB

SEC 6 19 12 .384C, OF TULSA COUNTY, STATE OF OKLAHOMA

2768-Madison Freeman

Action Requested:
ffisetbackfrom15feetto10feetinanAGDistrict(Section330,
Table S). LOClflOlt: 5710 East 96th Street North

Presentation:
Mad¡son Freeman, 4021 Old Shawnee Road, Muskogee, OK; stated there was an old,

old existing building on the property that was close to the ten feet from the setback.

There is aÞortion that sticks out on the north side of the building and sticks out too far

into the backyard. That portion cannot be moved foruvard because it would not allow

enough space between the house and the building, and there is a huge tree that does

not allow it to be moved backward.

Mr. Hutchinson asked Mr. Freeman if the old building had been razed. Mr. Freeman

answered affirmativelY.

lnterested Parties:
There were no interested pafties present.

09/17/2or9l#473 (6)

\e,v



..*ì
- .t

' .;|

i*':"J

*\

9790 (contlnued)

Pro9egtq¿ None.

Board Actfgn:
On MOTION of JOLLY, the Board 3-0 (Guerrero' Jolly, and l{alden "aye'r,
SnlÈh rroutrr, Purger ilabaentrr) approved the Varlance (Sectlon 1460 -
Repefra - Under the ProvlsÍona of Sectlon 1670) to enclose a porch on
a detaehed garage; and upheld (the Appeal Sectlon 1650 - Appeals fron
the Bullding Inspector) a deeleton of the Buil.dfng Lnepector for refus-
lng to permlt the renodelfng of a garage on the basls that the cubic,
conteDt of a nonconfornl,ng bulldlng nay noË be altered or increased on
the followlng deecrlbed tract:

Lot 123 of the Resubdfvfsfon of Lote 1 to 1.0, Block 2, Rogers
trefghts Addltfon to the Cfty of lulea.

AcËton Req.ue.stgdj.
Varl.ance (Sectfon 730 - Bulk and Area RequLremenÈs in Comercial Dis-
trfcts - Under the Provislons of Sectlon 1670) of the setback require-
ments fron¡ 10Or to 91r to per:mlt an addftion to the present bufLding in
a CG Dletrfct Located at 2648 North Cfncinnatl Avenue.

Presentet,l.on:
the appllcant George BelL, 2344 West Tecumseh, advised that he operates
a restaurant at the eubJect location and wlshes to make an addition to
the regtaurent. A 9r varlance tn the setback is needed. Mr. Bell
atated that he 1a proposlng to Lncrease the kitchen area of the resta-
urant. The appllcant submltted a plot pl.an (Exhibit |tK-lil) shouíng
the preaent and propoaed atructure.

Ttre Staff submftted å correspondence (Ext¡tblt 'Ì(-2") from the oqrners of
Èhe resteurent statlng that the addftlon would be an asset to the rest-
autant as well as encourage lnvestment.

Proteats: None.

Board Actlon:
On MOtION of JOLLY, the Board 4-0 (Guerrero, Jolly' Saith and l,rralden
ttayet', Puraer rfabsentrr) approved the Variance (Section 730 - Bulk and
Area Requlrementa ln Cmercial Dlatrlctg - Under Èhe Provlef.ons of
Sectlon 1670) of the setback requlrements from l00f to 91t to pernlt
an aildftlon to the preeent bulldlngr per plot plan subnitÈed on the
followlng deecrfbed tract:

Lot 1, Bloclc 1, Archer Heights Addltlon to the Clty of Tulsa Olcla.

Act,lon Reouested:
Exceptlon (Sectlon 310 - Prlncipal Uses Peroltted ln the Agrfculture
Dfgtrlct - Sectlon L2O2 - Area-I,Ilde Exceptlon Usee) for an exception ro
perult a constructlon/deuolltlon land-f1ll ln àn AG Dlstrict located at
7703 I{eet 7th Street.

979L

9792

12.15.77 -.25O(L7)

\a.tl



-*:à',:id

9792 (contfnued)

Pregentatfon:.

-reõ;Ïicant 

Ted R¿uch wag not present, but nas rePresented by Charleo
nauchr- 1543 nast 49th Place, who requeated an excePtlon Eo tocate a
demolitfon land-f1ll 1u the 7700 Block of lûeet 7th Stteet, Ifr. Charles
R¡uch advlsed thst naterlals golng Lnto the land-f1ll w111 be that of
dLrt, tocka, tree.naterlala, but no organfc matter. He stated thst the
propoeed tan¿-fftf is an abandoned rock qrrarry and the roads wfl1 be
nafämlned wfth rock frm the abandoned quarry. The hourg of operatfon
¡rll1 be fron 8:30 B.û. untfl approxfnately 6:00 p.tr'¡ and closed on

Sundaye. l4r. Rauch lnformed that the enttance wtll. be frm the express-
. way ai 81Et then north to 7th SÊreet. I'fr. Reuch subnltted an Englneer-
tni neport for a lenol.ltlon Lr'and-flll (Exhtblt rrl-l'r) at the eubject
tile¡ttóa and advlaed thaË he hae recelved a let,ter from the Tulsa City-
Cou¡ty treelth Departnent recomendfng the propoged glte. Ile added that
the Eeslth Departnent suggested naterlng do¡nr the roads to prevent dust

. problems. l{r. Rauch subnl.tted an appllcatlon (Exhfblt rrl-2rr) of wtrfch
he has applled for a llcenee for congtructlon end demolltfon of the land-
f111, alão correepondence frm the Oklahona State Ðepartnent of Heal.th
lnfornlng of the ltene to be lncl.uded ln the englneerLng rePort for a

constructlon/denolltlon type goLld waste disposal glte. He also sub-
nl.tted a propoeed denolltlon land-ff.ll plan (Extttbft 'rl,-3rr) showlng the
slte of the land-flll on the eubJect ProPerty.

The Staff gubnltted a copy of the correapondence (Exhlblt 'rl.-4rr) glven
the appllcant lfstlng the operetlon requlrements for a saníÈary land-
fi11.

ProËegc83 None.

Board Actlgn:

-n 

¡O11õN of I{AIÐEN, rhe Board 4-0 (Guerrero, Jolly' S¡aith and l{al.den
t,ayet,, Purser 'rabeent'r) approved the Exceptlon (Sectfon 310 - PrtnciPal
Usãg peruftted fn the Agrlculture DfsÈrLct - Sectlon L2O2 - Area-I'llde
Speclal E:rceptlon Uses) to per:rnft â constructlon/denolltlon tand-fill
ln en åG DfsÈrlcË subJect to the plot plan and all other Etandards
subottted otr the followlng described ttact:

The North lr000r of the South 2r}49r of the West 500r of the East

l;916t of túe East 1r916t of the SÍ{/4 of Sectlon 6, Townahfp 19

North, Range L2 Eaatt Tulsa County, Oklahoma.

Astlon Reoueeted:
--- Variance (Sectlon 630 - Bulk and Area Requirenenta ln the Offlce Dls-

trtcts - Under the Provlefons of Sectlon 1670) of the Bulk and Area
Requlrements ln an OM and OL Dlotrlct to permit cooPutatlon of petmltted
floor area on the enttre tract Ín cmon omerehLp located on the North-
east corner of 66th Street and Yale Avenue.

PresentatLon:
--åttorney Roy Johnsen, represeDtfng the ïtarren Interegt, requeeted a

varl¡nce of the 2l-acre elÈe located south of St. Francis and north
of 66th Street ¡rhlch contalne the I{arreu and Kelly Medlcal buildlnga

.*ê.'r

9793

12. 15.77 2250(L8)

\a.8



4002000
Feet cBoA-2831 Note: Gnphic overlays may not precisely

alìgn with physical îeatures on the ground.Subject
TractLr---bJ 19-12 06 Aeúal Photo Date: February tOrU le, q



l?*out2roøt6e
I rocessì¿ 5

v5lÉr¡t\ ñY \ru[ G nof' ne % bo,

¡r71yi1¿ì*r \^l

trslÉ.,cc\..^i< qof

\¡=f,É"c<- \r'e 3G7t
Ç6vD+ fenet l'þ c ,^ b I

ii;,;; 'àloe- /¡ze't32ç '

B-. roocl

)'tYzb
t*t- F.^ce
U¡->esrr Ëo'¡Ce

Jour* R-,r¡eË
yar¿rrrb Fi"¡C¿

)- Bo" / Fr..rr,^. áoa-n6ê(\

'f;"'
3\O l

23,le

\bô 1,tr1Òl Fe-¡¡e-<- t"'¡ n*Geo'^) (t-o,î:"1
€c-.Cc- n)*t\ y Ssrr^uo B'wi¿e'-Tò/ { 7 6n

fi%ru-

) Sr-*e (nr,¡ztcu h'"Ò

o,

I

\

Tnv \'Jcl¿frSé lû)?o ln¡OOçøtn\

@ l|tvlog' Ê*PSoo> . (6,ø.)
\m% ^)

ç!", \D,^)6 4
7qY 3o
\) >(- |i.3-ç'r¿

ï3r, lo,¿(t {
4a'/ -7o tro rvt ?

\a.\ù



A 'IRACT OF LAND LOCATED IN lHE SW/4
AND MERIDIAN, TULSA COUNTY, SÏATE

PI,AT OF SURVEY
OF SECTION 6, TOW{SHIP 19 NORTH, RANGE 12 EAST OF THE INDIAN BASE
OF OKLAHOMA, ACCORDING TO THE U.S. OO\€RNMENT SURVEY ÏHEREOF.

s.7'tPcF 1/2" cA 6 ¡ BB'J5'5J" E

uJ I
Ø

w.

R12E

t*lo
+=

ili

qt

ûo

=

T

19

N

W' 7th Street
LOCATION MAP_-.----Ñj.s.-

Scole:
1 inch = 20O ft.

Legend

IRON PIN FOUND

tRoN PtN W/ CAP SET 'PLS

EXISÏNG FENCE

FIELD MEASURED

MAG NAIL SET

POINT OF BEGINNING

POINT OF COMMENCEMENT

,l-+
tij

!ù

n
'rn
r
o

I
0.7'

O IPF

ta lPCs 1 893'

={Ð
nr
o
z

F.M.

0

POB

POC

OJ

tPF 't/2'

West 984.254 feet of the Eost 1916
EXCEPT THE South 770 feet of the
568,24 feet thereof, of the Southwest

4E"W Quorter (SW /+) of Section Six (6), Township
19 North, Ronge 12 Eost, Tulso County,
Oklohomo; LESS AND EXCEPT the West 210
feet of the Eost 1510 feet of the South
520.65 feet of the Southwest Quorter (SW

/+) of Section 6, Township 19 North, Ronge
12 Eost, ïulso County, Stote of Oklohomo.

l, E. Done ïrout, o Registered Lond Surveyor in the Stote of Oklohomo, hereby
certify thot the qbove plot represents o true ond occurote survey performed
under my direct supervision, ond thot this Plot of Survey meets or exceeds the
Oklohomo Minimum Stondords, cs odopted by the Oklohomo Stote Boord of
Licensure for Profess¡onol Ehgineers ond Lond Surve¡ors.

- Field survey wos completed on December 12th, 2018.'Witness my hond qnd seol thîs 18th doy of Decembor, 20'18.

v,

6

(9o €"-ea- TROUT LAND SURVEYING LLC
918.734.3423.807 N. Birch St. Jenks, OK 74037
CA7312 (LS) Exp. 6-30-201 9

s 88'42'lrJ

+
!4
6

w

6*¡¿.o

+
N(o
@

ìo

'fttr)(o
c{

tPcF t/2"

210.00'

x

ìo
Ð
o;+
N

s

984.24'

l' PF J//E' Ls

24.75'

B ottcL-
368.24'u

E. DANE
TROUT

1 895

\â.\\


